(ACT) — ACTION NEEDED
(INF) — INFORMATION ONLY
(DIS) — DISCRETIONARY

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY
CITY OF NEEDLES, CALIFORNIA
TUESDAY, MARCH 22, 2022
COUNCIL EXECUTIVE SESSION - 5:00 P.M.
CITY COUNCIL MEETING - 6:00 P.M.
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
1111 BAILEY AVENUE, NEEDLES

AUTHORIZED BY AB 361

THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS MAY BE ATTENDING THIS MEETING VIA
¥+ MICROSOFT TEAMS ***

THE PUBLIC MAY ALSO ATTEND VIA TEAMS AND MAY SUBMIT ANY COMMENTS IN WRITING
PRIOR TO NOON ON THE DAY OF THE MEETING BY EMAILING djones@cityofneedles.com

TO JOIN THE LIVE TEAMS MEETING log into the City of Needles website at
www.cityofneedles.com to access the agenda and Click here to join the meeting

If asked, enter the following: Meeting ID: 657 807 190#
OR listen in and participate by calling Teams: 1-323-488-2227 - Meeting ID: 657 807 190#
The meetings are being recorded. - MASKS ARE ENCOURAGED

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

RECESS THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING AND CONVENE A JOINT COUNCIL / NPUA MEETING
CALL TO ORDER (Roll Call previously taken)

PUBLIC COMMENTS PERTAINING TO THE EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEMS (A three-minute time limit
per person has been established.)

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION

a) COUNCIL; Conference with real property negotiator pursuant to Government Code §54956.8:
Agency negotiator City Manager Rick Daniels or his designee. Negotiating Parties are the City of
Needles as the potential seller and Needles Church of Christ, Inc. as the potential buyer of the
property described as generally located on the section of right-of-way on "O" street, south of
Market Street and terminating at the 1-40. Under negotiation are the price and terms.

b) COUNCIL; Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Anticipated Litigation Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) and/or (3): One potential case related to claim dated
March 2, 2022 from In & Out Construction.

c) NPUA/COUNCIL: Conference with Legal Counsel regarding potential initiation of litigation
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) one potential case

EXECUTIVE SESSION — Report by City Attorney
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CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CONFLICT OF INTEREST
CORRESPONDENCE

INTRODUCTIONS

CITY ATTORNEY - Parliamentary procedures

As a courtesy to those in attendance, we would ask that cell phones be turned off or set in their
silent mode. Thank you.

PUBLIC COMMENTS PERTAINING TO THE NPUA / COUNCIL ITEM (A three-minute time limit per
person has been established.)

PRESENTATION
(A ten-minute time limit per presentation has been established per Municipal Code Section 2-18.)

1) NPUA / COUNCIL: Presentation by Burger & Comer, P. C. of the Needles Public Utility Authority
(NPUA) audit report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 - Accept and File (ACT)

RECESS THE JOINT NPUA / COUNCIL MEETING - RECONVENE THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

PUBLIC APPEARANCE — Persons wishing to address the City Council on subjects other than those
scheduled are requested to do so at this time. When called by the Mayor, please announce your nhame
and address for the record. In order to conduct a timely meeting, a three-minute time limit per person
has been established by Municipal Code Section 2-18. Amendments to the California Government
Code Section 54950 prohibits the City Council from taking action on a specific item until it appears on
the agenda.

PRESENTATION
(A ten-minute time limit per presentation has been established per Municipal Code Section 2-18.)

2) Chamber of Commerce El Garces Visitor Center update (INF)
PUBLIC HEARING

3) Public hearing noticed to consider all evidence and testimony for or against raising certain
fees at the Rivers Edge Golf Course
Staff Report
Council Questions of Staff
Mayor to open the public hearing
Public Comment
Mayor to close the public hearing
Council Discussion / Deliberation
Resolution No. 2022-26 amending Resolution No. 2021-11 regarding fees at the Rivers
Edge Golf Course (ACT)

VVVYVVVY

PUBLIC COMMENTS PERTAINING TO THE COUNCIL ITEMS (A three-minute time limit per person
has been established.)

032222ccnpuaag 2



CONSENT CALENDAR: All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and
will be enacted by one motion in the form listed. The Mayor or any member of the City Council may pull
an item from the Consent Calendar for discussion. Prior to Council action, a member of the public may
address the City Council on matters scheduled on the Consent Calendar. A three-minute time limit per
person applies. Recommended Action: Approve Items 4 through 11 on the Consent Calendar by
affirmative roll call vote. (ACT)

4) Approve the Warrants Register through March 22, 2022

5) Accept Extension for On-Call Economic Development Services Agreement with Development
Management Group, Inc. (DMG Economics) for a 1 year term expiring March 22, 2023 not to
exceed a cost of $30,000

6) Authorize the purchase of one new 74HP Skip Loader in the amount of $96,446, one new mini
excavator for $58,478 and one tilt trailer for $14,245 from Sonsray Machinery not to exceed a
total of $169,169 using funds from the Cemetery capital equipment account of $47,240 and the
balance from Public Works Fiscal Year 2022 budget for said purchases

7 Award Phillips Excavation for a bid in the amount of $63,000 to perform clean up abatement
services along Reclamation Road using the Cal Recycle Grant funds and authorize staff to issue
a Notice of Award and Notice to Proceed

8) Accept TKE Engineer’s Proposal for Design Work on First Year — Phase Il (Obernolte) Water
Service and Street Improvements not to exceed $26,000 for street improvements, grind and
pave, in the general vicinity of Needles Unified School (Coronado, Orange, Park, Fifth, L Street,
Coallins, Highland, Fourth and Erin Drive Loop) using funds from Public Works Fiscal Year 2022
15-year Street Improvement Plan and authorize staff to execute the new task for said work

9) Accept TKE Engineer’s proposal for Design Work on Phase Il Water Service and Street
Improvement Project not to exceed $36,000 for street improvements, grind and pave, around D
Street to Palmway and Broadway to Desnok using funds from Public Works Fiscal Year 2022
Phase IlIl Water Service & Street Improvements account and authorize staff to execute the new
task for said work

10)  Accept TKE Engineer’s Proposal for Design Work at Duke Watkins Park in the amount not to
exceed $318,639 using funds from Parks and Recreational Capital General Fund Fiscal Years
2022 and 2023 to be reimbursed by the State of California Proposition 68 Statewide Park
Development and Community Revitalization grant and authorize staff to execute the new task for
said work

11)  Authorize the City Manager to execute Agreement No. 07-07-34-L 1560 Amendment No. 1 to the
United States Department of the Interior Jack Smith Park Recreation and Community Uses
Lease with a term to expire 2057

End of Consent

REGULAR ITEM

12) Discussion regarding extending the contract with 3D-Networks as the City’s IT Consultant or
advertise for a Request For Proposal (ACT)
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CITY ATTORNEYS REPORT
CITY MANAGERS REPORT

COUNCIL REQUESTS
Councilmember Campbell
Councilmember Evans
Councilmember Merritt
Vice Mayor Paget
Councilmember Belt
Councilmember Longacre
Mayor Williams

ADJOURNMENT

INTERNET ACCESS TO CITY COUNCIL AGENDAS AND STAFF REPORT MATERIAL
IS AVAILABLE PRIOR TO CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS AT
http://www.cityofneedles.com

Posted: March 18, 2022

SB 343-DOCUMENTS RELATED TO OPEN SESSION AGENDAS -- Any public record, relating
to an open session agenda item, that is distributed within 72 hours prior to the meeting is available for
public inspection at the City Clerk’s Office, 817 Third Street, Needles, CA 92363.

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (760) 326-2113 ext 145. Notification
48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR 35.102-104 ADA Title 11).

| hereby certify, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the

foregoing Agenda was posted at the front entrance of City Hall not less than 72 hours prior to the
meeting.

Dated this 18th day of March 2022

Dale Jones, CMC, City Clerk
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City of Needles, California
Request for City Council Action

CITY COUNCIL [X] NPUA [ ] SARDA X] Regular [_] Special

Meeting Date:

Title:

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

Recommendation:

Submitted By:

March 22, 2022

Presentation by Burger & Comer, P.C. of the NPUA audit report for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2021

The fiscal year 2020/21 NPUA audit report has been completed by Burger
& Comer, P.C. The audit report will be presented via teleconference by
Dave Burger who is the engagement partner.

Attached are the 2021 Audit Results Presentation materials, and audit
report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021.

None.

Accept and file the NPUA fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 audit report
completed by Burger & Comer, P.C.

Sylvia Miledi, Finance Director

City Management Review: \Z \CAL— Date: 5' (5{ 22

Approved:[ |

Not Approved:[] Tabled:[] Other:[]

Agenda Item: \
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NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the City of Needles)

Audited Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 36, 2021

(With Independent Auditor’s Report Thereon)
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Table of Contents

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES
Combining Schedule of Net Position
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Combining Schedule of Cash Flows

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

1-3

4-8

10
1

12-28

29
30
31

32-33




BURGER & COMER, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Report of Independent Auditors

Members of the Commission of the
Needles Public Utility Authority

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Needles Public Utility Authority (the
Authority), a component unit of the City of Needles, California, as of and for the year ended June
30,2021, and the related notes to financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

P.0, Box 504053 Saipan, MP 98950 Phone: {670) 235-8722 - Fax: {670} 235-6905
hitp:ifwww.saipancpa.com




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Authority as of June 30, 2021, and the changes in its financial position
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 4 through 8 be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an approptiate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to
our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of
the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements. The combining schedules of net
position, revenues, expenses and changes in net position and cash flows, are presented for purposes
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining schedules of net position, revenues, expenses and changes in net position and cash
flows are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. I our opinion, the combining schedules of net position, revenues, expenses and changes
in net position and cash flows are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic
financial statements as a whole




Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February
28, 2022 on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Authority’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

Saipan, MP
February 28, 2022




June 30, 2021

NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As Management of the Needles Public Utility Authority {the Authority), we offer readers of the Authority's
Financiat Statements this narrative overview and analysis of the Authority's financial performance during
the fiscal years ended June 30, 2021. Please read it in conjunction with the Authority's Financial
Statements, which follow this section.

Financial Highlights
» The total net position increased $5,979 thousand in 2021.

« Operating revenues increased $1,324 thousand in 2021.
e Operating expenses (excluding depreciation) increased $1,049 thousand in 2021.
Overview of the Financial Statements

This annual report includes the management's discussion and analysis report, the independent auditors’
report, the Authority's basic financial statements, and the supplementary schedules. The financial
statements also include notes that explain in more detail some of the information in the financial
statements.

Required Financial Statements

The Authority's financial statements report information using accounting methods like those used by
private sector companies. These statements offer both short-term and long-term financial information
about its activities. The Statement of Net Position includes all the Authority's assets, deferred outflows of
resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources, and provides information about the nature and
amount of investments in resources (assets), and the obligations to creditors (liabilities). It also provides
the basis for evaluation of the capital structure of the Authority and assessing the liquidity and financial
flaxibility of the Authority.

All the revenues and expenses for the year are accounted for in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Position. This Statement measuras the success of the Authority's operations over
the past two years and can be used to determine whether the Authority has successfully recovered its
costs, through its fees and other charges, profitability, and creditworthiness.

The final required financial statement is the Statement of Cash Flows. This statement reports cash
receipts, cash payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operations, investing, and financing
activities, and provides answers to such questions as sources of cash coming in, what expenditures cash
was used for, and the change in the cash balance during the reporting periods.

Financial Analysis of the Authority

One of the most important questions asked about the Authority's finances is "Is the Authority, as a whole,
better off, or worse off as a result of the year's activities?". The Staternent of Net Position, and the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position will help answer this question. These
two statements report the net assets of the Authority, and changes in them. One can think of these
changes as indicators of whether the financial health is improving or deteriorating. However, one should
also consider other factors, such as changes in the economy, population growth, and if there is any new
governmental legislation.

We begin our analysis with a summary of the Authority's Statement of Net Position.




Condenéed Statement of Net Po.sitibn. h

(000's)

Assets
Current and other assets

Capital assets
Total assets

Deferred outfiows of
resources

Liabilities
Long-term debt
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of
resources

Net Position

Net investment in capital and

intangible assels

Restricted for debt service

Unrestricted (deficit)
Total net position

June 30, 2021

Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

(000’s)

Revenues
Operating revenues

Nonoperating revenues
Total revenues

Expenses
Depreciation

Other operating expenses

Nonoperating expenses
Total expenses

Income before
operating transfers

Capitat contributions

Transfers

Changes in net pasition

Prior period adj-amort water rights
Net position at beginning of year
Net position at end of year

Percent

FY 2021 FY 2020 Bollar Change Change
17,402 13,061 4,341 33.24%
19,433 17,449 1,984 11.37%
36,835 30,510 6,325 20,73%
370 507 (137) -27.02%
21,495 22,488 {993) -4 42%
4 854 3,537 1,317 37.23%
26,349 26,025 324 1.24%
113 229 (116) -50.66%
- 1,053 (1,953) -100%
10,865 700 10,165 1,452.14%
{123} 2,110 (2,233) «105.83%
10,742 4,763 5979 125.53%

Dollar Percent

FY 2021 FY 2020 Change Change
14,153 12,829 1,324 10.32%
552 72 480 666.67%
14,705 12,901 1,804 13.98%
1,257 1,010 247 24.46%
9,052 8,003 1,049 13.11%
1,342 1,175 167 14.21%
11,651 10,188 1,463 14.36%
3,054 2,713 341 12.57%
3,707 - 3,707 100.00%
(1,847} (914) (933) 102.08%
4,914 1,799 3,115 173.15%
1,065 - 1,065 100.00%
4,763 2,964 1,799 60.70%
$ 10,742 $ 4,763 $ 5,979 125.53%
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The $5,979 thousand increase in total net position in 2021, versus an increase of $1,799 thousand in
2020, refiects the combination of increase in operating revenues and expenses and decrease in transfers,
The slightly higher operating revenues in 2021 were due to increased consumption and usage from FY

2020.

While the Statements of Net Position show the changes in financial position, the Statements of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position provide answers as fo the nature of and source of
these changes.

Capital Assets (in 000's)

Dollar

FY 2021 FY 2020 Change Percent Change

Costs
Land $3,199 $3,202 $ (3) -0.09%
Utility plant 41,207 36,256 4,951 13.66%
Construction in progress 167 - 167 0.00%
Total costs 44,573 39,458 5,115 13.56%
Accumulated depreciation 25,141 22,009 3,132 14.23%
Net capital assets $19,432 $17,449 $1,983 -11.36%

The Authority's Capital Plan for the ensuing 10 years includes various capital and deferred maintenance
projects, which include, but are not limited to the following:

ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT

Meter replacement.

Cure Farms substation.

Electric circuit reliability program.

1 MW solar project.

Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) project.
Wire trailer

Mohave Line rehabilitation

Park Moabi Line Upgrade

Street light LED phase out program

Double bucket truck

WATER DEPARTMENT

* & & * » & & & B » & »

New well for Urban in fill / South area.

1.5 MG of reservoir capacity.

Water services replacement — second year street paving.
Water services replacement — third year street paving.
Water services replacement — fourth year street paving.
Water services replacement — fifth year street paving.

Replace deteriorating pipe in Monterey & Arizona Avenues.

Replace deteriorating pipe in Chesney’s subdivision.
Replace deteriorating pipe in Fairmont Avenue.
Replace deteriorating pipe in Coronado Street area.
Replace deteriorating pipe in El Monte Street area.
Replace deteriorating pipe in Chestnut Street area.
Replace deteriorating pipe in Casa Linda Street area.
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» Replace deteriorating pipe in River Road area.
o L Street booster.
¢ Main replacement and upgrade pipe size on Lilly Hill + Booster
e AM| meters.
WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

¢ Railroad crossing at Bazoobuth.

Replacement of undersize inlet piping on SBR1.

Plant grit separator.

Upsize deficient sewer lines on T Street to Front Street.
Upsize sewer on Market Street & Broadway Avenue.

Upsize sewer on Needles Highway from P Street to Broadway.
Upsize sewer on L Street from Walnut Street to RR.
Connection between North Needles trunk line.

Jet Vac trailer

Mini excavator & tilt trailer

e & @ & & & » & =

Long Term Debt

Total indebtedness (all liabilities) outstanding at June 30, 2021, and 2020 amounted to $26.3 million and
$26.0 million, respectively. The decrease in total liabilities was due to payments of debt and advances
from the City and lower OPEB and pension-related liabilities. More detailed information about the
Authority's long-term liabilities is presented in Note 6 of the financial statements.

Economic Factors and Power Rates

The Authority's cost for electricity is dependent upon the open market prices. Since 2008 the Authority
has been purchasing its power from Western Area Power Administration (WAPA), and energy costs
decreased substantially because of this contract, from their peak in 2006 and 2007. In January 2014,
the City, on behalf of the Authority, entered into Amendment No. 5 to Contract No. 00-DSR-11223
among United Sates Department of Energy Western Area Power Administration Desert Southwest
Service Region (“WAPA"), Parker-Davis Project, SLCA Integrated Projects, Boulder Canyon Project
and Yuma County Water Users' Association and Wellton-Mohawk Irrigation and Drainage District and
Eastern Arizona Preference Pooling Association and City of Needles, California for Aggregated Energy
Services (“AES") (through WAPA) that accommodates aggregation of all member resources
(hydroelectric and thermal electric) subject to transmission arrangements. There is an opportunity for
Needles to receive excess Wellton-Mohawk Irrigation and Drainage District Federal Energy Services
(“FES") hydro at a pre-negotiated cost, based on the FES rate (exchanges cannot be made at a rate
greater than the FES rate). Those hydro deliveries will be deemed "specified” resources and will not
be subject to Cap and Trade penalties.

AES (through WAPA) accommodates aggregation of all member resources (hydroelectric and thermal
electric) subject to transmission arrangements. There is an opportunity for Needles to receive excess
Wellton — Mohawk lrrigation and Drainage District Federal Energy Services ("FES”) hydro at a pre-
negotiated cost, based on the FES rate (exchanges cannot be made at a rate greater than the FES Rate).
Those hydro deliveries will be deemed “specified’ resources and will not be subject to Cap and Trade
penaities.
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Implementation of New Accounting Pronouncements
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, the Authority considered but was not required to Implement
various Statements issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), including

Statements through GASB Statement No. 97, Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting and
Financial Reporiing for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans,

The effective dates of many of the Statements were delayed with the issuance of GASB Statement No, 85,
Posiponement of the Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative Guidance.

The Authority has not yet evaluated whether the recent Statements will have a material impact on the
Authority’s financial statements.

Contacting the Authority's Financial Manager

This financial report is designed to provide our customers and creditors with a generalized overview of the
Authority's finances, and to demonstrate the Authority's accountability for the money it receives. If you have
questions about this report, or if additional financial information is needed, please contact the Needies
Public Utility Authority, Director of Finance, 817 Third Street, Needles, California 92363.




NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the City of Needles)

Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2021

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Recetvables, net
Materials and supplies inventory

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Prepayment of purchase obligation
Capital asscts, net of accumulated depreciation
Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources:
Deferred outflows related to pensions
Deferred outflows related to OPEB

Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and other current liabilitics
Compensated absences
Customer deposits
Accrued interest payable
Current portion of bonds and notes payable
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent Habilities:
Net pension liability
Net OPEB liability
Bonds and notes payable, net of current portion

Total noncurtent liabilities
Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources:
Deferred inflows related to pensions

Net position:
Net investment in capital and intangible assets
Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted

Total net position

$

10,864,731
2,505,011
703,841

14,073,583

871,110
19,432,755
2,457,399
22,761,264

36,834,847

346,968
22,561

369,529

131,384
253,651
2,579,813
190,951
1,032,877
4,188,676

1,359,852
338,730
20,461,732

22,160,314

26,348,990

113,230

10,864,731

( 122,574)
10,742,157




NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the City of Needles)

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Year ended June 30, 2021

Operating revenues:

Sales of electricity $ 7,898,548
Sales of water 3,470,776
Charges for wastewater sysfem use 1,919,098
Other revenues 1,142,343

Total operating revenues 14,430,764

Operating expenses:

Operations and maintenance 6,147,006
Electric power purchased 2,177,730
Depreciation and amortization 1,256,988
City franchise fee 726,958
Utility users tax 797

Total operating expenses 10,309,480

Operating income 4,121,284

Nonoperating revenues (expenses);

Interest expense (1,342,198)
Interest and investment revenue 274,576
Net nonoperating expense (1,067,622)
Income before contributions and transfers 3,053,662
Capital contributions 3,707,125
Operating transfers
Transfers to City of Needles (1,846,809)
Change in net position 4,913,978
Net position at beginning of year, as previously reported 4,763,056
Prior period adjustment - amortization of water rights 1,005,122
Net position at beginning of year, as adjusted 5,828,178
Net position at end of year ‘ $ 10,742,157

Sce accompanying notes to financial statements.
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NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the City of Needles)

Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended June 30, 2021

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers
Payments to City of Needles:
Suppliers and other costs
Employee compensation and related costs

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Capital contributions
Purchases of capital assets
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt
Net transfers for asset replacement reserves

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest and investment income collected

Net cash provided by investing activities
Change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Changes in operating assets and liabilties:
Receivables
Due from City of Needles
Materials and supplies inventory
Deferred outflows of resources
Accounts payable and other current liabilities
Due to the City of Needles
Compensated absences
Customer deposits
Net pension liability
Net OPEB liability
Deferred inflows of resources

Net cash provided by operating activities

o

16,527,544

(8,216,768)
( 1,979,998)

6,330,778

3,707,125
(2,157,138)
(993,136)
( 1,372,383)
( 1,846,809)

(2,662,340)

274,575
274,575

3,943,013

6,921,718
10,864,731

4,121,284

1,256,988

107,663
(448,972)
(74,533)
137,626
26,770
( 141,308)
( 34,569)
1,989,115
( 377,967)
( 115,091)
(116,228)

6,330,778




NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY Notes to Financial Statements
(A Component Unit of the City of Needles) June 30, 2021

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Needles Public Utility Authority (the Authority) have been
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to
government units, The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting
principles. The significant accounting principles and policies utilized by the Authority are
described below:

Reporting Entity

The Authority was formed by a Joint Powers Agreement, entered into on June 6, 1997, between
the City of Needles, California (City) and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Needles
(Agency). Pursuant to the provisions of ABX 126, the Agency was dissolved effective February
[,2012. The City currently serves as the successor agency to the former redevelopment agency
that is responsible for revenue collection, maintaining the bond reserves, disposing of excess
property and fulfilling the remaining obligations of the dissolved Agency.

The Authority was formed for the purpose of acquiring and operating the City’s water, sewer
and electrical enterprises. The Authority is governed by a Commission, the members of which
are also members of the City Council, The Authority has no employees, its day-to-day activities
and operations are performed by City employees under a management agreement with the City.
The Authority is a component unit of the City.

Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus

The Authority is considered to be an enterprise fund, which is a proprietary fund type. Proprietary
funds are used to account for activities that are similar to those often found in the private sector.
The measurement focus is upon determination of net income and capital maintenance.

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises where the intent of the governing body is that the costs of
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges.

The Authority uses the full accrual basis of accounting. Under this basis, revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded when incuired, even though actual payment or receipt
may not occur until after the period ends.

The Authority’s financial statements are presented in accordance with the provisions of GASB
Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and Analysis —
for State and Local Governments as amended by GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting
of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position. Statement
No. 63 established standards for external financial reporting for all state and local governmental
entities. It requires the classification of net position into three components - net investment in
capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted. These classifications are defined as follows:
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NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY Notes to Financial Statements

(A Component Unit of the City of Needles) June 30, 2021
NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus (continued)

. Net investment in capital and intangible assets — This component of net
position consists of capital and intangible assets, including restricted
capital and intangible assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced
by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other
borrowing that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those capital assets. If there are significant unspent
related debt proceeds at year-end, the portion of the debt attributable to
the unspent proceeds are not included in the calculation of invested in
capital assets, net of related debt. Rather, that portion of the debt is
included in the same net position component as the unspent proceeds.

. Restricted — This component of net position consists of constraints placed
on net position use through external constraints imposed by creditors
(such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments or restrictions imposed by law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

. Unrestricted net position — This category consists of that component of
net position that does not meet the definition of restricted or net
investment in capital assets.

Implementation of New Accounting Pronouncements

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Authority considered the following Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) statements:

In January 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities. This Statement improves
guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and financial
reporting purposes and how those activities should be reported. GASB Statement No. 84 was to
be effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 but was delayed for one year with the issuance
of GASB Statement No. 95 as discussed below. The implementation of this statement did not
have a material effect on the Authority’s financial statements.

In June 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases. The objective of this Statement is to better
meet the information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and financial
reporting for leases by governments, This Statement increases the usefulness of governments’
financial statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that
previously were classified as operating leases and as inflows of resources or outflows of
resources recognized based on the payment provisions of the contract. GASB Statement No.
87 was to be effective for the Authority for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021 but has been
delayed with the issuance of GASB Statement 95 as discussed below. Management does not
believe that the implementation of this statement will have a material effect on the Authority’s
financial statements.
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NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY Notes to Financial Statements

{A Component Unit of the City of Needles} June 30, 2021
NOTE I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Implementation of New Accounting Pronouncements, continued

GASB Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred Before the end of a Construction
Period. This Statement establishes accounting requirements for interest cost incurred before the
end of a construction period. Such interest cost includes all interest that previously was
accounted for in accordance with the requirements of paragraphs 5-22 of Statement No. 62,
Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30,
1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements, which are superseded by this Statement. This
Statement requires that interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period be
recognized as an expense in the period in which the cost is incurred for financial statements
prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. As a result, interest cost incurred
before the end of a construction period will not be included in the historical cost of a capital asset
reported in a business-type activity or enterprise fund.

This Statement also reiterates that in financial statements prepared using the current financial
resources measurement focus, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period
should be recognized as an expenditure on a basis consistent with governmental fund accounting
principles. This Statement was to be effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 but was
delayed for one year with the issuance of GASB Statement No. 95 as discussed below.
Management does not believe that the implementation of this statement had a material effect on
the Authority’s financial statements

GASB Statement No. 90, Majority Equity Interest, an Amendment of GASB Statements No. 16
and No. 6l. The primary objectives of this Statement are to improve the consistency and
comparability of reporting a government’s majority equity interest in a legally separate
organization and to improve the relevance of financial statement information for certain
component units, It defines a majority equity interest and specifies that a majority equity interest
in a legally separate organization should be reported as an investment if a government’s holding
of the equity interest meets the definition of an investment,

A majority equity interest that meets the definition of an investment should be measured using
the equity method, unless it is held by a special-purpose government engaged only in fiduciary
activities, a fiduciary fund, or an endowment (including permanent and term endowments) or
permanent fund. Those governments and funds should measure the majority equity interest at
fair value. This Statement also requires that a component unit in which a government has a 100
percent equity interest account for its assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and
deferred inflows of resources at acquisition value at the date the government acquired a 160
percent equity interest in the component unit, Transactions presented in flows statements of the
component unit in that circumstance should include only transactions that occurred subsequent
to the acquisition. This Statement was to be effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 but
was delayed for one year with the issuance of GASB Statement No. 95 as discussed below.
Management does not believe that the implementation of this statement had a material effect on
the Authority’s {inancial statements.
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NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY Notes to Financial Statements

(A Component Unit of the City of Needles) June 30, 2021
NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Implementation of New Accounting Pronouncements, continued

In May 2019, GASB issued Statement No. 91 Conduit Debt Obligations. The primary objectives
of this Statement are to provide a single method of reporting conduit debt obligations by issuers
and eliminate diversity in practice associated with (1) commitments extended by issuers, (2)
arrangements associated with conduit debt obligations, and (3) related note disclosures.

This Statement achieves those objectives by clarifying the existing definition of a conduit debt
obligation; establishing that a conduit debt obligation is not a liability of the issuer; establishing
standards for accounting and financial reporting of additional commitments and voluntary
commitments extended by issuers and arrangements associated with conduit debt obligations;
and improving required note disclosure. GASB Statement No. 91 will be effective for the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2023.

Tn January 2020, GASB issued Statement No. 92, Onmibus 2020. The requirements of this
Statement will enhance comparability in the application of accounting and financial reporting
requirements and will improve the consistency of authoritative literature. More comparable
reporting will improve the usefulness of information for users of state and local government
financial statements.

This Statement addresses a variety of topics and includes specific provisions about leases;
reporting of intra-entity transfers of assets between a primary government employer and a
component unit defined benefit pension plan or defined benefit other than postemployment
benefit (OPER) plan; applicability of Statement No. 73 and 84 to postemployment benefits,
measurements of liabilities (and assets, if any) related to asset retirement obligations (AROs) in
a government acquisition; reporting by public entity risk pools for amounts that are recoverable
from reinsurers or excess insurers; reference to nonrecurring fair value measurements of assets
or liabilities in authoritative literature and terminology used to refer to derivative instruments.
GASB Statement No. 92 will be effective for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022.

In April 2020, GASB issued Statement No. 93, Replacement of Interbank Offered Rates (IBOR).
The primary objective of the Statement is to address those and other accounting and financial
reporting implications of the replacement of IBOR. GASB Statement No. 93 will be effective
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022,

In March 2020, GASB issued Statement No. 94, Public-private and Public-public Partnership
Arrangements (PPPs). The primary objective of this Statement is to improve financial reporting
by addressing issues related to public-private and public-public partnership arrangements
(PPPs). GASB Statement No. 94 will be effective for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023,

In May 2020, GASB issued Statement No. 95, Postponement of the Effective Dates of Certain
Authoritative Guidance. The primary objective of this Statement is to provide temporary relief
to governments and other stakeholders in light of the COVID-19 pandemic.
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NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY Notes to Financial Statements

(A Component Unit of the City of Needles) June 30, 2021
NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Implementation of New Accounting Pronouncements, continued

The. effective dates of certain provisions contained in the following pronouncements are
postponed by one year:
e Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retirement Obligations
o Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities
o Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including Direct
Borrowings and Direct Placements
o Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a
Construction Period
o Statement No. 90, Majority Equity Interests

e Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations

e Statement No. 92, Omnibus 2020

e Statement No. 93, Replacement of Interbank Offered Rates

» Implementation Guide No.2017-3, Accounting and Financial Reporting for

Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (and Certain Issues Related to
OPEB Plan Reporting)

e Implementation Guide No. 2018-1, Implementation Guidance Update—2018

o Tmplementation Guide No. 2019-1, fmplementation Guidance Update—2019

o Implementation Guide No. 2019-2, Fiduciary Activities.

The effective dates of the following pronouncements are postponed by 18 months:
e Statement No. 87, Leases
e Implementation Guide No. 2019-3, Leases.

In May 2020, GASB issued Statement No. 96, Subscription-based Information Technology
Arrangements (SBITAs). This Statement provides guidance on the accounting and
financial reporting for subscription-based information technology arrangements (SBITAS)
for government end users (governments). This Statement (1) defines a SBITA; (2)
establishes that a SBITA results in a right-to-use subscription asset—an intangible asset—
and a corresponding subscription liability; (3) provides the capitalization criteria for
outlays other than subscription payments, including implementation costs of a SBITA; and
(4) requires note disclosures regarding a SBITA. GASB Statement No. 96 will be effective
for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022.
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NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY Notes to Financial Statements

(A Component Unit of the City of Needles) June 30, 2021
NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Implementation of New Accounting Pronouncements, continued

In June 2020, GASB issued Statement No. 97, Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting
and Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deféerred Compensation Plans.
The primary objectives of this Statement are to (1) increase consistency and comparability
related to the reporting of fiduciary component units in circumstances in which a potential
component unit does not have a governing board and the primary government performs the duties
that a governing board typically would perform; (2) mitigate costs associated with the reporting
of certain defined contribution pension plans, defined contribution other postemployment benefit
(OPEB) plans, and employee benefit plans other than pension plans or OPEB plans (other
employee benefit plans) as fiduciary component units in fiduciary fund financial statements; and
(3) enhance the relevance, consistency, and comparability of the accounting and financial
repotting for Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457 deferred compensation plans (Section
457 plans) that meet the definition of a pension plan and for benefits provided through those
plans. GASB Statement No. 97 will be effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021.

Tn October 2021, GASB issued Statement No. 98, The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report.
This statement establishes the term annual comprehensive financial report and its acronym
ACFR. That new term and acronym replaces instances of comprehensive annual financial report
and its acronym. This statement is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2021.
Management does not believe the implementation of this statement will have a material impact
on the Authority’s financial statements.

The Authority is currently evalvating whether or not the above listed new GASB
pronouncements with effective dates after the year ended June 30, 2021 will have a significant
impact on its financial statements

Pension

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources
related to pension, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the City’s
California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) plan (Plan) and additions
to/deductions from the Plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as
they are reported by CalPERS.

For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized
when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair
value. The City allocates about 37.37% of the net pension liability and pension-related
transactions to the Authority based on its share in the pension contribution for the year ended
June 30,2021,
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NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY Notes to Financial Statements

{A Component Unit of the City of Needles) June 30, 2021
NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principies generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in banks, money market accounts and
deposits with the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), and also certificates of deposit and
U.S. Treasury bills with maturities of less than 90 days when purchased. It also includes money
market accounts in deposits held by the bond trustee that are not restricted.

Inventories

Inventories are recorded at average cost, which approximates market. Inventories consist of
expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost is recorded as an expense at the time
individual inventory items are consumed rather than when purchased.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are defined by the Authority as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than
$5,000 and with an estimated useful life in excess of one year.

Capital assets of the Authority are recorded at either their historical cost or at an allocation of
the utility plant purchase price, based on appraisal values at January 1, 1997. Donated assets are
valued at their estimated fair value on the date donated. Depreciation for all exhaustible capital
assets is charged as an expense against operations.

The provision for depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over estimated useful
lives of the assets as follows:

Buildings 20 - 40 years
Improvements 20 - 40 years
Plant 15 - 30 years

Equipment 3 -10 years
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NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY Notes to Financial Statements

(A Component Unit of the City of Needles) June 30, 2021
NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position

Capital Assets, continued

Net interest costs during construction periods were capitalized for assets acquired by the issuance
of long-term debt through the year ended June 30, 2020, but with the implementation of GASB
Statement No. 89 during the year ended June 30, 2021 are charged to expense. Major additions
and betterments are capitalized while expenditures for maintenance and repairs that do not add
value to the assets and materially extend asset lives are charged to operations as incurred.

Deposits

Customer deposits represent deposits held by the Authority as collateral in the event of non-
payment for service rendered.

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

Pursuant to GASB Statement Nos. 63 and 65, the Authority recognizes deferred outflows and
inflows of resources. A deferred outflow of resources is defined as a consumption of net position
by the government that is applicable to a future reporting period. A deferred inflow of resources
is defined as an acquisition of net position by the government that is applicable to a future
reporting period.

Revenues and Expenses

Revenue Recognition

Charges for electricity, water and sewer use are recorded as billed to customers on a monthly
cycle billing basis. At the end of each month, unbilled revenues are accrued for each cycle based
on the most recent cycle billings.

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses

Revenues and expenses are distinguished between operating and nonoperaling items. The
Authority defines operating revenues to be exchange transactions where a product or service is
furnished and a charge collected therefrom, while operating expenses are all of the costs incurred
in delivering those products or services including depreciation on capital assets. Nonoperating
revenues and expenses are generally non-exchange transactions and those transactions that are
capital and non-capital related financing activities or investing activities.

Compensated Absences

As discussed in Note 11, the Authority has a management agreement with the City concerning
employees and their compensation.

19




NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY Notes to Financial Statements

(A Component Unit of the City of Needles) June 30, 2021
NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Compensated Absences, continued

All earned vacation, holiday, compensatory time off, and a portion of accumulated sick leave of
the City’s employees payable upon termination or retirement are accrued. The liability is accrued
for a portion of the sick leave balances of all employees who are currently eligible to receive a
payment for sick leave upon termination, as well as for those expected to become eligible. As of
June 30, 2021, the total estimated liability for all compensated absences, including sick leave,
was $253,651.

Amortization

Canal construction cost sharing is amortized using the straight-line method over 40 years.
Effective July I, 2004, the Authority discontinued amortizing its Water Rights intangible asset,
as this asset has an indeterminate life and has value. Water Rights are tested annually for
impairment under GASB 42, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Impairment of Capital
Assets and for Insurance Recoveries. 1f it is determined that the assel has been impaired, the
book value will be adjusted to reflect the reduced fair value of the rights. Accumulated
amortization on Water Rights amounted to $490,688 prior to July 1, 2004.

NOTE 2 CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The indenture for the 2016 Revenue Refunding Bonds (Note 6) requires the establishment of
special funds to be held and administered by trustees and by the Authority. As of and for the year
ended June 30, 2021, investments and cash held by trustees and by the Authority in these funds
and accounts are as follows:

Custodian:
Local Agency Investment Fund § 2,953,547
Bank 7.911,184

$ 10,864,731

Special funds balances:

Operating funds $ 6,619,099
Electric asset replacement reserve 2,845,347
Utility rate stabilization fund 700,285
PCA balances 700,000

$ 10,804,731

The Authority, periodically during the year, maintained bank balances in excess of federally
insured Hmits.

Statutes authorize the Authority to invest in obligations of U.S. Government agencies and U.S.

Government securities, certificates of deposit, municipal securities and the Local Agency
Investment Fund of the State of California. Investments are stated at fair value,
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NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY Notes to Financial Statements
(A Component Unit of the City of Needies) June 30, 2021

NOTE 2 CASH AND INVESTMENTS, continued
Investment in State Investment Pool

The Authority is a voluntary participant in LAIF that is regulated by California Government
Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value
of the Authority’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements
at amounts based upon the Authority’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the
entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available
for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on
an amortized cost basis. At June 30, 2021, the total fair value of LAIF, including accrued interest
was approximately $193 billion. The fair value of the Authority’s investment in the pool is
$2,953,547 as of June 30, 2021. LAIF’s and the Authority’s exposure to risk (credit, market, or
legal) is not currently available.

The Authority categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established
by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used
to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are
significant unobservable inputs.

The Authority’s investment in LAIF as of June 30, 2021 is reported at the Agency’s pro-rata
share of the amortized cost provided by LAIF for the entire LATF portfolio. This valuation
amount which approximates fair value, is not categorized under the fair value hierarchy,

NOTE 3 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2021 consist of the following:

Electric Water AAC Wastewater Total
Accounts receivable $ 1,888,209 429,379 9,874 289,003 2,616,465
Allowance for doubtful accounts (_251,788) (53,598) - ( 89,739) (_395,125)
Net receivables $ L636421 375,781 9,874 199,264 2,221.340
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NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY Notes to Financial Statements
(A Component Unit of the City of Needles) June 30, 2021

NOTE 4 CAPITAL ASSETS

Changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2021 were as follows:

Beginning Transfers/ Ending
Balance Additions Deductions Balance
Nondepreciable assets:
Land $ 3,201,893 - (2,793) 3,199,100
Construction in progress - 167.403 - 167.403
3,201,893 167,403 (2,793) 3,366,503
Depreciable assets:
Utility plant 36,256,167 4,950,798 - 41,206,965
Accumulated depreciation (22,008,785) (3.131.929) - (25.140.714)
14,247,382 1.818,869 - 16,066,251
Capital assets, net § 17449275 1,986,272 - 19,432,754
NOTE 5 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Changes in the intangible assets for the year ended June 30, 2021 were as follows:

Beginning Transfers/ Ending
Balance Additions Deductions Balance
Cost:
Water rights $ 2,662,807 - - 2,662,807
Canai construction cost shating 728.366 - - 728,366
3,391,173 - - 3,391,173
Accumulated amortization:
Water rights (490,688)  (1,131,691) - (1,622,379)
Canal construction cost sharing (424.877) (18,209) - {443.086)
(91,565)  (1,149,900) - (2.065.405)
Capital assets, net $ 2,475,608 (1.149,900) - 1,325,708
NOTE 6 LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of the following:

¢ 2016 Revenue Refunding Bonds, interest at 3.86% payable cach February Ist and
August |st — principal redemptions in varying annual amounts that are due through

February 2031.

«  Purchase Obligation due to the City, $685,300 payable each February 1st, including
interest imputed at 6.714% through February 2012. Starting February 2013, the
annual payment was reduced to $673,036 as a result of the $400,000 prepayments
made in 2012. The annual payment was further reduced to $666,983 in fiscal year
2016 as a result of the additional prepayment made in 2013 amounting to $350,000.
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NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY Notes to Financial Statements
(A Component Unit of the City of Needles) June 30, 2021

NOTE 6 LONG-TERM DEBT, continued

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2021 was as follows:

Beginning Ending Amounts Pue

Balance Additions  Reductions Balance Within One Year

Revenue Bonds $ 12,828913 - (956,330) 11,872,583 993,600
Purchase Obligation 9,658,832 - (36.806) 9,622,026 39,277
§ 22,487 745 - (993,136} 21.494,609 1,032 877

Annual maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

Revenue
Year Ending Refunding Purchase
June 30 Bonds Obligation Interest Total
2022 $ 993,600 $ 39277 $ 1,094808 § 2,127,685
2023 1,032,323 41,914 1,053,448 2,127,685
2024 1,072,556 44,728 1,010,401 2,127,685
2025 1,114,355 47,731 965,598 2,127,684
2026 1,157,784 50,936 018,964 2,127,684
2027-2031 6,501,965 310,808 3,825,654 10,638,427
2032-2036 - 430,130 2,996,370 3,426,500
2037-2041 - 595,259 2,831,241 3,426,500
2042-2046 - 823,784 2,602,716 3,426,500
2047-2051 - 1,140,041 2,286,459 3,426,500
2052-2056 - 1,577,710 1,848,790 3,426,500
2057-2001 - 2,183,405 1,243,095 3,426,500
2062-20065 - 2,336,303 404,872 2.741.175
Total $ 11,872,583 9,622.026  23.082.416 44,577,025

The varying long-term debt installment payments are to be made from various Authority
revenues (all as defined in the applicable agreements) which are irrevocably pledged to such
payments, as follows: net independent utility revenues for the 2016 Revenue Refunding Bonds;
and, surplus revenues for the Purchase Obligation.

If an event of default shall have occurred and be continuing and if requested by the bond owner
of a majority in aggregate principal amount of outstanding bonds, the Trustee shall exercise
such one or more of such available remedies as the Trustee as directed by the bond owner. All
amounts received by the Trustee pursuant to any right given or action taken by the Trustee
under the provisions of the Indenture shall be applied by the Trustee in order upon presentation
of the bonds.

During the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2010, the Authority made additional payments

amounting to $350,000, $400,000, and $250,000, respectively, on the Purchase Obligation
{(shown in the noncurrent assets in the Statements of Net Position).
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NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY Notes to Financiai Statements

(A Component Unit of the City of Needles) June 30, 2021
NOTE 6 LONG-TERM DEBT, continued

Any future payments less than $685,300 (annual debt service stated in the Purchase Obligation)
will decrease the amount of the prepaid balance. The Authority reduced the annual payments
to $666,432 in 2019 which resulted in the reduction of the prepayment balance by $18,868 in
2020. There was no reduction of the annual payment for the year ended June 20, 2021 and
therefore no decrease in the prepaid balance.

Upon payment in full of all indebtedness of the Authority, title to the water, sewer, and
electrical enterprises (Enterprises) shall automatically revert to the City.

NOTE 7 RETIREMENT PLAN
General Information about the Pension Plans
Plan Description

All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the City of
Needles’ Miscellanecous Employee Pension Plans, cost-sharing multiple employer defined
benefit pension plans administered by CalPERS. Benefit provisions under the Plans are
established by State statute and City resolution. CalPERS issues publicly available reports that
include a full description of the pension plans regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and
membership information that can be found on the CalPERS website.

Classic participants (defined as eligible participants prior to January 1, 2013} are required to
contribute 8% of their annual covered salary. New participants (defined as eligible employees
brought into CalPERS membership for the first time on or after January I, 2013) contribute at
feast half the normal cost rate as determined by CalPERS. The City contributes the remaining
amounts necessary to fund the benefits for its employees, using the actuarial basis adopted by
the CalPERS Board of Administration.

Benefits Provided

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments
and death benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits
are based on years of credited service, equal to one year of full time employment. Classic
members with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced
benefits. All members are eligible for non-duty disability benefits after 10 years of service. The
death benefit is one of the following: the Basic Death Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or
the Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit. The cost of living adjustments for each plan are
applied as specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law.

With the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68, the City allocates about 37.37% of the

City’s net pension liability and pension-refated transactions to the Authority based on its share
in the pension contribution for the year ended June 30, 2021,
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NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY Notes to Financial Statements
(A Component Unit of the City of Needles) June 30, 2021

NOTE 7 RETIREMENT PLAN, continued

Amounts allocated in fiscal year 2020-21 were as follows:

Net pension liability $ 1,359,852
Deferred outflows of resources 346,968
Deferred inflows of resources 113,230
Pension expense 176,060

Please refer to the City’s audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2021 for more information about the City’s retirement plan required note disclosures and
supplementary information in accordance with GASB Statement No. 68.

NOTE 8 OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)
Plan Description

In addition to providing pension benefits, the City provides certain health care benefits for
retired employees. Classified and unclassified employees retiring after 20 or more years of
service and after having reached age 58 or older are provided medical insurance coverage until
the retiree becomes eligible for Medicare. Classified employees hired after July 1, 2007 and
retiring at age 55 or later with 20 or more years of service are paid $300 per month for medical
insurance coverage until the retiree becomes eligible for Medicare.

Contributions and Funding Policy

The contribution requirements of the City are established and may be amended by the City
Council. While GASB Statement 75 requires that the liability for all postemployment benefits
be measured, it does not require that an agency “pre-fund” the accrued liability. The City pays
for the postemployment healthcare cost on a “pay-as-you-go” basis, The provisions of GASB
Statement 75 determine the amount that must be presented as an annual expense and accrued
liability on the City’s financial statements.

Net OPEB Liability

The Authority’s net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2020, and the total OPEB
liability used to calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of
Junie 30, 2021,

With the implementation of GASB Statement No. 75, the City allocates about 37.37% of the
City’s net OPEB liability and related transactions to the Authority based on its share in the
contribution for the year ended June 30, 2021. Amounts allocated in fiscal year 2020-21 were
as follows:

Net OPEB liability $ 453,822
Deferred outflows of resources 25,297
OPEB expense (8,783)
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NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY Notes to Financial Statements
(A Component Unit of the City of Needles) June 30, 2021

NOTE 8 OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB), continued

Please refer to the City’s audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021
for more information about the City’s OPEB plan required note disclosures and supplementary
information in accordance with GASB Statement No. 75.

NOTE 9 ASSET REPLACEMENT FUNDS

The Authority transfers certain amounts to the City to fund future replacement of existing
property and equipment and other capital expenditure requirements of the Authority. For the
year ended June 30, 2021, the Authority transferred $787,811 to the City for deposit to the asset
replacement funds.

At June 30, 2021, the following asset replacement funds are under the control and custody of
the City and are recorded in the City’s accounting records as restricted funds (less usage):

Water $ 1,421,032
Wastewater 323,872
Electric 951,192
$ 2,696,096
NOTE 10 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Authority is considered a transmission and generation dependent electric utility, and,
therefore, completely dependent on others for supply and transmission of energy to the City’s
electric systen.

The Authority receives a hydroelectric allotment from the Parker-Davis Dam. The Authority’s
rate structure is designed to allocate the hydroelectric allotment equally among all customers,
giving 395 KWH per customer per month in winter months and 740 KWH per customer per
month in summer months. The actual cost of power is analyzed every month and if a Power
Cost Adjustment (PCA) is required, it is to be put into effect the following month. If the PCA
has gone down, then a credit is Lo be calculated by KWH per bill. The new rate structure is put
into place every October.

In 2008, the Authority partnered with the United States Department of Energy Western Area
Power Administration (WAPA) for management of energy costs. This partnership was
effective April 1, 2008 and has ailowed the Authority greater flexibility in the power purchase
market. Through WAPA the Authority is able to procure long term power supply contracts,
and limit risks in the spot market.

NOTE 11 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Section 1202 of the Needles Municipal Code states, “Each utility shall be operated as a separate
unit and all accounting respecting such utility shall be on that basis. All personal services of
officers or employees and all costs incurred for the joint benefit of any such utility and any
other office, department or agency of the city shall be prorated between them.
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(A Component Unit of the City of Needles) June 30, 2021

NOTE 11 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS, continued

Charges shall be made by the utility for all service, property or other things of value supplied
or rendered by it to any other office, department or agency of the city.”

The City acts as the manager and operator of the Authority’s Enterprises under a Management
Agreement. The City receives a management fee equal to its actual costs and direct overhead
incurred in connection with the management and operation of the Enterprises.

Such costs include, but are not limited to, salaries, insurance and retirement benefits of City
employees providing services to the Enterprises. Each July 1, the Management Agreement is
extended for one year, unless either party notifies the other that it does not intend to extend the
term of the Agreement. Total payments made to the City for operating the Enterprises for the
year ended June 30,2021 amounted to $8,743,937. This amount includes payment of Fair Share
Alfocation (FSA) and purchase of electric power and capital assets,

In exchange for the City providing rights of way and rights of access to all real property owned
by the City and necessary for the Authority to operate the Enterprises, the City collected an
annual franchise fee from the Authority. The amount of the franchise fee was determined by
the City, the payment of which is subordinate to the Authority’s annual debt service. In August
2010, the Authority’s Board approved the increase in franchise fee from 5% of gross revenues
to 7.5% of gross revenues for two years, and then 5% thereafter. In November 2012, the voters
of the City of Needles approved Measure T eliminating 2.5% of the franchise fee that the City
of Needles charges the Authority and established a utility user tax of up to 2.5% to be applied
to electric, water and sewer charges. In FY 17 the City underwent a study to determine the
utilities” actual usage of rights of way and rights of access to all real property owned by the
City. After the study the City eliminated the franchise fee and created the Fair Share Allocation
(FSA). The FSA and utility user tax amounted to $979,556 for the year ended June 30, 2021.

In connection with the City's 1997 sale of the Enterprises to the Authority, the Authority’s
remaining unpaid purchase obligation to the City is payable annually, each February 1, through
2065. Payments are payable solely from Surplus Revenues (as defined). Purchase obligation
payments amounted to $685,300 for the year ended June 30, 2021, which included interest
amounting to $648,494. The unpaid purchase obligation is included in the bonds and note
payable account in the Statement of Net Position.

NOTE 12 RISK MANAGEMENT

The Authority is subject to various risks in the normal course of operations. The Authority, as
a component unit of the City, protects itsell against such risks by the City’s participation in the
California Joint Powers Insurance Authority (CJPIA), a joint power agency (risk-sharing pool)
that provides an independently managed, self-insurance program for member cities.

The City contributes its pro rata share of anticipated losses to a pool administered by CJPIA.
Should actual losses among participants exceed anticipated losses, the City will be assessed its
pro rata share of that deficiency. Conversely, if the actual losses are less than anticipated, the
City will be refunded its pro rata share of the excess.
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NOTE 12 RISK MANAGEMENT, continued

The Authority’s allocated share of the City’s contributions to CJPIA is included in the
operations and maintenance expenses paid to the City under the management agreement
discussed in Note 1 1.

NOTE 13 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Authority has evaluated events subsequent to June 30, 2021 to assess the need for potential
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements. Such events were evaluated through
March 1, 2022, the date on which the financial statements were available to be issued.

In June 2021, the price for electric power purchases for on-peak consumption increased from
roughly $65 per megawatt to over $260 per megawatt and for off-peak consumption from $30
per megawatt to over $75 per megawatt. That is a tripling and more than doubling of the cost
of electric power purchases. The Authority spent $2,261,373 on power purchases for July and
August 2021 alone. Historically, the annual budget for electric power purchases has been
around $2.5 million. The price of electric power purchases is expected to continue to increase
as a result of State and Federal policies to transition to rencwable energy sources.

The NPUA’s non-hydropower allocation is fueled by a combination of 40% nuclear, and
natural gases. There has been an increasing use of renewable energy sources while shutting
down nuclear and gas powered plants.

The cost of electric power purchased has increased from a historical amount of $2.2M annually
to an estimated $4.6M for fiscal year 2022. This is being caused by an increase in the over-
hydro rate. The over-hydro rate was .1079 in June 2019, decreased to .0860. The current over-
hydro rate is still below the all-time historical high of .15 in 2007-2008.

The NPUA cannot make a profit and the goal is to keep rates as low as possible for the rate
payers.
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NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY

{A Component Unit of the City of Needles)

Combining Schedule of Net Position

ASSETS
Cutrent assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net
Due from City of Needles
Due from other funds
Materials and suppiies inventory

Total current assets

Noncurtent assets:
Prepayment of purchase obligation
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
Tntangible assets, net of accumulated amortization

Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources:
Deferred outflows related (o pensions
Deferred outflows related to OPEBR

Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Current liabifities:

Acconnts payable and other curvent liabilities

Due to the City of Needles

Due to other funds

Compensated absences

Customer deposits

Accrued infercst payabie

Current portion of bonds and notes payable

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Net pension liability
Net OPEB liability
Bonds and notes payable, net of current portion

Total nencurrent labilitics
Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources:
Deferred inflows related to pension

Net position:
Net investment in capifal and intangible assets
Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted
Total net position

See independent auditor's report.

June 30, 2021
WATER
All
American
Eleciric Water Canal Wastewater Total

9,074,073 1,023,233 - 767,425 10,864,731
1,349,962 375,781 9,874 199,264 1,934,881
570,130 - - - 576,130
648,704 - 283,992 - 932,696
644,894 24,871 - 34,076 703,841
12,287,763 1,423,885 293 866 1,000,765 15,006,279
409,422 191,644 - 270,044 871,110
10,988,335 3,605,075 - 4,839,344 19,432,755
- 2,172,119 - 285,280 2,457,399
11,397,757 5,968,838 - 5,394,669 22,761,263
23,685,520 7,392,723 293,866 6,395,434 37,767,542
208,181 93,681 6,939 38,166 346,968
13,537 6,091 45] 2,482 22,561
221,717 99,773 7,391 40,648 369,529
94,596 15,503 5518 15,766 131,384

- 723,945 - 208,751 932,696
165,403 56,605 2,330 29,312 253,651
2,516,363 63,450 - - 2,579,813
89,747 42,009 - 59,195 190,951
485,452 227,233 - 320,192 1,032,877
3,351,561 1,128,746 7,848 633,216 5,121,371
815,911 367,160 27,197 149,584 1,359,852
203,238 91,457 6,775 37,260 338,730
9,617,014 4,501,581 - 6,343,137 20,461,732
10,636,163 4,960,198 33,972 6,529,981 22,160,314
13,987,725 6,088,944 41,820 7,163,197 27,281,685
67,938 30,572 2,263 12,455 113,230
9,074,073 1,023,233 - 767,425 10,864,731
777,501 349,746 257,172 ( 1,506,994) ( 122,574)
9,851,574 1,372,979 257,172 | 739,570) 10,742,157
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NEEDLES PUBLIC UTILITY AUTHORITY
{A Component Unit of the City of Needles)

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Year ended June 30, 2021

Water
All American
Electric Water Canal Wastewater Total
Operating revenues:
Sales of clectricity $ 7,898,548 - - - 7,898,548
Sales of water - 2,438,398 1,032,378 - 3.470,776
Charges for wastewater system use - - - 1,919,098 1,919,098
Other revenues 852,234 290,108 - - 1,142,343
Total operating revenues 8,750,783 2,728,505 1,032,378 1,919,098 14,430,764
Operating expenses:
Electric power purchased 2,177,730 - - - 2,177,730
Salaries and benefits 949,852 722,737 35,297 237,543 1,945,429
Depreciation and amortization 518,283 339,477 - 399,228 1,256,988
City franchise fee 491,348 143,461 - 92,149 726,958
Utility users tax - - - 797 797
Supplies 298,729 20,846 6535 40,788 431,017
Bad debts 121,800 26,390 . 54,810 203,000
Administrative and management 496,520 283,070 12,948 175,923 968,461
Power and utilities 53,065 112,303 78 92,577 258,023
Contractual services 155,324 205,664 748,107 478,838 1,587,933
Maintenance and operations 31,047 12,637 - 36,202 79,887
[nsurance 219,308 25,320 - 40,161 284,789
Conservation/solar rebates 107,729 9060 - - 108,629
Misceflaneous 191,650 30,186 1,794 56,211 279,841
Total operating expenses 5,812,384 1,992,990 798,879 [,705,228 10,309,480
Operating income 2,938,399 735,516 233,499 213,871 4,121,284
Nonoperating revenues (expenses);
Interest expense (630,833)  (295,284) - (416,081) (1,342,198)
Interest and investment revenue 129,050 60,406 - 85,118 274,576
Net nonoperating expense (501,783) (234,876) - {330,963} (1,067,622)
income before contributions and transfers 2,436,616 500,639 233,499 {117,092) 3,053,662
Capital contributions 1,742,349 815,567 - 1,149,209 3,707,125
Operating transfers
Transters to City of Needles (1,029,363)  (652,747) - (164,699 {1,846,809)
Change in net position 3,149,602 603,459 233,499 867,419 4,913,978
Net position at beginning of year, as previously reported 6,701,973 (355,602} 23,674 (1,606,988) 4,763,056
Prior period adjustment - amortization of water 1ights - 1,005,122 - - 1,065,122
Net position at beginning of year, as adjusted 6,701,973 709,520 23,674 (1,606,988} 5,828,178
Net position at end of year $ 9,851,574 1,372,979 257,172 {739,570) 10,742,157

See independent auditor's report.
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NEEDLES PUBLIC UTTLITY AUTHORITY

{A Component Unit of the City of Needles)

Combining Schedule of Cash Flows

Year ended June 30, 2021

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers
Payments 1o City of Needles:
Supplicrs and other costs
Ermnployee compensation and related costs

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

Disposition of accumulated interfund borrowing

Cash flows from capital and relaed financing activities:
Capital contributions
Purchases of capital assets
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt
Net transfers for asset replacement reserves

Net cash used in capital and refated financing activitics

Cash flows from investing activities
Inferest and investment income collected

Net cash provided by investing activities

Change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents al beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents al end of year

Recanciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating aclivities:
Operating income
Adjustments ta reconcile operaling income to net cash provided by
aperating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Changes in operating assets and labilties:
Receivables
Duc from City of Needles
Due from other funds
Materials and supplies inventory
Deferred outflows of resources
Accounts payable and other cunrent linbilities
Due to the City of Needles
Due to other funds
Compensated absences
Customer deposits
Net pension liability
Net OPEB liability
Deferred inflows of resources

Net cash provided by operating activitics

See independent auditor's report,

3l

$

WATER
All
American
Electric Water Canal Wastewater Total
10,684,627 2,797,073 1,090,889 1,954,956 16,527,544
(4,730221) (1,243,224 (1,055,883)  (1,187,440) (8,216,768)
{ 970,2065) (731,716) {35,006} (243,012) (1,979,998)
4,984,141 822,133 - 524,505 6,330,778
1,742,349 815,567 - 1,149,209 3,707,125
(1,261,587} {228,016) - (667,534) (2,157,138}
{ 506,171) ( 154,760) - (332,204)  (993,136)
{ 645,020) {301,924) - (425,439) ( 1,372,383)
(1,029,363) { 652,747) . { 164,699) (1,846,809)
(1,699,793) {521,881) - { 440,667y (2,662,340}
129,050 60,406 - 85,118 274,575
129,050 60,4006 - 85,118 274,575
3,413,398 360,058 - 168,950 3,943,013
5,660,674 662,574 - 598,470 6,921,718
9,074,072 1,023,232 - 767,420 10,864,731
2,938,399 735,516 233,499 213,871 4,121,284
518,283 339,477 - 399,228 1,256,988
{ 70,861} 84,157 58,509 35,858 107,663
( 448,972) - - - ( 448,972
542,125 - (283,992) - 258,133
{ 74,094} ( 850) - 411 {74,533)
82,576 37,159 2,752 15,139 137,626
19,274 3,159 1,124 3,212 26,770
( 141,308) - - - ( 141,308)
- { 187,408) - {70,725y (258,133}
(20,413) ( 8,980} 292 {5,469} (34,569)
2,004,705 { 15,590} - - 1,989,115
{226,781} (102,051} { 7,559} (41,576)  (377,967)
(69,055 {31,075} ( 2,301) (12,660  (115,09])
(69,737 (31,382) (2,324) (12,785)  (116,228)
4,984,141 822,133 - 524,505 6,330,778




BURGER & COMER, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Report of Independent Auditors on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Members of the Commission of the Needles Public Utility Authority

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of
Needles Public Utility Authority (the Authority), a component unit of the City of Needles,
California, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements, and have issued
our report thereon dated February 28, 2022.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Authority’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance,

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider fo be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identitied

P.O. Box 504053 Salpan, MP 98950 Phone: (670) 235-8722 - Fax: (670) 235-6905
http:/fwww, saipancpa.com
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority's financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance
or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

February 28, 2022
Saipan, MP
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City of Needles, California
Request for City Council Action

CITY COUNCIL []PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION Regular [] Special

Meeting Date: March 22, 2022

Title: City Council Resolution No. 2022-26
A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Needles, California
Amending Resolution 2021-11 at the Rivers Edge Golf Course

Background: On February 23, 2021 the City Council adopted the rates depicted in
Exhibit A. Touchstone has identified in our Competitive Market Analysis Study Rivers
Edge Golf Course is priced far below the market. In order to keep pace with increased
wages and commitment to improve the golf course maintenance a new fee structure has
been proposed:

Competitive Market Rivers Edge Golf Course Rivers Edge Proposed Huukan Golf Club_Mojave Resort Golf Club El Rlo Golf Club Los Lagos Golf Course Laughlin Ranch
|18 Hole Green Free w/Cart $ 3700 % 4000 $ 290 $ 59.00 § 55.00 $ 5200 § 85.00
18 Hole Dally Twilight (12 pm) w/art $ 3200 § 3500 §$ 39.00 § 4900 $ 49,00 | $ 4200 % 70.00
Needles Resldent Rate 5 3100 § 3200 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
[New Rental et $ 1500 § 25.0 N/A $ 45.00 N/A N/A N/A

Fiscal Impact: Increase in Rivers Edge Golf Course Revenues by approximately
$55,000 annually.

Recommended Action: Approve City Council Resolution No. 2022-26 Amending
Resolution 2021-11 at the Rivers Edge Golf Course

Submitted By: JJ Deleon, Rivers Edge Golf Course Golf Pro

d‘-——-\CL-« Date: :)[ 1S )2_1

City Management Review:

Approved:[] Not Approved:[ | Tabled:[ ] Other:[]

Agenda ltem: ‘/\%




RESOLUTION 2022-26

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF NEEDLES, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING RESOLUTION 2021-11 AT THE RIVERS
EDGE GOLF COURSE

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resotution No. 2021-11 on the 23 day of
February, 2021, rescinding all previous resolutions relating to fees for play at the Rivers Edge
Golf Course and establishing a new fee structure; and

WIHEREAS, a Notice of Public Hearing was published in the Needles Desert Star on
March 9, 2022, and said public hearing was held on March 22, 2022 at which time all persons
were provided an opportunity to speak for or against the proposed increase in fees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Needles,
California, hereby approves the following:

Daily Green Fees

18 Holes
Walk/Ride
Year Round $29/%$40
Twilight (12:00pst) $25/835
Miscellaneous Rates
Club rental $25
City Resident Discount Card
Needles Resident Rate 18 Holes $22/$32 w/cart

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the
City of Needles, California, held on the 22nd day of March, 2022.

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

APPROVED:
ATTEST:

Jeff Williams, Mayor

Dale Jones, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

John O. Pinkney, City Attorney




Walkiride

$26/537°

$24/324" -

$22/$32*

©$171$22

Adj

Adjustable
_Adjustable

-$18/$24 wicart.

- $18/$24 wicart

$221$32 wicart _

__ $20/$31 wcart

Fee increase from 2021 Adopted Golf Course Fee Structure in Yellow




City of Needles, California
Request for City Council Action

CITY COUNCIL [ ] NPUA [ ] SARDA Regular [ ] Special
Meeting Date: MARCH 22, 2022
Title: Warrants
Background: n/a
Fiscal Impact: n/a

Recommended Action: APPROVE, the Warrants Register through MARCH 22,
2022.

Submitted By: Sylvia Miledi, Director of Finance

City Management Review: \‘2 | S b Date: !'g ‘ ]5 I 2

Approved:[ ] Not Approved:[ ] Tabled:[ ] Other:[]
Agenda ltem: L\‘




CITY OF NEEDLES CITY COUNCIL
WARRANT SUMMARY TOTALS FOR MARCH 22, 2022

DEPT. AMT. FUND AMT. 22-Mar [ 21-22 BUDGET
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND $ 2,964.55
101.1015.412 CITY ATTORNEY $ - g 40,704.95 $80,000
101.1020.413 CITY MANAGER $ 631.16 $  135,231.94 $205,293
101.1025.415 FINANCE DEPT. $ 1,732.57 309,238.38 $425,654
101.1030.414 CITY CLERK/COUNCIL/MAYOR $ 700.00 g 101,585.65 $201,933
101.1035.416 PLANNING /ZONING $ 2,059.41 $  123,080.51 $304,327
101.1040.417 ENGINEERING $ 123.30 $ 120,012.79 $269,415
101.1060.410 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS $ = $ 29,263.54 $69,770
101.1070.410 SENIOR CENTER $ - $ 27,852.70 $55,404
101.2010.421 SHERIFF $ - $ 1,993,466.29 $3,216,842
101.2020.423 ANIMAL SHELTER/CONTROL 5 328.95 $  112,467.04 $236,591
101.2025.424 BULDING & SAFETY $ 669.41 $ 279,077.84 $454,386
101.2030.423 CODE ENFORCEMENT $ 450.74 $ 346,573.73 $629,675
101.3010.431 PUBLIC WORKS $ 8,790.83 $ 748,454.99 $4,513,905
101.4730.472 SANITATION $ 249.33 3 97,179.84 $156,217
101.5770.452. AQUATICS $ 122.58 $ 92,251.93 $180,845
101.5772.452 PARKS $ 9,136.73 $  315,643.58 $637,633
101.5773.452 JACK SMITH PARK MARINA $ 436.25 d 79,859.37 $139,888
101.5774.452 RECREATION 3 - g 190,681.75 $353,231
GENERAL FUND TOTAL ALL GF DEPARTMENTS $ 28,395.81 $12,131,009
FUND 205 CDBG 3 260.11 1 8§ 33,163.16 $27,243
FUND 206 CEMETERY - $ 83,224.45 $209,276
FUND 208 CALTRANS GRANTS $ - $ 883,381.69 $984,573
FUND 209 NARCOTICS FORFEITURE b - $ - $0
FUND 210 SPECIAL GAS TAX $ - 3 90,504.00 $235,135
FUND 213 DEPT OF HOUSE. & COMM DEVL - $ 39,498.74 5168,149
FUND 214 SANBAG NEW LOCAL MEAS | b - $ 1,539.86 $93,300
FUND 225 COPS-AB 3229 SUPPLEMENTAL $ - 5 123,790.17 $283,431
FUND 235 INTERSTATE COMM/140 J ST. $ - $ - $0
FUND 239 CA.CONSERV RECYLING GRANT 3 - $ - $5,000
FUND 240 EL GARCES INTERMODAL $ - $ “ $0
FUND 241 SAFE RTS TO SCHOOL (SR2S) $ - $ - $12,885
FUND 243 ACTIVE TRANSPORT PROGRAM $ - $ - $0
FUND 270 REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY $ - $ 161,389.52 $204,500
FUND 470 RDA CAP PROJ.LOW & MOD. $ - $ 370.00 $300,000
FUND 501 NPUA $ 247.06 | § 2,289,547.24 $2,687,194
FUND 502 WATER DEPARTMENT $ 21,630.78 | $ 1,272,386.43 $2,001,236
FUND 503 WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT $ 39,804.64 | §  849,808.64 $1,297,932
FUND 505 SANITATION $ 1,89368 | $  847,144.49 $1,324,900
FUND 506 ALL AMERICAN CANAL PROJ. $ - g 856,671.32 $1,012,427
FUND 507 GOLF FUND $ 246.56
FUND 507-5761-453 |[GOLF MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT 3 20,845.12 $ 42197429 $731,730
FUND 507-5762-454 |GOLF PRO SHOP DEPARTMENT 3 2,427.28 $ 206,429.96 $368,468
FUND 507 GOLF FUND TOTAL $ 23,518.96
FUND 508 CUST.SVC/UT BUSINESS OFFICE 3 - $ 97251 |% 200,116.88 $359,455
FUND 509 MIS $ 9,846.85 | §  127,854.87 $252,370
FUND 510 ADMIN. FACILITY 3 8,511.84 | §  104,562.30 $395,203
FUND 511 FLEET MANAGEMENT $ 2,583.27 | $  122,803.14 $270,933
FUND 512 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT $ - $ = $0
FUND 520 SR DIAL A RIDE $ 5749 | $  148,591.97 $229,711
FUND 521 DIAL-A-RIDE MEDICAL TRANS. $ 5749 | $ 15,055.25 $40,458
FUND 525 NEEDLES AREA TRANSIT (NAT) $ - $  258,713.08 $494,264
FUND 580 ELECTRIC $ 85,268.15 | $ 7,892,358.03 $12,526,973
FUND 581 NPUA CAPITAL ELECTRIC b - $ 26,552.00 $26,552
FUND 582 NPUA CAPITAL WATER $ 271,075.25 | §  915,688.43 $2,142,785
FUND 583 NPUA CAPITAL WASTEWATER b - $ 62,718.00 $2,218
FUND 650 IMPACT FEES NORTH NEEDLES $ - $ 30.16 $88
FUND 651 IMPACT FEES SOUTH AREAS $ - $ 22.62 $24
TOTAL ALL FUNDS & DEPARTMENTS $ 494,123.89 | $ 23,178,517.51 $40,819,422
I certify that the expenditures/purchases to be paid by the warrants on this list have complied wil $
8, Article Il Purchasmg and further, thesfunds to cover these purchases/expenditures, as City Audited, are |ncluded within the City
ey Y| 6\7_2. Dl Pileds 3lnjaz
SyKja Miledi, Director of Finance " Date

K \;;Ld_’ L d—-—t'\_, —— | ;ZZ,.
ippy Pgulspn, Lity Treasurer e
L

3/9/2022
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CITY OF NEEDLES CITY COUNCIL
WARRANT SUMMARY TOTALS FOR MARCH 11, 2022

DEPT. AMT. FUND AMT. 11-Mar [ 21-22 BUDGET
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND $ 5
101.1015.412 CITY ATTORNEY $ = $ 40,704.95 $80,000
101.1020.413 CITY MANAGER $ - $ 136416.57 $205,293
101.1025.415 FINANCE DEPT. b 275.00 $  314,240.19 425,654
101.1030.414 CITY CLERK/COUNCIL/MAYOR b - $  103,355.69 $201,933
101.1035.416 PLANNING /ZONING $ - $ 12358246 $304,327
101.1040.417 ENGINEERING $ = $ 121,070.87 $269,415
101.1060.410 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS $ z $ 29,263.54 $69,770
101.1070.410 SENIOR CENTER $ - $ 27,852.70 $55,404
101.2010.421 SHERIFF $ = $ 1,993,466.29 $3,216,842
101.2020.423 ANIMAL SHELTER/CONTROL $ - $  112,559.95 $236,591
101.2025.424 BULDING & SAFETY $ - $ 281,522.08 $454,386
101.2030.423 CODE ENFORCEMENT $ = $  356,625.69 $629,675
101.3010.431 PUBLIC WORKS $ - $ 752,641.12 $4,513,9056
101.4730.472 SANITATION $ " $ 97,411.94 $156,217
101.5770.452. AQUATICS $ - $ 92,251.93 $180,845
101.5772.452 PARKS 3 - $  321,913.81 $637,633
101.5773.452 JACK SMITH PARK MARINA $ = $ 81,479.99 $139,888
101.5774.452 RECREATION 3 - $  193,322.58 $353,231
GENERAL FUND TOTAL ALL GF DEPARTMENTS $ 275.00 $12,131,009
FUND 205 CDBG $ $ 33,163.16 $27,243
FUND 206 CEMETERY $ 3 84,673.00 $209,276
FUND 208 CALTRANS GRANTS b $ 883,381.69 $984,573
FUND 209 NARCOTICS FORFEITURE $ $ - $0
FUND 210 SPECIAL GAS TAX 3 $ 90,504.00 $235,135
FUND 213 DEPT OF HOUSE. & COMM DEVL $ $ 39,498.74 $168,149
FUND 214 SANBAG NEW LOCAL MEAS | $ $ 1,539.86 $93,300
FUND 225 COPS-AB 3229 SUPPLEMENTAL $ $ 123,790.17 $283.431
FUND 235 INTERSTATE COMM/140 J ST. $ $ - 30
FUND 239 CA.CONSERV RECYLING GRANT $ $ = $5,000
FUND 240 EL GARCES INTERMODAL $ $ - $0
FUND 241 SAFE RTS TO SCHOOL (SR2S) $ $ - $12,885
FUND 243 ACTIVE TRANSPORT PROGRAM $ $ - $0
FUND 270 REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY $ b 161,389.52 $204,500
FUND 470 RDA CAP PROJ.LOW & MOD. $ $ 370.00 $300,000
FUND 501 NPUA $ $ 2,289,547.24 $2,687,194
FUND 502 WATER DEPARTMENT 3 $ 1,278,202.58 $2,001,236
FUND 503 WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT 3 $  853,477.33 $1,297,932
FUND 505 SANITATION $ $ 847.144.49 $1,324,900
FUND 506 ALL AMERICAN CANAL PROJ. $ $  860,287.68 $1,012,427
FUND 507 GOLF FUND $ =

FUND 507-5761-453 |GOLF MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT $ 3 $ 42197429 $731,730
FUND 507-5762-4564 |GOLF PRO SHOP DEPARTMENT $ x $ 208,115.04 $368,468

FUND 507 GOLF FUND TOTAL $
FUND 508 CUST.SVC/UT BUSINESS OFFICE $ : $ $ 203,052.44 $359,455
FUND 509 MIS $ $ 127,854.87 $252,370
FUND 510 ADMIN. FACILITY $ $ 104,562.30 $395,203
FUND 511 FLEET MANAGEMENT $ $  124,231.90 $270,933
FUND 512 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT $ $ - $0
FUND 520 SR DIAL A RIDE $ b 148,691.97 $229,711
FUND 521 DIAL-A-RIDE MEDICAL TRANS. $ $ 15,055.25 $40,458
FUND 525 NEEDLES AREA TRANSIT (NAT) $ $  259,600.08 $494,264
FUND 580 ELECTRIC $ $ 7,905,664.59 $12,5626,973
FUND 581 NPUA CAPITAL ELECTRIC $ $ 26,552.00 $26,552
FUND 582 NPUA CAPITAL WATER $ $ 915,688.43 $2,142,785
FUND 583 NPUA CAPITAL WASTEWATER $ b 62,718.00 $2,218
FUND 650 IMPACT FEES NORTH NEEDLES $ $ 30.16 $88
FUND 651 IMPACT FEES SOUTH AREAS b - b 22.62 $24
TOTAL ALL FUNDS & DEPARTMENTS $ 275.00 | § 23,250,365.75 $40,819,422

| certify that the expenditures/pur

to be paid by the warrants on this list have complied wit $

8, Article Il, Purchasing; and fdfther, the fynds to cover these purchases/expenditures, as City Audited, are included within the City

b Vi)

‘- Rick Dan) {yl\flan ==

Kippy Ij’,o’}ﬂs?ﬁ %tfy Tréasurer

Py

3 f22-

Wa Miledi, Director of Finance

" Date

3/14/2022
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CITY OF NEEDLES CITY COUNCIL

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTALS FOR MARCH 11, 2022

DEPT. AMT. FUND AMT. 11-Mar | 21-22 BUDGET
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND $ 12,599.44
101.1015.412 CITY ATTORNEY $ - $ 40,704.95 $80,000
101.1020.413 CITY MANAGER b 1,184.63 3 136,416.57 $205,293
101.1025.415 FINANCE DEPT. $ 4,726.51 $ 313,965.19 $425 654
101.1030.414 CITY CLERK/COUNCIL/MAYOR $ 1,770.04 $ 103,355.69 $201,933
101.1035.416 PLANNING /ZONING $ 501.95 $ 123,582.46 $304,327
101.1040.417 ENGINEERING $ 1,058.08 $ 121,070.87 $269,415
101.1060.410 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS $ - $ 29,263.54 $69,770
101.1070.410 SENIOR CENTER $ - 3 27,852.70 $55,404
101.2010.421 SHERIFF 3 - $ 1,993,466.29 $3,216,842
101.2020.423 ANIMAL SHELTER/CONTROL ) 92.91 $ 112,5659.95 $236,591
101.2025.424 BULDING & SAFETY $ 2,444.24 $  281,522.08 $454,386
101.2030.423 CODE ENFORCEMENT $ 10,051.96 $  356,625.69 $629,675
101.3010.431 PUBLIC WORKS 3 4,186.13 $ 752,641.12 $4,513,905
101.4730.472 SANITATION $ 232.10 $ 97,411.94 $156,217
101.5770.452. AQUATICS $ - $ 92,251.93 $180,845
101.5772.452 PARKS 3 6,270.23 $  321,913.81 $637,633
101.5773.452 JACK SMITH PARK MARINA $ 1,620.62 $ 81,479.99 $139,888
101.5774.452 RECREATION $ 2,640.83 $ 193,322.58 $353,231
GENERAL FUND TOTAL ALL GF DEPARTMENTS b 49,379.67 $12,131,009
FUND 205 CDBG b - 33,163.16 $27,243
FUND 206 CEMETERY $ 1,783.09 | $ 84,673.00 $209,276
FUND 208 CALTRANS GRANTS 3 - 3 883,381.69 5984,573
FUND 209 NARCOTICS FORFEITURE $ - 3 - $0
FUND 210 SPECIAL GAS TAX b - $ 90,504.00 $235,135
FUND 213 DEPT OF HOUSE. & COMM DEVL g - $ 39,498.74 $168,149
FUND 214 SANBAG NEW LOCAL MEAS | ] - $ 1,539.86 $93,300
FUND 225 COPS-AB 3229 SUPPLEMENTAL $ = $ 123,790.17 $283,431
FUND 235 INTERSTATE COMM/140 J ST. $ - $ - $0
FUND 239 CA.CONSERV RECYLING GRANT $ - $ - $5,000
FUND 240 EL GARCES INTERMODAL $ = $ - $0
FUND 241 SAFE RTS TO SCHOOL (SR2S) $ - $ - $12,885
FUND 243 ACTIVE TRANSPORT PROGRAM $ - $ - $0
FUND 270 REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY $ - 3 161,389.52 $204,500
FUND 470 RDA CAP PROJ.LOW & MOD. $ - i 370.00 $300,000
FUND 501 NPUA $ - $ 2,289,547.24 $2,687,194
FUND 502 WATER DEPARTMENT $ 7,498.28 [ § 1,278,202.58 $2,001,236
FUND 503 WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT $ 471670 | §  853477.33 $1,297,932
FUND 505 SANITATION $ 39665 (%  847,144.49 $1,324,900
FUND 506 ALL AMERICAN CANAL PROJ. $ - b 860,287.68 $1,012,427
FUND 507 GOLF FUND $ 65.68
FUND 507-5761-453 [GOLF MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT $ - $  421,974.29 $731,730
FUND 507-5762-454 |GOLF PRO SHOP DEPARTMENT $ 1,685.08 $ 208,115.04 $368,468
FUND 507 GOLF FUND TOTAL 3 1,750.76
FUND 508 CUST.SVC/UT BUSINESS OFFICE $ - $ 3,023.26 | $  203,052.44 $359,455
FUND 509 MIS 3 - $ 127,854.87 $252,370
FUND 510 ADMIN. FACILITY $ - $  104,562.30 $395,203
FUND 511 FLEET MANAGEMENT $ 1,796.16 [ $ 124,231.90 $270,933
FUND 512 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT g - $ = $0
FUND 520 SR DIAL A RIDE $ - $ 148,591.97 $229,711
FUND 521 DIAL-A-RIDE MEDICAL TRANS. $ - $ 15,055.25 $40,458
FUND 525 NEEDLES AREA TRANSIT (NAT) $ - $  259,600.08 $494,264
FUND 580 ELECTRIC $ 18,648.53 | § 7,905,664.59 $12,526,973
FUND 581 NPUA CAPITAL ELECTRIC b - $ 26,552.00 $26,552
FUND 582 NPUA CAPITAL WATER $ - b 915,688.43 $2,142,785
FUND 583 NPUA CAPITAL WASTEWATER $ = b 62,718.00 $2,218
FUND 650 IMPACT FEES NORTH NEEDLES b - $ 30.16 $88
FUND 651 IMPACT FEES SOUTH AREAS ] - B 22.62 $24
TOTAL ALL FUNDS & DEPARTMENTS $ 89,893.10 | § 23,250,090.75 $40,819,422
| certify that the expenditures/purchases to be paid by the warrants on this list have complied wit $ -
8, Article Il, Purchasing; and further, th to cover these purchases/expenditures, as City Audited, are included within the City
ya \.M"‘B(l? '22— . Wieols 3)fzz
_Rick Da/n)efs City Man er v ate Miledi, Director of Finance "7 Date
~ Z sl 7, /é 2

Klbpy Po\’(soﬁ d{lty Tleasurer

Date

3/10/2022
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COST OF LIVING

MEDIAN HOME PRICE: $115,000 (For Six Month
Period Ending August, 2021)

AVERAGE HOME PRICE: $140,000 (For Six Month
Period Ending August, 2021)

ELECTRIC RATES: about 10 Cents Per kWh, 1/3
what they are in major
California Cities!

TRUE COMMUNITY FEEL; A True K-12 Unified School
District with approximately
1,000 students.

AVERAGE MONTHLY

WATER BILL; $40-365

AVERAGE MONTHLY

SEWER BILL: $45

SAMPLE BUILDING FEE STRUCTURE

City of Needles has one of the lowest building fee schedules
in ALL of California! Sample below is for a 1,350 square

foot single-family residence. y
Laughlin o |

BUILDING FEES (1,350sq. ft)  $8,464 (As of August, 2021) "-._F:‘EVADA J) % puead iy

CALIFORNIA °

UTILITY FEES (1,350sq. ft)  $5,700 (As of August, 2021)
2 Fort Mohave

SCHOOL FEES ($4.08 psf) $5,508 (As of August, 2021)
ARIZONA
IN-HOUSE PLAN

CHECK SERVICES Your plans never leave the
City of Needles!

PROJECT OMBUDSPERSON  You will have a specific
person that you can contact
during the process

AVAILABLE LAND Active Tract Maps and
Appropriately Zoned Land

K Lake Havasu City

FOR MORE INFORMATION OR PROJECT DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CONTACT:

RICK DANIELS, CITY MANAGER 760.326.2113 x113 | rdaniels@cityofneedles.com
PATRICK MARTINEZ, DIRECTOR DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 760.326.2115 x126 | pmartinez@cityofneedles.com




FEDERAL
OPPORTUNITY
ZONE
2>

™

HOUSING DEVELOPERS IN NEEDLES, CALIFORNIA

WE WANT YOU! The City of Needles, California located along the Colorado River
at the eastern border of California, is experiencing explosive growth in commercial/
industrial development resulting in hundreds of new jobs being created. Our workforce
needs you to build new homes (single family and mult-family).

WHY NEEDLES

LOCATION: Colorado River Region at the intersection of
three states (California, Arizona and Nevada)

TOURIST MECCA: Over 6 million people a year visit the
Colorado River for Recreational Purposes!

GROWTH: In the past three (3) years, the City of Needles
has approved over 800,000 square feet of new commercial/
industrial space to serve the Cannabis Industry! As of now,
205,000 square feet of space is open and operational with
another 195,000 currently under construction. Each 1,000
square foot of space creates 2-4 NEW jobs!

ONE-STOP: The City of Needles is one of only a handful
of cities in California that owns/operates its own Electric
Company, Water and Wastewater Services...making it a

true Full-Service City!

Inquire about our GENEROUS Density Bonus and Accessory Dwelling Unit Program for Single Family Lots!

FOR MORE INFORMATION OR PROJECT DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CONTACT:

RICK DANIELS, CITY MANAGER 760.326.2113 x113 | rdaniels@cityofneedles.com
PATRICK MARTINEZ, DIRECTOR DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 760.326.2115 x126 | pmartinez@ecityofneedies.com Q




FEDERAL
OPPORTUNITY
ZONE

).

WANT

BUSINESSES NEEDING A GROWING SKILLED LABOR FORCE!

WE WANT YOU! The City of Needles, California located along the Colorado River at
the eastern board of California offers businesses the opportunity to increase profits
through a skilled labor force that is growing! Families are choosing to live in a region
that offers a true community feel as well as affordable housing and abundant outdoor
recreation opportunities!

FOR MORE INFORMATION OR PROJECT DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CONTACT:

RICK DANIELS, CITY MANAGER 760.326.2113 x113 | rdaniels@cityofneed|es.com
PATRICK MARTINEZ, DIRECTOR DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 760.326.2115 x126 | pmartinez@cityofneedles.com
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CITY OF NEEDLES, CA
(LOCAL)

Labor Market

COLORADO RIVER
(REGIONAL)

Labor Market

Total Population

4,950

139,167

Local Labor Force

1,700

54,987

Employed

1,500

50,439

Unemployed

200

4,533

EMPLOYMENT TYPE

Private For-Profit

1,028 (65.35%)

36,600 (72.90%)

Private Non-Profit

104 (6.61%)

2,473 (4.93%)

Local Government

226 (14.37%)

3,835 (7.64%)

State Government

83 (5.18%)

1,153 (2.30%)

Federal Government

38 (2.42%)

525 (1.05%)

Self Employed

81 (5.15%)

5,463 (10.88%)

AVERAGE TRAVEL TIME TO WORK

16 minutes

EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT (ADULTS 25+ HIGHEST LEVEL)

High School Diploma/GED

42.10%

35.68%

Some College

25.86%

29.13%

Associate’s Degree

4.66%

8.63%

Bachelor's, Master's, Profesional/ Doctorate 11.04% 13.42%

PREDOMINANT INDUSTRIES OF EMPLOYMENT (1,000+ REGIONAL)

Office/Administrative Support 5,756 (11.47%)
Sales/Related 5639 (11.23%)
Food Prep/Serving/Related 4838 (9.64%)
Transportation/Material Moving 4,245 (8.46%)
Building/Grounds Maintenance 3,599 (7.17%)
Management 3,969 (7.91%)
Healthcare Practitioner/Technician 3,139 (6.25%)
Construction 2,841 (5.66%)
Production 2,773 (5.52%)
2,273 (4.53%)

R Laughtin *lr
5 I
. NEVADA 2/ 9 Bullfiead City

CALIFORNIA s

ARIZONA

Healthcare Support:

Colorado River Region Labor Force (Needles, Lake Havasu City, Bullhead City,
Fort Mohave and Laughlin)

3 Lake Havasu City

DRIVE TIME WITHIN REGIONAL MARKET: 30-40 minutes

souRcEs: California Employment Development Department, Corelogic, DMG, Inc,
Environics Analytics, Victor Valley Association of Realtors and Zillow.

City of Needles Electric Rates are up to 70% less than other providers in California, saving YOU money!

FOR MORE INFORMATION OR PROJECT DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CONTACT;

RICK DANIELS, CITY MANAGER 760.326.2113 x113 | rdaniels@cityofneedles.com
PATRICK MARTINEZ, DIRECTOR DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 760.326.2115 x126 | pmartinez@cityofneedles.com
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City of Needles, California
Request for City Council Action

X CITY COUNCIL [] NPUA X Regular [] Special

Meeting Date: March 22, 2022

Title: Accept Extension for On-Call Economic Development Services
Agreement with Development Management Group, Inc. (DMG
Economics) for a 1 Year Term Expiring March 22, 2023.

Background: On April 22, 2014, the City Council adopted the City of Needles
Economic Development Strategic Plan (2014-2019) prepared by Development
Management Group, Inc. DMG, Inc. has provided the City of Needles their economic
development services since November of 2013.

As our economic development consultant, DMG, Inc. has worked collaboratively with the
City Council and City Staff to attract businesses to our community. DMG, Inc. has
successfully recruited Dollar General, AutoZone, Hampton Inn and others to the City of
Needles. Development Management Group, Inc. contract expired in June of 2019.

DMG, Inc. continues to represent the City at numerous events throughout the year.
DMG, Inc. has secured the City’s first booth at ICSC 2022 Las Vegas which is the
nations largest three-day gathering of dealmakers and industry experts, who are driving
innovation and evolution in the retail industry.

Fiscal Impact: The City of Needles has budgeted $30,000 for FY 22 for On-Call
Economic Development Services.

Sylvia Miledi__{V

Recommended Action: Accept Extension for On-Call Economic Development
Services Agreement with Development Management Group, Inc. (DMG Economics) for a
1 Year Term Expiring March 22, 2023.

Submitted By: Patrick Martinez, Assistant City Manager
City Management Review: \‘ e\l Date: ﬁ\_\é_l_z_;
Approved:[] Not Approved:[ ] Tabled:[ ] Other:[]

Agenda ltem: E)
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FIRST AMENDMENT TO
CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF NEEDLES
AND DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC.
FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING SERVICES

1. PARTIES AND DATE.

This FIRST AMENDMENT TO CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT is made and entered into
March 22, 2022 (“Effective Date”), by and between the CITY OF NEEDLES, a California Charter City,
(hereinafter referred to as the “City”) and Development Management Group, Inc., a California
corporation (hereinafter referred to as “DMG”). City and DMG are sometimes individually referred to as
“Party” and collectively as “Parties.”

2. RECITALS.

City and DMG entered into that certain CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF NEEDLES AND DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC. FOR ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING SERVICES (“Agreement™) dated December 1, 2013 with a term
commencing December 1, 2013 and and end date of June 30, 2015;

DMG has continued to perform services under the Agreement after June 30, 2015 through the date of this
Amendment and the Parties agree that the Agreement shall be binding on each of them from June 30,
2015 through the Effective Date in spite of the expiration date provided in the Agreement;

City and DMG of Commerce acknowledge and agree to amend the Agreement to:

1. Extend the term of the Agreement for a period of one year from the Effective Date. Thereafter,
the Agreement shall continue on a month to month basis terminable by either party upon giving thirty
(30) days advanced written notice of termination.

2. Increase the amount of compensation under the Agreement by the amount of Thirty Thousand
Dollars ($30,000.00) for the one year period referred to in the preceding paragraph 1. During the month to
month period the compensation to DMG shall be Thirty Thousand Dollars ($30,000.00) per annum
payable in equal monthly installments.

3. AMENDMENT.
Section 1.1 is hereby amended to read as follows:

Term of Services. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period beginning on the Effective Date and
ending on the day before the one pear anniversary of the Effective Date ("Termination Date"). Subject
to such policy direction and approvais as the CITY may determine from time fo time, CONSULTANT
shall perform the work described in Exhibit A to the original Agreement prior to the termination date,
unless the term of the Agreement is otherwise terminated or extended, as provided for in Section 8 of
the original Agreement. The time provided to CONSULTANT to complete the services required by this
Agreement shall not affect the City's right to terminate the Agreement, as provided for in Section 8 of
the original Agreement. After the Termination date, the term of this Agreement shall continue from
month to month subject to the right of either Party to terminate this Agreemenyt as provided in Section
8 of the original Agreement,

Section 2 is hereby amended to read as follows



Section 2. COMPENSATION, CITY shall pay CONSULTANT for services rendered
under this Agreement a sum of an addition Thirty Thousand Dollars (330,000.00) maximum during
the additional one year term, as amended above. Thereafter, during the continuation of the term on a
month to month basis as provided in Section 1 of this Amendment compensation shall be due at the
rate of Thirty Thousand Dollars ($30,000.00) per annum payabie monthly. Such payments shall be the
only payments from CITY to CONSULTANT for services rendered pursuant to this Agreement.
CONSULTANT shall submit all invoices to CITY in the manner specified herein, and as stated in
Exhibit A of the original Agreement (invoices will be paid upon completion of services and delivery of
invoice to the CITY). Except as specifically authorized by CITY, CONSULTANT shall not bill CITY
for duplicate services performed by more than one person. CONSULTANT and CITY acknowledge
and agree that compensation paid by CITY to CONSULTANTS under this Agreement, as amended, is
based upon Consultant's written proposal dated October 14, 2013 for providing the services required
hereunder. CONSULTANT shall be solely responsible for compensating its personnel, agents,
subcontractors, officers, directors and employees for any wages and expenses, including but not limited
to the following: salaries, wages, payroll taxes, healthcare benefits, disability insurance, workers
compensation insurance, unemployment insurance, retirement contributions, expenses, travel costs,
lodging, meals, and any other form of benefit, compensation or cost reimbursement. CITY shall have
the right to confirm that CONSULTANT has performed work consistent with the Scope of Work.
Paynent shall be subject to final approval and satisfaction of the CITY.

A New Section 2.1 is added to the Agreement to read as follows:

Section 2.1 City shall only be responsible for reimbursing Consultant’s expenses the amount
and purpose of which has been submitted to and approved by the City Manager in advance as provided
below. Except as specifically provided in this Agreement, City shall not be responsible for any other
charges, fees or costs of Consultant under this Agreement. Consultant shall be reimbursed only for
reasonable travel and out of pocket expenses for travel beyond the City of Needles approved in advance
by the City Manager in accordance with Section 618 of the City of Needles Employee Handbook
attached to this Amendment as Exhibit A by timely submitting appropriate expense reports and
receipts. The City shall not be responsible to reimburse Consultant for meals or travel to and from
Needles. Mileage rates are limited to those published by the Internal Revenue Service. This Section 2.1
contains the entire agreement between City and the City regarding the reimbursement of expenses and
shall supersede any contrary or additional provisions in the original Agreement or Exhibit “A” to the
original Agreement,

All other terms of the Agreement not specifically amended shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Parties hereto have made and executed this Agreement on the date and
year set forth above.

City of Needles Development Management Group, Inc., a
California corporation

sy: Michael J Bracken

Michael Bracken, Managing Partner

Its: March 3, 2022

Date:
Date:

By:

ATTEST:

By:
City Clerk




EXHIBIT “A»
(Section 618 of the City of Needles Employee Handbook)

Signature: 7

taichaet Bracken (Mar 3, 2027 1823 PST)
Email: michael@dmgeconomics.com
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City of Needles, California

Staff Report
CITY COUNCIL ] NPUA [ SARDA ] Regular [] Special

Meeting Date:  August 22, 2017

Title: Consideration of Economic Development Services Agreement with Development
Management Group, Inc. (DMG Economics) for the Period of August 1, 2017 to June 30, 2019
{On-Call)

Background:

The City of Needles contracted with Development Management Group, Inc. in November, 2013
to begin work on/about December 1, 2013. The contract was to provide economic development
consulting services for the period of 12/1/13-6/30/15. The City of Needles extended the original
contract of DMG, Inc. (with budget adjustments) for FY 15-16.

Process of Economic Development (Economic Infrastructure}

DMG began by working with the business community and city councit to create an ecohomic
development strategic plan. Said plan was adopted in April, 2014,

DMG also generated a market brief that is used to attract economic investment. On one piece
of paper (two-sided) it gives the local and regional demographics as well as the retail market
opportunity. The market brief was updated in April, 2016 to reflect new demographics and
market opportunities.

Marketing the Community

DMG's approach is to utilize the Needles market information to introduce the community and
economic opportunity to a variety of potential economic investors. DMG focused on retail, hotel,
transportation and institutional. Their work has been in person, trade events and with existing
relationships. Some of the recruitment events they have participated in include:

ICSC-Las Vegas (2014, 2015 and 2016)

ICSC-San Diego (2014, 2015 and 2016)

Retail Live (2014, 2015 and 2016)

imperial Valley Renewable Energy Conference (2015 and 2016)
Electronic Marketing to Retailers/Brokers/Developers (database of 500+)

Electronic Marketing to Home Builders (database of 3,000 along Western United States)

*\\o



City of Needles, California
Staff Report

Successes

While economic development success is understandably a matter of opinion, DMG's approach
to economic development is "anything that raises the overall wealith of a community and its
residents” is economic development. The following are projects that they have had significant
involvement in bringing the economic investment to Needles:

Dollar General

In May, 2014, DMG, Inc. met with Dollar General to talk about economic opportunity in Needles.
Over a year-iong relationship building process, Dollar General reached out to one of their
preferred builder/developers and engaged in a patential project. In May, 2015 we began
working with SimonCRE on a potential store location. By July, 2015 the City had received a full
application for development. In September, 2015 the Planning Commission and the City
Council had taken action to approve their development. In April, 2016 (with full entitiements and
permits), Dollar General began construction of a 9,100 square foot store at approximately J
Street and Hospitality. Dollar General opened in September, 2018.

AutoZone

In May, 2014 DMG, Inc. began building a relationship with AutoZone to bring a new store to
Needles, CA. The focus of a store would be to support a combination of the local community,
travelers on 1-40 and those utilizing marine equipment on the Colorado River. In the fall of
2015, AutoZone went into escrow on a site In Needles Towne Center to develop a 6,000 square
foot store. The store is currently under construction and is expected to open within the next 60
days.

Amtrak

In January, 2014 DMG, Inc. began working with Amtrak. While most community members were
under the belief that there was a “done deal” for Amtrak to move into the E! Garces, we quickly
learned that while there had been some preliminary discussions, that indeed no lease was in
piace, nor was there agreement. In fact, Amtrak was under the belief that the entire lease would
be subsidized by the City. While the process (ultimately) took two (2) years (through no fault of
the City), Amtrak now operates a new terminal inside the El Garces. This means that
passengers have a safe place to utilize Amtrak passenger services in a more climate controlled
environment.

99 Cents Only

Shortly after City of Needles engaged with DMG, Inc., Basha's notified us of a pending closure.
While we did work on retaining the business, Basha's was quick to note that the $180,000
annual subsidy being paid was not enough. Our goal became to replace them. The grocery
industry has limited players for smaller communities. We were able to help acquire 99 Cents
Only to the region.



City of Needles, California
Staff Report

Route 66 Auto

Worked with the property owner of the former Chevrolet Dealership, providing market and
technical assistance to Phil Bor and Dana Layton to open Route 66 Auto Sales, specializing in
both classic/special interest vehicles supporting the entire river-region market.

BNSF Training Facility (El Garces)

Upon the completion of the current phase of E! Garces, DMG, Inc. has worked to develop a
relationship with BNSF local administrator (Paul Hamm). The relationship has resulted in BNSF
utilizing the E! Garces Meeting Room (Luggage Room) for about 75 days over the last nine
months. The City has received about $30,000 from lease revenue as a result of BNSF's usage.

Additionally, at the time that the El Garces became available for use (completion of lower
portion remodel), DMG, Inc. provided the staff work to generate some of the rules and
reguiations ultimately adopted by the City Council for use. This has resulted in the use of the El
Garces for a variety of events and activities to support the entire community.

Chamber of Commerce Facility

During the summer of 2014, DMG negotiated the deal points appropriate in order to effectuate
an agreement with the Needles Chamber of Commerce to construct a new facility. After
working through negotiations and agreements, DMG, Inc. assisted the City with the ultimate
transfer of land to the Chamber to construct their new regional facility.

Budget: The recommended City Council action is to provide an annual maximum for the On-
Call Agreement of $48,000.

Termination: The City of Needles and Development Management Group, Inc. shall both have
the ability to terminate this agreement with thirty (30) days written notice.

Fiscal Impact: The proposal by DMG is to continue providing economic development services
for a maximum contract amount of $48,000 per year.

Critical Timeline: None

Environmental: Consideration of a Professional Services is exempt from CEQA
Recommendation: Staff recommends that the City Council a Business Consulting Agreement
with Development Management Group, Inc. and authorize the City Manager to enter into such

Agreement.

Attachments: Business Consulting Agreement Propasal by Development Management Group,
inc.



City of Needles, California
Staff Report

Submitted By: Richard A. Daniels, City Manager

City Management Review: C \ O — Date: % ( l —7

Approved:{ | Not Approved:[_] Tabled:[] Other:[_|

Agenda Item: &b




Development Management Group, Inc.

economic development W fiscal & economic impact analysis B development management

BUSINESS CONSULTING AGREEMENT / PROPOSAL

Mr. Rick Daniels

City of Needles, California
817 Third Street

Needles, CA 92363

RE: Business Consulting Agreement Proposal No. 080317: City of Needles, California: Econontic
Development Consulting (On-Call)

Dear Daniels:

Thank you for the opportunity to present to you this Business Consulting Agreement (BCA) to provide economic
development consulting services to the City of Needles, California. The purpose of this BCA is to detail services
that Development Management Group, Inc, may be asked to provide the City of Needles in support of your
economic investment efforts to expand your local economy.

This document shall detail the /proposal between the City of Needles, a California Municipal Government
(hereinafter referred to as “City”) and Development Management Group, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as
“Consultant”).

This Agreement shall act as a Representation Authorization for purposes of meeting with appropriate and
applicable officials for activities as directed by City in connection with the tasks described below.

Professional Services DMG, Inc. May be Asked to Provide (On an “On-Call” Basis)
1. Demographic research for the City of Needies and the surrounding market area.
2. Retail market opportunity analysis for the City of Needies and the surrounding market area.

3. Customized research for particular companies that the City of Needles is targeting for location, expansion and/or
relocation.

4. DMG, inc. is qualified to make specific presentations to business prospects (retail, commercial and industrial) in
support of efforts to attract additional investment into the community.

5. Economic, employment and/or fiscal impact analysis of proposed development projects in an effort to properly
provide information to the residents, businesses, councilmembers and staff within the City of Needles.

6. Economic Analysis that assists the City in understanding the recommended value of land and certain economic
investment transactions in support of expanding the local economy.

41-625 Eclectic Street, Suite D-2 W Palm Desert, CA 92260
Ph: (760) 346-8820 W Fax: (760) 346-8887 m Mobile: (760) 272-9136
michae!@dmgeconomics.com B www.dmgeconomics.com




BCA City of Needles/DM6, Inc.

Economic Development Services Agreement/Proposal
August 3, 2017

Page 2 of 4

6. Pre-annexation fiscal impact analysis on behalf of the City of Needles.

7. Preparation for and represent of City of Needles at industry trade-shows including the International Council of
Shopping Centers (ICSC) Las Vegas International and Western Regional Conference(s).

8. Customized market research for a variety of industries (in addition to retail, which is specified above).

9. Project management and ombudsman services to the City of Needles serving as a go-between and on-going
communicator between the City and a developer/development project.

10. Economic development training to community members, business leaders, councilmembers and staff (DMG,
Inc. has previously designed a 2-3 hour certification course that has been presented over 10 times in various
communities).

11. Additional economic development and post-redevelopment related services as needed (and mutually agreed
upon).

Insurance

Development Management Group, Inc. shall have a Certificate of Liability Insurance (ACORD) with the City of
Needles named as additional insured prior to commencement of any work under this Agreement. DMG, Inc.
respectfully requests that the City of Needles accept the following insurance limits as satisfactory based on the
professional services being provided.

Professional Error & Omission
Issued by: Continental Casualty Insurance Company / Policy Number: 425311802: $1,000,000

Issued by: Sentinel Insurance/ Policy number 72 SBA 1B8260

Comimercial General Liability: $2,000,000

Personal and Advertising Injury: $2,000,0600

Medical Expense (any one person): $10,000

Damages to Premises Rented to DMG, Inc.: $1,000,000

Aggregate Limits Products-Completed Operations: $4,000,000

General Aggregate: $4,000,000

Umbrella Liability: $1,000,000 (each occurrence & aggregate) ($10,000 retention)

Automotive and Automobile Liability
Issued by: Farmers/Trucker’s Exchange / Policy number 606290333: §1,000,000




BCA City of Needles/DMG, Inc.

Economic Development Services Agreement/Proposal
August 3, 2017

Page 3 of 4

Workers Compensation

Development Management Group, Inc. is currently utilizing the self-employee exemption as we currently have no
employees. At such time as employee(s) are hired, proof of insurance will immediately be provided to the City of
Needles (exemption letter attached)

Hold Harmiess

Development Management Group, Inc. shall hold the City of Needles harmless regarding any claims resulting from
personal injury or automobile accidents.

Termination

In the event that the Consultant does not perform the work in this Agreement or becomes unable to perform such
work, the City of Needles shall have the right to terminate this Agreement with thirty (30) days written notice. At
such time, Consultant shall have the right to submit an invoice for work performed to date along with the actual
work performed to the City of Needles. The City of Needles shall have thirty (30) days for which to make payment
to Consultant for all work performed prior to termination.

Compensation

The City shall pay consultant for the services described herein as follows:

DMG, Inc. shall be compensated at a retainer rate of $175 per hour. Additionally, DMG, Inc. shall be reimbursed
for reasonable and customary expenses in the course of carrying out the tasks described previously. In general this
will account for our travel time, travel expenses, entry/trade show fees and partnership at the ICSC Western
Conference (usually held in Los Angeles or Southern California).

All payments to Consultant shall be paid by the City of Needles within thirty (30) days of submittal of an invoice
and a signed United States Internal Revenue Service W-9.

Certainty of Fee Arrangement and Contract Limit

DMG, Inc. shall commit to the proposed fee arrangement being in place until June 30, 2019.

Conflict Procedures & Disclosures

DMG, Inc. is a highly experienced economic development consulting firm and does have both active and inactive
clients throughout Southern California, Within the Inland Empire specifically, we have active contracts with
Manheim Investments (their nearest facilities are in Riverside and Fontana) and Elmore Sports Management (the
operators of the Inland Empire 66’ers California League Professional Baseball Franchise).
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Additionally it is disclosed that the Managing Partner of Development Management Group, Inc. (Mr. Michael
Bracken) serves on the Board of Directors of Community Valley Bank, a publically traded financial institution
headquartered in Imperial County. Further his direct ownership (inclusive of both stock and stock options) does not
exceed 5% of total bank ownership.

Agreement Execution

AGREED: Date:
City of Needles, California
Rick Daniels, City Manager

Tidae 7. Erach
AGREED: Date:
Development Management Group, Inc.
Michael Bracken, Managing Partner




RESOLUTION NO. 2013-46

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF NEEDLES, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING
AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF NEEDLES
-AND DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC,
FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING SERVICES

WHEREAS, on September 24, 2013, the City issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for Economic
Development Consultant; and

‘WHEREAS, the RFP was sent to the California Association for Local Econonnc Development
(CALED) who distributed it to their private sector list of 126 individuals and/or companies; and

WHEREAS, proposals were received until October 18,2013 and at that time, two responses had
been recoived; one from Development Management Group, Inc. (DMG) and one from Rosenow Spevacek
Group Inc. (RSG); and

WHEREAS, after a detailed review of both proposais, staff recommends that the City Council
approve an agresment with DMG to provide economic development consulting services to the City of
Needles.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Needles,
California, hereby approves an agreement between the City of Needles and Development Management
Group, Inc. for economic development consulting services, subject to City Attorney review and approval
of said agreement. :

: %

BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute said

agreement for and on behalf of the City of Needles after approval and execution by the City Attorney.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ata regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Needles, California, held on the 12th day of November, 2013, by the following rol! call vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS LOPEZ, KIDD, FRAZIER, DARCY AND GUDMUNDSON
NOES: NONE -
ABSENT: . COUNCILMEMBER CAMPBELL
Maya(
| (SEAL)
ATTEST: \w M\’\Sﬁ.
CityClerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM”

WNzedlosserver\Cheryl\council\resolution re economic development consultant (Nov '13).doc
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CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF NEEDLES . |
AND DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC.
FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING SERVICES

This Consulting Services Agreement (“Agreement"), entered info on_Dec¢ 1 2013, is made
by ahd betwzen the City of Needles, a municipal .corporation (hereinafter “CITY”} and Development
Management Group, Inc., a Callfornia corporation (hereinafter "“CONSULTANT") (collectively sometimes
referred to hereinafter as 'the parties”) for Economic Developtnent Consulling Services; specifically to
develop the Business Recruitment/investment Attraction Services for the City of Needlas,

RECITALS

A, WHEREAS. CITY has determined it is necessary to develop Business Recruitmentllnvestfnent
Attraction Services for the City of Needles, CITY solicited proposals from varigus firms. for Economic

Develapment Consultant services. The scope of work for sald services s attached hereto as Exhibit A

and is hereby incorporated herein by reference,

8. WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained, experienced, and cqmpetant to perform the
services required by this Agreement; : '

C. WHEREAS, CITY desires to erigage CONSULTANT to provide consulting services to the CITY
on the terms and conditions &et forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT 1S AGREED, by and between the CITY and CONSULTANT as follows:
' AGREEMENT ‘

Sectlon 1. SERVICES. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth 'in this Agreement,
CONSULTANT shall provide to CITY the services described in the Scope of Work, attached hereto as
Exhibit A, at the time and place and in the manner specified therein. Services shall onily include time
actually spent by CONSULTANT for work performed at its office, GiTY hall or at a conference on behalf of
the CITY. CONSULTANT services DO NOT include any travel time o or from the CITY, to or from

" meetings or to or from Conferences, seminars, trade shaws etc., Travel time and transportation and any

liability related thereto are. the sole responsibility of CONSULTANT, its employees, agents and

- subcontractors. In the event of a conflict in of inconsistency. between the terms of this Agreement and

Exhibit A, this Agreement shall control:

1.1 Term_of Services. The term of this. Agreement shall be for a period beginning on
December 1, 2013 and .ending -on June 30, 2015 {"Termination. date"), Subject to such
policy direction and approvals as the CITY may “determine from time to fime,
CONSULTANT shall perform the work described in: Exhibit A prior to the lermination date,
unless the term of the Agreement is otherwlse terminated or extended, as provided for in
Section 8, The time provided to CONSULTANT o complete the services required by this
Agreement shall not affect the City's right to terminate the Agreement, as provided for in
Section 8 of this Agreement. ' :

1.2 Standard of Performance, CONSULTANT shall perform all senvices required pursuant
to this Agreement, including but not limited to the services set forth in Exhibit “A%, in
accordance- with all applicable local, state and federal laws and regulations.
CONSULTANT shall perform the services provided under this Agreement and in Exhibit
A consistent with Industry standards observed by a competent practitionsr of the
profession. In which CONSULTANT is engaged.
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13 Assignment of Personnel. CONSULTANT shalf assign only competent personnel to
perform services pursuant fo this Agreement. In the event that CITY, inils Sole discretion,
at any time during the ferm of this Agreement desires the reassignment of any such
persons, CONSULTANT shall immediately upon receiving notice from CITY of such
desire, reassign such person or persons. ,

14  Time. CONSULTANT shall devote such time to the performance of services pursuant to
this Agreement as may be reasonably necessary to meet the standard of performance
provided in Section 1.2 above and to satisfy Consultant's obligations hereunder. -

Section 2. COMPENSATION, As further described in Exhibit 8, CITY shall pay CONSULTANT for
services rendered under this Agreement a sum of $7,000 per month. Such payments shall be the only
payments from CITY to CONSULTANT for services rendered pursuant to this Agreement. CONSULTANT
shall submit all involces to CITY in the manner specified herein, and as stated in Exhibit A {invoices will
" be pald upon completion of services and delivery of invoice fo the CITY). Except as specifically
authorized by CITY, CONSULTANT shall not hill CITY for duplicate services performed by more than one
person,

CONSULTANT and CITY acknowledge and agree that compensation pald by CITY to CONSULTANTS
under this Agreement Is based upon Consultant's written proposal dated Oclober 14, 2013 for providing
the services required hereunder. CONSULTANT shall be solely responsible for compensating Its
personnel, agents, subcantractors, officers, directors and employees for any wagss and expenses,
including but not limited to the following: salaries, wages, payroll faxes, healthcare benefits, disability
insurance, workers compensation insurance, unemployment insurance, retirement contributions,
expenses, travel costs, lodging, meals, and any other form of beneflt, compensation or cost
reimbursement.

CITY shall have the right to confirm that CONSULTANT has performed work consistent with the Scope of
Work. Payment shall be subect ta final approval and satisfaction of the CiTY.

2.4 Invoices. CONSULTANT shalt submit inveices, not more than once per month during the
term of this Agreement, based on the amounts identified in Exhibit A for services
petformed prior to the invoice date. CONSULTANT shall further submit a final involce as
provided In Exhibit A upon completion of all services provided in this agreement. nvoices
shall contain the following information: ' : -

= Serial idenliﬂi:aﬂcns of progress bills; 1.e:, Progress Bill No. 1 for the first involce,
efc.;

= The beginning and ending dates of the bifiing period; -

» A Task Summary containing the original contract amount, -tha amount of prior
billings, the totat due this period, the balance available under the Agreement;

» The Consultant's signature.

22 Monthly Payment, CITY shall make monthly payments required herein for senvices
satisfactorily performed, and for pre-authorized reimbursable costs Incurred. CITY shall
have thirty (30) days from the receipt of an Involce that complies with all of the
requirements above to pay CONSULTANT

23 Eiﬁal Payment. CITY shall pay the total sum due pursuant to this Agreement within thirty
- (30) days after satisfactory gompletion of the services and submittal to CITY of a final
- Invoice, :
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2.4  Total Payment, CITY shail pay for the services rendered by CONSULTANT pursuant o
this Agreement. In no event shall CONSULTANT submit any invoice for an amount in
excess of the maximum amount of compensation provided above, either for a task or for
the entire Agreement, unless the Agreement is modified as provided In Section 8.3 prior
o the submission of such an invoice by a properly executed change order or
amendment. : ' '

25 Reimbursable Expenses. Unless otherwise specified in Exhibit B, any and all expenses
of any kind incurred by Consultant in performing services under this Agreement are
Inciuded in thé total amount of compensation provided under this Agreement. In other
words, CONSULTANT shall be responsible for any expenses and costs that
CONSULTANT incurs In connection with providing services to CITY unless
CONSULTANT obtains written authorization from CITY wherein the CITY agrees in
advanca and In writing fo reimburse CONSULTANT for an anticipated cost or expense.

2.6° Payment of Taxes. Consuitant is solely responsible for the payment of any taxes due in
connection with the services provided pursuant to this Agreement and as a result of the
fee paid by CITY to CONSULTANT under this agreement. CONSULTANT'S
responsibllity for taxes shall include, but not be limited to, employment and payrolf laxes
incurred under this Agreement and any similar federal, state or local taxes.

2.7 Payment upon Termination. In the event that the City or Consultant terminates this
Agreement pursuant to Section 8.1 of this Agreement, the City shall compensate the
Gonsultant for any fees due to CONSULTANT on a pro rata basis as of the date of
termination.. . :

2.8 Authorization to Perform Services. CONSULTANT must receive authorization from the
Contract Administrator prior to performing services or incurring costs. The CONSULTANT
is not authorized to perform any services or incur any costs whatsoever under the terms
of this Agreement uniil receipt of authorization from the Contract Administrator, The
CITY shall designate the Contract Administrator In writing.

Section. 3. FACWLITIES AND EgUi?MENT. CONSULTANT shall, at its sole cost and expense,
provide alf facilities, offices, velilcles, office supplies, equipment and other items that may be necessary to
perform the services required by this Agreement.

In no event shall CITY be abligated to furnish any facility that may involve Incurring any direct expense,
including but not limited to computer, long-distance telephone or other communication charges, vehicles,
and reproduction facllitles, Sald faclities, equipments and supplies are the sola responsibility of
CONSULTANT. :

Section 4. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. Before beginning any work under this Agreement,
CONSULTANT, at ifs own cost and expense, shall procure ‘soourrence coverage” insurance against
claims for injuries to persons or damages lo property that may arise from or in cannection with the
performance of the work hersunder by the GONSULTANT and its agents, representatives, employees,
and subconiractors. CONSULTANT shall provide proof satisfactery to CITY of such insurance that meets
the raguirements of this section and under forms of Insurance safisfactory in all respects to the GITY.
CONSULTANT shall maintain the insurance policies required by this section throughout the entire term of
this Agreement. The cost of such insurance shait be absarbed by the Consultant as part of its fee.
CONSULTANT shall not allow any subcontractor to comimence work on any subcontract until
CONSULTANT has obtalnad all Insurance required herein for the subcontractor(s) and provided evidence
thereof to GITY. Verification of the required insurance shall be submitted and made part of this
Agreement prior to exscution.

Consuiting Services Agreement between
City of Needics and Development Management Group
Page 3of 12




4.1

4.2

Workers' Compensation. CONSULTANT shall, at its sole cost and expense, maintain

Statutory Workers' Compensalion Insurance and Employer's Liability nsurance for any

and all persons employed directly or indirectly by CONSULTANT. The Statutory Workers'

Compensation Insurance and Employer’s Liability Insurance shall be provided with limilts

of not less than ONE MILLION . DOLLARS ($1,000,000.00) per accident. In, the’
alternative, CONSULTANT may rely on a seif-insurance program fo meet those

requirements, but only If the program of seif-insurance complies fully with the provisions

of the Californla Labor Code. Determination of whether a self-insurance program meets -
the siandards of the Labor Code shall be solely in the discretion of the Contract

Administrator. The insurer, if insurance is provided, or the CONSULTANT, if a program of

self-insurance Is provided, shall waive all rights of subrogation against the CITY and Iits

officers, officials, employees, and volunteers for loss arising from work performed under

this Agreement. .

An endorsement shall state that coverage shail not be canceled except -after thirty (30)
days' prior written notice by certified mall, return recelpt requested, has been given to the
CITY. CONSULTANT shall notify CITY within fourteen (14) days of nofification from
Consultant's insurer if such coverage is suspended, volded or reduced in covarage or in
limits.

If CONSULTANT is exempt from provisions of Workers' Compensation under the Section

4161(a) election, documentation of such shall be pravided inclusive of the legal opinion
and the notification of election.

Commercial General and Automebile Liability Insurance.

424 General requirements, CONSULTANT, at its sole cost and expense, shall
maintain commercial general and automobile liability insurance for the term of
this Agreement In an amount not less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS
{$1,000,000.00) per occurrence, combined single Hmit coverage for risks
associated with the work contemplated by this Agreement. If a Commercial
General Liability Insurance or an Automobile Liability form or other form with a
general aggregate imit is used, either the general aggregate limit shafl apply
separately to the work to be performed under this Agreement or the general -
aggregate limit shall be at least twice the required occurrence limit. Such
coverage shall include but shali not be fimited to, protection against claims
arising from bodily and personal Injury, including death resuiting therefrom, and
damage to property resuiting from activities contemplated under this Agreement,
including the use of cwned and non-owned automobiles.

4.2.2 Minimum scope of coverage. Commercial general coverage shall be at least as
broad as Insurance Services Office’ Commerclal General Liability occusrence
form GG 0001 or GL 0002 {most recent editions) covering comprehensive
General Liabiiity and Insurance Services Office form number GL 0404 covering
Broad Form Comprehensive General Liability. Automobile coverage shall be at
least as broad as Insurance Semvices Office Automobile Liability form CA 0001
{ed. 12/90) Code 8 and 9. No endorsement shail be attached limiting the
coverage. ‘

423 Additional requirements. Each of the following shall bé Included In the
insurance coverage ot added as an endorsement to the policy:
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4.3

44

a. CITY and its offlcers, employees, agents, and voiunteers shall be
covered as additional insured's wilh respect to.each of the following:
liability arising out of acts or omissions by or on behalf of CONSULTANT,
including the insured's general supervision ‘of CONSULTANT; products
and completed operations of CONSULTANT, premises owned, occupled,
or used by CONSULTANT; and automobiles owned, leased, or used by

" the CONSULTANT. The coverage shall contain no special limitations on
the scope of protection afforded fo GITY or its officers, employees,
- agents, or volunteers. ‘

b. The insurance shall cover on an ocaurrence or an accident basis, and
not on a claims-made basis. ‘

c. An endorsement must state that coverage Is primary Insuraince with
respect to the CITY and its officers, officlals, employees and voluntears,
and that no insurance or self-Hnsurance maintained by the CITY shall be -
called upon to contribute to & loss under the coverage.

d. Any fallure of CONSULTANT to comply with reporting provisions of the
policy shall not affect coverage provided ‘to CITY and its officers,
employees, agents, and volunteers. . .

e. An endorsement shall state that coverage shall not be canceled except
after thirty (30) days' prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt
requested, has been given to the CITY: CONSULTANT shall notlfy CITY
within fourteen {14) days of notification from Consultant's insurer if such
coverage is suspended, voided or reduced in coverage or In limits.

Professional Liabllity insurance. CONSULTANT, at its sole cost and expense, shall
maintain claims occurred coverage for the period covered by this Agreement professional
liability insurance for licensed professionals performing work pursuant to this Agreement
n an amount not less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) covering the licensed

- professionals’ errors and omissions.

434 Any deductible or self-insured retention shall not exceed $25,000 per claim.

432 An endorsement shall stale that coverage shall not be suspended, voided,
canceled by either party, reduced In coverage or in limits, except after thirty (30)
days' prior written nofice by certified mall, return receipt requested, has been
given to the CITY.. :

All Policles Requirements,

444  Acceptability of insiirers. All insurance required by this section s to be placed
with Insurers wilh a Bests' rating of no less than AV

4.4.2 Verification of coverage. Prior to beginning any work under this Agreement,
CONSULTANT shall furnish CITY with certificates of insurance and with original
endorsements effecting coverage required herein. The cerfificates and
endorsements for each Insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized
by that insurer fo bind coverage on its behalf, The CITY reserves the right to
require complete, certified copies of al required insurance policies, at any time.
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4.5

‘Section &.

51

443 Subcontractors. CONSULTANT shall include all subcontractors as Insured’s
under its policies or shall furnish separate certificates and endorsements for each
subcontractor. All coverage’s for subcontractors shall be subject to alt of the
requirements stated herein. ’

4.4.4 - Variation. The CITY may approve a variation in the foregoing insurance
requirements, upon a determination that the coverage's, scope, limits, and forms
of such Insurance are either not commercially available, or that the CITY's
interests are otherwise fully protected.

4.4.5 - Deductibles and Sgif-insured Retentions. CONSULTANT shall disclose to and
obtain the approval of CITY for the self-insured retentions and deductibles before
beginning any of the services or work called for by any term of this Agreement,

During the period covered by this Agreement, only upon the prior express written
authorization of Contract Administrator, CONSULTANT may increase such
deductibles or seif-lnsured retentions with respect io CITY, its officers,
employees, agents, and volunteers, The Contract Administrator may condltion
approval of an Increase in deductible or self-insured retention levels with a
requirement that CONSULTANT procure a bond, guaranteeing payment of
losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses
that is satisfactory in all respects to each of them,

446 Notice of Reduction [n Coverage. In the event that any coverage required by
this section Is reduced, limited, or materiaily affected in any other manner,
CONSULTANT shall provide written notice to CITY at Consultants earfiest
possible opportunity and In no case later than five (5) days after CONSULTANT
is natified of the change in coverage.

Remedles. In addition to any other remedies CITY may have, if CONSULTANT falls to
provide or malntain any insurance policies or policy endorsements te the extent and
within the time herein required, CITY may, at its sole option exercise any of the following
remedies:

«  Obtain such insurance and deduct and retain the amount of the premiums for such
_iisurance from any sums due under the Agreement;

»  Order Consultant to stop work under this Agreement or withhold any payment that
becomes due to Consultant hereunder, or both stop work and withhold any
payment, uptil Consultant demonstrates compliance with the requirements hereof,
and/or

*  Terminate this Agreement,

Such remedies are alternatives to other remedies CITY may have and are not the
exclusive remedy for CONCULSTANT'S breach.

INDEMNIFICATION AND CONSULTANT'S RESPONSIBILITIES.

General Requirement. CONSULTANT shall indemnify, defend with counsel selected by
the CITY, and hold harmless the CITY and ils officials, officers, employees, agents, and
volunteers from and against any and all losses, liability, claims, suits, actions, damages,
and causes of actlon arlsing out of any personal injury, bodily Injury, joss of life, or
damage to property, or any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law, regulation or
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5.2

Section 6.

8.1

6.2

ordinance, to the extent caused, in whole or in part, by the willful misconduct or negligent
acts or omissions of CONSULTANT or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, The
foregoing obligation of CONSULTANT shall not apply when (1) the injury, loss of life,
damage to property, of viclation of law arises wholly from the negligence or wiliful
misconduct of the CITY or its officers, employees, agents, or volunteers and (2) the
actions of CONSULTANT or its employees, subcontractor, or agents have contributed in
no part to the Injury, loss of life, damage to property, or violation of law. it Is understacd
that the duty of CONSULTANT to indemnify- and hold harmless includes the duty to
defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil Code. Acceptance by CITY of
insurance certificates and endorsements required under this Agreement dees not relieve
CONSULTANT from liability under this indemnification and hold harmless clause. This
indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to any tdamages or claims for
damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have been determinad o apply. By
execution of this Agreement, CONSULTANT acknowledges and agrees to the provisions
of this Section and that it Is a material elernent of consideration, ‘

CalPERS Indemnification. In the event that CONSULTANT or any employee, agent, or
subcontractor of CONSULTANT providing services under this Agreement is delermined
by a court of competent jurisdiction or the Californla Public Employees’ Retirement

" System (CalPERS) to be eligible for enroliment in CalPERS as an empioyee of Clty,

CONSULTANT shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmiess CITY for the payment of any
employee andfor employer contributions for CalPERS benefits on behalf of
CONSULTANT or its employees, agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the
contributions, payment and any penalties and interest on such contributions, which woutd
otherwise be the responsibility of CITY.

STATUS OF CONSULTANT.

independent Contractor. At all times during the term of this Agreement, CONSULTANT -
shall ba an Independent contractor and shall not be an employse of CITY, CITY shall
have the right to control CONSULTANT only insofar as the restlts of Consultant's
services rendered pursuant to this Agresment and assighment of personnet pursuant to
Subparagraph 1.3 above. CITY shall NOT have the right to coniral the means by which
CONSULTANT accomplishes services rendered pursuant fo this Agreement.
Notwithstanding any other City, state, or federal policy, rule, regulation, law, or ardinance

to the contrary, CONSULTANT and any of its employees, agents, and subcontractors

providing services under this Agreement shall not qualify for or become entitled to, and
hereby agree to waive any and ail clalms fo, any compensation, benafit, or any incident of
employment by GITY, including but not limited.to etligibility to enroll in the California Public
Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) as an employee of CITY and entitiement to
any contribution to be paid by CITY for employer contributions and/or employee
contributions for CalPERS benefits CONSULTANT shall not allow any employee 1o
become eligible for a ctaim for CalPERS benefits. CONSULTANT shall be responsible
for directing and supervising the hours and work of its personnel.

COHsulta;'lt Not Agent. Except as CITY may specify in writing, CONSULTANT, its
officers, employees, agents, and subcontractors shall have no authority, express or

implied, to act on behalf of CITY in any capacity whatsoever as an agent,

CONSULTANT, its officers, employees, agents, and subcontractors shall have no
authorlty, express or Implied, pursuant to this Agreement to bind CITY to any -obligation
whatsoever, and shall not represent to any person or business that they have such

power.
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Section 7.
74
7.2

7.3

74

7.5

Section 8.

LEGAL REQUIREMENTS.

Governing Law. The laws of the State of California shall govern this Agresment '

Compilance with Applicable Laws. CONSULTANT and any subcontractors. shall
comply with all federal, state, and local laws, codes, ordinances, decrees, and regulations
applicable to the performance of the work hereunder, including but not limited to, the
California Bujlding Code, the Americans with Disabilities Act, and any copyright, patent or

_trademark law. Consultant's failure to comply with any jaw(s) or regulation{s) appllcable

{o the performance of the work heraunder shall constitute a breach of contract, CITY Is
not responsible for Consultant’s fallure to comply with any or ali of the requirements
contained in this paragraph. '

Other Governmental Regulations. To the extent that this Agreement may be funded by
fiscal assistance from another governmental entity, CONSULTANT and any
subcontractors shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations to which CITY is
bound by the terms of such fiscal assistance program.

Licenses and Permits. CONSULTANT rapresents and warrants to CITY that
CONSULTANT and its employees, agents, and any subcontractors have all licenses,
permits, qualifications, and approvals as are legally required and necessary to complete

‘ihls project.. CONSULTANT represents and warranis to CITY that CONSULTANT and its '

employees, agents, any subcontractars shalf, at their sole cost and expense, keep in
effect at alt imes during the term of this Agreement any licenses, permits, and approvals
that are lagally required to practice their respective professions and complete this project.
In addition to the foregoing, CONSULTANT and any subcontractors shall obtain and .
maintain during the term of this Agreement valld Business Licenses from CITY.

Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity. CONSULTANT shall not discriminate, on -
ihe basls of a person's race, religion, color, national origin, age, physical or mental
handicap or disabllity, medicai condition, marital status, sex, or sexual erientation, against
any employee, applicant for employment, subcontractor, bidder for a subconiract, or
participant In, recipient of, or applicant for any services or programs provided by
CONSULTANT under this Agreement. CONSULTANT shall comply with all applicable
federal, state, and local laws, poiicies, rules, and requirements related to equal
opportunity and nondiscrimination in employment, contracting, and the provisian .of any

_services that are the subject of this Agreement, Including but not limited fo the

satisfaction of any positive obligations required of CONSULTANT thereby.

CONSULTANT shall include the provisions of this Subsection in any subcontract
approved by the Contract Administrator or this Agreement,

TERMINATION AND MODIFICATION.

8.1

Termination. CITY shall have the right fo cancel this Agreement AT ANY TIME and
WITHOUT CAUSE upon written notification to CONSULTANT. Such termination shalt
pecome immediately effective. -

CONSULTANT may cancel this Agreemer;t upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to CiTY
and shal! Include in such notice the reasons for cancellation.

in the event of termination, CONSULTANT shall be entitled to compensation for services
perfarmed to the effective date of termination; CITY, however, may condition payment of
such compensation upon CONSULTANT délivering to CITY any of all documents,
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8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

- 8.6

Section 9.
9.1

photographs, ‘computer software, video and audio tapes, and other materials provided to
CONSULTANT or prepared by or for CONSULTANT or the CITY in connection with this

Agreement.

Extenslon. CITY may, In its solé and exclusive discretion, extend the end dale of this
Agreement beyond that provided for.in Subsection 1.1. Any such extension shall require
a written amendment to -this. Agreement, as provided for herein. CONSULTANT
understands and agrees that, if CITY grants such an extension, CITY shall have no
obligation fo provide CONSULTANT with compensation beyond the maximurn amount
provided for in this Agreement. Simltarly, unless authorized by the Contract Admministrator,
CITY shall have no obligation to relmburse CONSULTANT for any otherwise
reimbursable expenses incurred during the extension period. ’

Amendments. The parties may amend this Agreament only by a writing signed by all the
parties or a propetly executed change order. :

Assignment and Subcontracting. CITY and CONSULTANT recognize and agree that
this Agreement contemplates personal performance by CONSULTANT and is based
upon & determination of Consultant's uniqus personal competence, experience, skill and
specialized personal knowledge. Moreover, a substantial inducement to CITY for entering
Into. this Agreement was and is the professional reputation and. competence of
CONSULTANT. Consultant may not assign this Agreement or any interest therein without
the prior written approval of the Conlract Administrator, CONSULTANT shall not
subcontract any portion of the performance contemplated and provided for herein, other
than to the subcontractors noted in the proposal, without prior written approval of the
Contract Administrator, CITY retains the right to require reassignment of personnel as
provided for in Section 1.3 above. : '

" Survival. Al obl[gaﬂons'aristng prior to the termination.of this Agresment and all

pravisions of this Agreement allocating liability between CITY and CONSULTANT shall
survive the termination of this Agreement. - .

Dptions upon Breach by Consultant. if CONSULTANT materially breaches any of the
terms of this Agreement, City's remedies shall Include, but are not limited to, the

following:

8.6.4 . Immediate termination of the Agreement;

8.6.2 Retention of the plans, specifications, drawings, reports, design documents, and

any other work product prepared by CONSULTANT pursuant 1o this Agreement;

8.6.3 Retention of a different consultant to complete the work described in Exhlbit A
not finished by CONSULTANT; or : S

8.6.4 Charging CONSULTANT the difference between the cost to complete the work
described in Exhibit A that Is unfinished at the time of breach and the amount that
CITY would have paid CONSULTANT pursuant to Section 2 if CONSULTANT
had completed the work.  ~ :

KEEPING AND STATUS OF RECORDS.

Records Created as Part of Consultant’s Performance. Al reports, data, maps,
models, chars, studles, surveys, photographs, memoranda, plans, studies,
specifications, records, files, or any other documents or materlals, in electronic or any
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9.2

8.3

Section 10.

101

10.2

103

10.4

105

other form, that CONSULTANT prepares or obtains pursuant to this Agreement and that
relate to the matters covered hereunder shall be the property of the CITY. CONSULTANT

. hereby. agrees to deliver those documents to the CITY within 15 calendar days after

termination of ihe Agreement. It is understood and agreed that the documents and other
materlals, including but not limited to those described above, prepared pursuant to this
Agreement are prepared specifically for the CITY and are not necessarily suitable for any
future or other use. CITY and CONSULTANT agree that, until final approvai by CITY, all
data, plans, specifications, reports and other documents are confidential and will not be
released to third parties without prior written consent of both parties, '

Consultant's Books and Records, CONSULTANT shall maintain any and all ladgers,
books of account, invoices, vouchers, canceled checks, and other records or documenis
evidencing or relating to charges for services or expendiures and . disbursements
charged to the CITY under this Agreement for a minimum of three (3) years, or for any
longer period required by law, from the date of final payment o the CONSULTANT under
this Agreement ’

fnépection and Audit of Records. Any records or documents that Section 9.2 of this
Agreement requires CONSULTANT to maintain shall be made avallable for inspection,
audit, and/or copying at any fime during regular business hours, upon oral or written
request of the CITY, Under California Government Code Seiction 8546.7, if the amount of

- public funds expended under this Agreement exceeds TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS

{$10,000.00), the Agreement shall be subject to the examination and audit of the Stale
Auditor, af the request of CITY or as part of any audit of tha CITY, for a period of three (3)
years after final payment under the Agreement.

MISCELLANEQUS PROVISIONS,

Attorneys’ Fees, If a party to this Agreement brings any legal action, including an action
for declaratory relief, arfising out of or to enforce or interpret a provision of this
Agreament, the prevalling party shall be eniitled costs and reasonable attomeys’ fees In
addition to any other relief fo, which that party may be entitied. The court may sel such
fees in the same action or in a separate action brought for that purpose,

Veﬁue. in the event that elther party brings any action against the other under thia
Agresment, the parties agree that trial of such action shall be vested exclusively In

_Californla Superior Court in the County of San Bemardino or in the United States District

Court for the Central District of California.

Severability. If-a court of compstent jurisdiction finds or rules that any provision of this
Agreement is invalid, void, or unenforceable, the provisions of this Agreement not so
adjudged shall remain in full force and effect. The invalidity In whole or in parl of any
provision of this Agreement shall not void or atfect the validity of any other provislon of
this Agresment, '

'No_Implied Waiver of Breach. The waiver of-any breach of a specific pfovision of this

Agreement does not constitute @ waiver of any other breach of that terrn or any other
term of this Agreement.

Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of
and shall apply to and bind the successors and assigns of the parties.
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10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

Use of Récgcled Products. CONSULTANT shall ‘prepare and submit all reports, written
studies and other printed material on recycled paper to the extent it Is available at equal
or fess cost than virgin paper. '

Conflict of Interest. CONULTANT shall exercise reasonable care and diligence to
prevent any actions or conditions which could result in a confiict with CITY's Interests.
CONSULTANT may contract with other clients, but shall not accept employment or
engage In any consulling work- within the corporate limits of CITY or with business,
regardless of location, who would place CONSULTANT In‘a “wonflict of interest,” as that

“term Is defined in the Political Reform. Act, codified at California Government Code

Section 81000 &f seq. with CITY.

CONSULTANT shall not employ any CITY official in the work performed pursuant to this
Agreement. No officer or employee of CITY shall have any financial interexst in this
Agreement that would violate California conflict of interest laws, including but not limited
to the Political Reform Act, Government Code Sections 1090 ef seq. or California
cornmon faw relating to conflicts of Interest.

CONSULTANT hereby warrants that it is not now, nor has it been in the previous twelve
{12) months, an employee, agent, appointee, or official of the CITY. If Consuitant was an
employee, agent, appointee, of official of the City in the previous twelve months,
CONSULTANT warrants that it did not patticipate In any manner in the forming of this
Agreement. CONSULTANT understands that, if this Agreement Is made in violation of
Government Code §1080 et seq., the enlire Agreement is void and CONSULTANT will
not be entitled to any compensation for services performed pursuant to this Agreemant,
including reimbursement of expenses, and CONSULTANT will be required to reimburse

the CITY for any sums paid to the CONSULTANT. CONSULTANT understands that, In

addition fo the foregoing, it may be sublect to criminal prosecution far a violafion of
Government Code § 1080 and, if applicable, will be disqualified from holding public office
in the State of Cafifornia.

Contract Administration. This Agreement shall be adn;lnislered by the City Manager or
his or her designee ("Contract Administrator”). All correspondence shall be directed to or
through the Contract Administratar or his or her designes,

Notices.

Any writteni notice to CONSULTANT shall be sent to:

Michael Bracken, Managing Partner
Development Management Group, Inc.
73-B45 Highway 111, Suite 202 '
Palm Desert, CA 52260 '

Any written notice to CITY shall be sent 0.

Rick Daniels, Gity Manager
Cliy of Needles

817 Third Street

Needles, CA 92363

Consulting Services Agreement between
City of Needles and Development Management Group
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10.10 Integration. This Agresment, ‘including the scope of work aitached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exhibit A, and the compensation schedule attached hereto and
incorporated herein ‘as Exhiblt B, represents the entire and integrated agreement
between CITY and CONSULTANT and supersedes all prior negotiations,
reprasentations, or agreements, sither written or ofal.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have execuled this Agreement as of the day and year first set forth
above, which date shall be considered by the Parties o be the effective date of this Agreement.

CITY OF NEEDLES CONSULTANT |

Rick Diniels, City Manager Michadl Bracken, Managing Partner
Date: ‘a\ Y‘f} \‘ !g Date: Hi2a/13

Aftest:

<

OB e
Dale Jones, €ity\Clerk
Date: \ 7. -\0 - L3

Approvéd as tofornt - .~

Z
AJéhn PiﬁkneWmey
Dates?_

Consulting Services Agreament beiween
City of Needles and Development Management Group
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EXHIBIT A: SCOPE OF WORK AND COMPENSATION

Development Management Group, Ine. sﬁalk be responsible for incorporating the previously
prepared and approved SWOT (Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats) Analysis into
an Economic Development Strategic Implementation Plan. Said plan will be mostly based on
previous research and work completed but will incorporate action steps and specific pexformance
timelines. Said Economic Development Strategic Implementation Plan shall be drafted and
ready for the review of the City Couneil and appropriate community organizations within ninety

(90) days of a “notice to proceed” or execution of contract.

1. DMG shall create, build and maintain relationships with:

Economic Development Committee/Commission

‘Chamber of Commerce/Hotelier’s ASSOCiF;lﬁOIl/V isitor’s Center
City Council

Community Development/Planning

Public Works/Engineering

Finance

City Manager’s Office

Film Commission

City Attorney’s Office

Other professional service consultants under contract

2. “DMG shall create new relationships and ongoing communication lines with:
Real Estate Developers | | -
Commercial and Residential Real Estate Brokers
Lending Sources (Banks and other Lending Institutions)

Retailers '
Industrial Development Users

Renewable Energy Developers and Users
Additional Potential Businesses that may add fo the Employment or Economic Base of the. City

. of Needles




3. Point of Contact

DMG shall serve as the initial point of contact for developers and businesses that seek to locate
in the City of Needles. DMG shall avail office and mobile phone contact along with email for

use by said businesses to communicate with DMG.

4. Ombudsman

DMG shall serve as an economic ombudsman to the City of Needles and those parties interested
in making economic investments. In the role of ombudsman, DMG shall assist in shepherding

projects through the entitlement and permit process.

5. Marketing
DMG shal! take the lead in marketing the City of Needles to targeted businesses, industries and
 professionals that could lead to economic investment in the City. This shall include, but not
limited to industry groups (such as the International Council of Shopping Centers), the Inland
Empire Economic Partnership, other identified regional/sub-regional economic development

organizations and planning/hosting the annual Tour of Needles.

6. Technical Assistarice

On an as-needed basis, DMG shall work with identified persons and companies seeking to make
economic investments in the City of Needles and provide them with the names and contact
information for persons and entities within the region that can assist them with their endeavors
(such referrals could include architects, financial sources, EB-5 (foreign direct 1nvestors)
accountants and other professional services). Referrals shall be made to those persons/entities in
which there is no financial or business conflict between that entity and DMG. Additionally,

where possible, DMG shall provide multiple referrals so that there is no preference shiown.

7. Economic Impact Analysis
As projects move through the entitlement or permitting process, DMG shall produce an

economic impact analysis (brief version) for said projects at the request of the City Manager

and/or Community Development Director.




8. Demographics/Economic Updates
DMG shall avail a demographic analysis to the City Council, Chamber of Commerce and other

business/community organizations in the City of Needles onan annual basis. Further, DMG
shall produce an annual economic brief for the City, Chamber and community utilizing available

and ggnerally respected third-party data.

9, Calculation of Economic Activity
On an annua! basis, DMG shall work with the City Manager and the staff to calculate the overall

economic impact of the previous years’ activity including economic investment and job creation

in order to put a figure on the value of overall economic, entitlement and permitting efforts.

10. Reporting/Invoicing

- DMG shall create and provide a monthly invoice showing the number of hours worked on

projects for the City of Needles. Said invoices shall be paid within 30 days of receipt by the
City, ' :

Additionally, DMG shall provide the City of Needles appropriate project updates either verbally
(in the case of certain Vproj ects that may need additional confidentiality) or in writing on not less
than a monthly basis. Further, DMG shall meet with the City Manager of the City of Needles

(by conference call or in person) at a minimum of one a month to discuss projects and updates.

11. Other Duties as Requested/Mutually Agreed
Tt is understood that Michael Bracken, as an individual and managing partner of Development

Management Group, Inc. has extensive experience in both municipal management and economic
development and as such he will avail himself to other duties that may be requested by the City
Manager for the City of Needles in which are mutually agreeable.

12. Compensation ,
Development Management Group, Inc. shall be paid a sum of $7,000 per month (retainer

amount) inclusive of all costs and expenses of any kind whatsoever incurred by Consultant

except as spcéiﬁed below. In consideration of the monthly retainer amount to be paid by City




and in addition to the services required herein, Consultant shall be required to travel to Needles a
minimum of twice per month during the term of this Agreement, such required on-site travel to

be coordinated with the City Manager and/or his/her designee.

If there is a need for travel beyond Needles (at the approval and discretion of the City Manager
and/or his/her designee) DMG, Inc. shall receive reimbursement only for air travel, ground
transportation and hotel/lodging in conformance with City of Needles adopted travel policies. At

no time shall the City of Needles be responsible for reimbursement for meals.

At no time shall the City of Needles receive an invoice exceeding $7,000 for any single month,
except in an instance whereas DMG, Inc. is requested to travel beyond Needles (i.e. Sacramento
or Washington D.C.).




City of Needles, California
Request for Council Action

CITY COUNCIL [_]Board of Public Utilities [X] Regular [] Special
Meeting Date: March 22, 2022

Title: Authorize the purchase of one new 74 HP Skip Loader in the amount of $96,4486,
one new mini excavator $58,478 and one tilt trailer in the amount of $14,245 to Sonsray
Machinery not to exceed a total of $169,169

Background: The existing skip loader in the public works yard is a 1990-unit,
replacement parts are difficult to find, and the unit has outlived its useful life. The
cemetery has a 1964-backhoe that also has outlived its useful life.

On March 1, 2022 staff issued a request for proposals for one new 74 HP skip loader
with an 82" loader bucket and an 84" scraper box for Public Works, one new mini
excavator with a 36 inch and 12 inch bucket for the Cemetery, and one 14lb load

capacity tilt trailer to transport such equipment.

The City received one qualifying bid from Sonsray Machinery out of Las Vegas, NV. The
mini-excavator and tilt trailer will be available in approximately three weeks and the skip
loader will be available in May.

Fiscal Impact: Public Works was allocated $140,000 at mid-year for the purchase of a
skip loader. The Cemetery has $47,240 available in capital equipment. The total
available for the purchase of heavy equipment is $187,240. The bid received totaled

$169,169. s
Y4 lo- Sm sylvia Miledi

Recommended Action: Authorize the purchase of one new 74 HP Skip Loader in the
amount of $96,446, one new mini excavator $58,478 and one tilt trailer in the amount of
$14,245 to Sonsray Machinery not to exceed a total of $169,169.

Submitted By: Rainie Torrance, Assistant Utility Manager
City Management Revieﬂ e Date: 5/ 17—/? Z—
Approved:D Not Approved:[l Tabled:D Other:|:|

Lo

Agenda ltem:




Bid Form

TO: CITY
CITY OF NEEDLES
817 Third Street

Needies, CA 92363 :
DATE: S5-I ~ A

In compliance with the Invitation for Sealed Bids for one new 74 HP skip loader with an 82" loader
bucker and an 84" box scraper. the undersigned, as Bidder, hereby offers to sell to the City, in
accordance with the terms, conditions, requirements and specifications set forth in the Bid documents for
the price quoted on this Bid Form for one new 74 HP skip loader with an 82" loader bucker and an 84

b .
OX Scraper CWASE S7on EP

MODEL: A ,?) o , Oed \"‘9!
WARRANTY: Hears / 5000 IFowrd = 50 Vesvclizk

e 5%
TOTAL BID PRICE-$_“b, H4¥*
Total Bid Price inciudes Califomia Sales Tax, California Tie Recycling Fee, DMV documentation fees, freight, and delivery charges but exchides Federal Excise Tax, if any,

DELIVERY DATE S-35-22

The undersigned certifies under penalty of perjury that the quotation on this Bid Form constitutes a bona-fide offer to
sell, that he/she is an autherized representative of the company listed, that the quotation is in no way sham or collusive,
and that issuance of a Purchase Order by City constitutes acceptance of bidder’s offer on the terms and conditions
stated in the Bid documents, and forms a contract. Bidder will not withdraw its Bid for at least ninety (90) calendar days
from the date and time of the bid opening.

BIDDER'S COMPANY PRINT NAME - AUTHORIZED
%oNSfCU-’\ Ma,ol'\iucrh( RH‘"{ STAHL

ADDRESS AUTHORZED SIGNATU

200 €t Delw fve Nodh LS Vegas NV %? M

TELEPHONE NUMBER Bh032 /

TJod~ (M- SOV ext BT

ARE YOU CLAIMING A LOCAL BUSINESS PREFERENCE? YES ?Q NO

If yes submit written proof of the address of your principle place of business and a copy of your current City business license.

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH BID PROPOSAL FORMS




300 East Delhi Ave. - North Las Vegas - NV - 89032 TEL: (702) 649-5012
www.SonsrayMachinery.com

Ship To: City of Needles las Vegas

817 3rd Street March 7, 2022 rstahl-0456

Needles CA 92363-2933 Prospect091729 760-326-2451

Invoice To: City of Needles Purchase Order:

817 3rd Street

Needles CA 92363-2933 Sales Person; Ray Stahl

Attention: Rainie Torrance

EQUIPMENT QUOTE/SALES ORDER J

CASE 570N EP Serial #: Stock #: 16125260 $87,500.00

New Case 570N EP T4 Final - Tractor Loader
Open ROPS Canopy - 4WD
Ride Control, Comfort Steer and 3 Spool Package
Dual Tilt w/Holding Valve - Three Point Hitch - PTO Ready
82" 4 in 1 Loader Bucket - 84" Case Box Scraper - Additional Rear Counterweight
Cold Start Dual Battery - Mech Suspended Operators Seat Vinyl, w/ armrests
12x16.5, 10PR lug tread - 19.51%24, 10PR STD
**¥Quote Explres 3/31/2022 ***Build Date 4/15 ***Estimated Delivery Date to Las Vegas 5/4/2022
**%|Jnit Based on Availability ***Financing Available on Approved Credit (OAC)
*** NEW CASE FACTORY WARRANTY TO APPLY
1 YEAR WITH UNLIMITED HOURS - 2nd YEAR POWER TRAIN WARRANTY FOR UP TO 2,000 HOURS
=%+ ADDITIONAL PURCHASE PROTECTION PLAN EXTENDED WARRANTIES ARE AVAILABLE FOR AN ADDITIONAL COST
SONSRAY SIGNATURE SERVICE ~ A commitment to providing excellent service, During the first year of ownership Sonsray will provide
a loaner machine free of charge if we can not fix your machine within 48 hours from the time you have contactad our service
department.

PPP-Premier 36/3000 (50 Deductible) $1,765.33

Quoted Price $89,265.33

Sales Tax 7.75 % 56,781.25

Processing Fee $399,00

Cash bue or Finance Amount $96,445.58

NOTICE TO Caution, Do not sign this contract before you thoroughly read both pages 1and 2 of it or if it contains blank
PURCHASER spaces, even if otherwise advised.

You are entitled to an exact and completely filled in copy of this Sales Order when you sign it. Keep it to
protect your legal rights.
Store Manager signature required for final acceptance of Sales Order.
THIS AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE. CUSTOMER HAS HAD
THE OPPORTUNITY TO READ THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT PRIOR TO SIGNING.

Purchaser’s Signature Sales Consultant \'{1-6&1? m & i Pate 3"' \t -2

Print Name Date Accepted By Date
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1 This is a cash transaction. If the Purchaser so requests prior to acceptance, the Cash Due on Delivery may be financed as a time sale
transaction, subject to credit approval. If this transaction becomes a time sale, Purchaser agrees {1} to make payments pursuant to the Sonsray
Machinery Accounts Recelvable System Agreement, which s incorporated into this Purchase Order by reference, and (2) that Seller retains a
security interest in the goods described herein until all obligations of Purchaser are paid in full and discharged.

2. When trade-in equipment ls not to be delivered to the Seller untit delivery of the equipment purchased by this order, the trade-in
equipment may be reappraised at that time and such reappraisal value shall determine the allowance made for such trade-in equipment. When
the reappraised value is Jess than the original trade-in allowance shown on this form, the purchaser may terminate this order; however, this
right of termination must be exercised prior to defivery of the equipment by Selter and surrender of the trade-in equipment to Selfer.

3. The prices which Purchaser will pay for the new equipment set forth on the reverse side hereof shall be based upon the Case dealer
price in effect on date of delivery of the new equipment. In the event Case dealer's price is changed prior to delivery, the purchase price shalt
be adjusted accordingly. if such price change results in an Increase, purchaser has the option of canceling the order In writing Immediately on
being notified thereof.

4. The Selter shall be excused If delivery Is delayed or rendered impossible by differences with workmen, strikes, work stoppages, car
shortages, detays in transportation, inability to obtaln labor or materials and also by any cause beyond the reasonable controf of Seller,
including but not restricted to acts of God, floods, fire, storms, acts of civil and military authorities, war and insurrections.

5, Purchaser shall keep the property free of all llens, taxes, encumbrances and seizure or levy, shall not use same ilegally, shall not
damage, abuse, misuse, abandon or lose said property, shall not part with possession thereof, whether voluntarily or involuntarily or transfer
any interest therein or remove same out of the county or filing district in which Purchaser resides as indicated herein without the prior written
consent of Seller, shall keep said property insured in such amounts and with such insurer as may be acceptable to Seller with any loss payable
to Seller as his interest in the property may appear.

6. Time is of the essence of this contract and if purchaser fails to comply with any of the terms and conditions hereof or defaults in the
payment of any installment hereunder or under any renewal or renewals hereof, or in the payment of interest or defaults in the payment of
any Instaliment due under any other indebtedness of contract held by the Seller or Assignee, or if proceedings are instituted against Purchaser
under any bankruptey or insolveney [aw or Purchaser makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors or if for any reason the Seller deems
himself insecure and so declares all payments heretofore made by Purchaser shall be retained by the seller and ail indebtedness hereunder
shall become immediately due and payable, with or without notice, together with alt expenses of collection by sult or otherwise, including
reasonable attorney fees and Selter may, without notice or demand, take possesslon of the equipment set forth on the reverse herecf, or any
additions to, replacements of, or any proceeds from sald equipment or may render the property unusable or Seller may require Purchaser to
assemble the property and make it avaifable at a place designated by Seller. Seller may resell the retaken property at public or private Sale in
accordance with the Uniform Commercial Code or applicable state or provincial faw, After deducting reasonable expenses for retaking,
repairing, holding, preparing for sale, other selling expenses including attorney fees and legal expenses, the remaining proceeds of Sale shall be
credited upon the amount of indebtedness remaining unpaid hereunder, and Purchaser agrees to pay any deficlency upon demand by Seller,
any surplus, however, shali be paid to Purchaser. Sait retaking or repossession shall not be deemed rescission of the contract. Seller may
exercise any other rights and remedies provided by applicable law.

7. No walvers ar modifications hereof shall be valid untess written upon or attached to this contract. Waiver or conditions of any
breach or default hereunder shall not constitute a waiver of any other or subsequent breach or default. Payments received by Seller are to be
applied first to delinguent interest and then to principal.

8. The remedies provided for herein are not extiusive and any action to enforce payment shall not waive or affect any of the holder's
rights to have recourse to the property. The transfer of this contract shall operate to pass a security interest In the property as security for the
payment hereof,

9, Any provision of this contract prohibited by the laws of any state, the United States, any province of Canada, shall be ineffective to
the extent of such prohibition without invatidating the remaining portions of the contract,

10, Each maker, endorser, guarantor and surety hereon severally walves presentment, demand protest, and notice of non-payment and
all defenses of want of diligence In collection and bringing suit. This contract shall be binding upon and shall insure to the benefit of the parties
hereto and their respective heirs, personal representative, successors, and signs.

11. Buyer authortzes Seller to Insert the Serial andfor model numbers of the goods set forth on the reverse side hereof for the purposes
of identifying said goods, The seller may correct patent errors hereln.
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570N EP

LOADER/TOOL CARRIER
TIER 4 FINAL CERTIFIED

Transmission — standard:

4F-4R Power Shuttle Synchromesh
Transmisslon manual gear shift,
fully synchronized

ROPS/FOPS certified protective canopy;
2 halogen headlights; 2 rear flood lights; 2 rear
tall and stap lights; 2 front flashers/tutn lights;

2 rear ftashersfurn lights; Anti~vandatism cover
for dash and front console - w/ canapy only;
Pre-wired for radio — cab only; Rear fenders w/
storage tray and molded beverage and thermos
holder; Coat hook w/ garment strap; Interior
rearview mirror; non-suspension seat - 15 degree
and 30 degree swivel to the right; 2 in (51 mm}
retractable seat belt; Cup holder/storage tray
mounted on LH fender.

Gauges:
Engine water temperature; Converter oil
temperature; Fuel level; Tachometer/
hourmeter; Voltmeter.

Wamning lights: .
Alr cleaner restriction; Alternator; A/G high
pressure; Cold start; Engine oil pressure
low; Hydraulic oil filter bypass; Parking brake
engagement; Low fuel; Water in fuel.

Audible alarms:

Coolant temperature; Engine oll pressure;
Parking brake engagement; Shuitle
engagement/seat positlon; Backup; Hom.

Configuration 1 — Lightest:
82 In (2.08 m} Standard bucket, 4WD,
19,6 1. x 24.0 rear tires, ROPS canopy,
suspension seat, dual batteries, no operator:
11,134 Ib (5 051 kg}

Configuration 2 ~ Heaviest:
82 in (2.08 m) 4 IN 1® bucket, 4WD,
19.5 L x 24.0 rear ires, enclosed cab,
suspension seat, dual batteries, no operator,
440 |b front weight, 3-point hitch, box scraper:
14,508 ib (6 581 kg)

Gear ratios Forward/Reverse
ist 5.603/5.603
2nd 3.481/3.481
3rd 1.584/1.584
4th 0.793/0.793

Travel speeds* mph (kph)
1st 3.8 (6.1)
and 6.1(9.8)
ard 12.8 (20.6)
4th 24.0 (38.6)

Model FPT FSHFELAB3D Torque converter ratio* 3.01
Emissions GCertification Tier 4 Final Differential-lock On-the-go
Type Diesel 4-stroke, Turbocharged push-putton activation
Cylinders 4 Front 4WD/Rear axle™:
Bore/Stroke 3.00 x 4.33 in Differantial ratic ] 2.0/2.5
Goxiomm  Hanstay b e e
Displacement 207 in3 (3.4 U o re. Lction ratie —
— - Axles rating:
Fuel injection Direct, high pressure Maximum static — b {kg):
common rail - HPCR 70,821 (32 124)/90,145 (40 888Y

Fuel Diesel 58,448 (26 511)
Cooling Charged air Dynamie operating — Ib (kg):
Engine speeds RPM 44,261 (20 076)/56,200 (25 492)/

Rated speed - full load 2200 85,575 (16 136)

Low idle 200 ~ 1000 Static operating — b {kg):

High idle - no load 2330 — 2430 17,704 {8 020)/22,480 {10 197/
Horsepowsr @ 2200 RPM: 14,230 {6 455)

Gross 74 hp (65 kW) Service brakes;

Net* 72 hp (54 kW) Individually applied, hydraulically actuated,
Maximum torque @ 1400 RPM: maintqlanance#ree‘z. outboard mounted,

Gross 235 b-ft (316 Nem) wet disc, 2 per side.

Net* 228 1b-ft {310 N'm) Parking brakes Trans Mounted

Torque rise at rated speed 35% +/- 5%

Radijator:
Core size area 486 in2 (3 145 cm?2)
Rows of fubes ) 5

spring-applied
hydraulic release — SAHR

33 Degree fan:

NOTE: Travel speeds at 2293 engine RPM
w/ 19.5 L x 24.0 rear tires.
*Specs listed wifl differ w/ PTO option.

Attachments:
82 in {2.08 m) buckets:
4iN1® 1,451 Ib (658 kg)
General purpose 686 b (311 kg)
Box scraper 1,592 Ib {722 kg)

Cab - over canopy 646 1b (293 kg)

Driveshaft guard 218 Ib (39 kg)

Style 7 biade suction

Ratlo 1.9t
Water pump style Integral Voltage 12 Volts
Engine ol CJ-4 — seml-synthetic 10W40 Alternator 120 amp
Pump operating angle ratings: Battery 850 cold-cranking amps

Side to side Rated 35° . .

Opt. batt -2 8! Id-crankin
Fore and aft Rated 35° pt. batteries 50 cold-cranking amps
Oil fittration Replaceable, spin on Power plugs -2 30 amps total

NOTE: *with viscous fan.

Welghts:
Counterweight 3,000 Ib (1 360 kg}
Rear weight 500 Ib (227 kg}
Front weight 440 b (200 kg)
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Pump Gear pump

3-point hitch:

Capacity 28.5 gal/min @ 3,000 psl
{108 L/min @ 207 ba)

Fuel tank 30 gal (114.0 L)

Category | & 1l 3-point hitch

Hydraulic lift, pitch, tlit and 2 auxiliary remotes

Vertical lift force:

Lowest point 2,500 b (11 121 N)

1/5 3,247 Ib (14 444 N}

2/5 3,400 b {15 125 N)

35 3,501 b {15 574 N}

4/5 3,297 1b (14 666 N)

Highest point 2,884 b (13 274 N)
Front tires:

2WD - 11.0 L x 16.0, 10-ply rating
4WD - 12.0 1L x 16.5, 8-ply rating

Hydraulic system:
Total T2 qt (68.0L)
Reservoir w/ filter 58 gt (55.0 1)
Reservoir w/o fitter 56 gt (53.0 L)
Transmission:
2WD - total 18qt{(17.01)
Reservoir 1gt {104 1)
4WD — total 21 qt (20,0 L}
Reservoir 14qt{is.2 1}
Front axle:
Differentiat 58qt551)
Planetaries — each 0.7 gt (0.7 1)
Rear axle:
Differential 14,4 qt (13.6 L)
Engine ofl w/ filter 85qt{8.0L)
Cooling system 183 gt (17.3 1}

Turning radius - curb to curb, no bucket:
2WD:

Brakes on 1282in(38.70 m)

Brakes off 12 10 in (3.91 m)
4WD - engaged:

Brakes on 11 ft 7 In (3.52 m}

Brakes off 13ft9In(4.18 m)
AWD - disengaged:

Brakes on A2 /3N (3.72 m)

Brakes off 12 ft 11 in (3.92 m)

570N EP

Rear tires:
2/4WD ~ 19.5 | x 24.0, 10-ply rating
2/4WD ~ 17.5 L % 24.0, 10-ply rating
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Line drawings are for Illustrative purpose only and may not be exact representation of unit.

8.5 L x 24.0 Tires

17.5 L x 24.0 Tires

A. Height ta:
" Top of canopy

Height to top of canopy — Low profile ROPS

Top of cab

91t 0in {2.74 m)
8t 9in (2.65 m)
B0 in (2.74 m)

84 9in(2.67 m)
8 ft 6 in (2.59 m}
8 ft 10 in (2.68 m}

Long ILip Bucket

4 IN 12 Bucket

. Bucket hinge pin fully raised

11 #3in (341 m)

1113 in {3.41 m)

. Bucket hinge pin at SAE carry

181 in (0.33 m)

13 in (0.37 m)

131t 8 In (4.17 m)

14 3 in (4.35 m)

B
C.
D. Overall operating height — fully raised
E. Overall length with 3-point hitch

16 ft 11in (5,15 m)

16 # 9 In (5.09 m)

Width over tires:

618 (2.02 m)

~11.0Lx16.0 6t 8 in {2.02 m)
120Lx 185 6 # 10 in (2.06 m} 6t 10in (2.06 m)
195 L x24.0 B ft 10in (2.07 m) 6 # 10in (2.07 m}
17.5 L. x24.0 6 ft 10 in (2.07 m) 6t 10 in (2.07 m)
F. Dump angle at full height 46° 45°
G. Dump clearance at full helght, 45° dump:
Bucket 8t 8In{2.63m) g 11in{271m
Clam open — aft8in{293 m)
H. Dump reach at full height, 45° dump:
Buaket 2 ft 2 in (0.66 m} 2§ 2in (0.64 m}
Clam open — 11.9in (0.3 m})
Bucket rallback:
J. at Groundline 40° 40°
K. at SAE carry 45° 45°
k. at Full height Adjustable Adjustable
M. Digging depth below grade:
Bucket flat 7.5in {018 m) 6.8in(0.17m)
Clam open ~ dozing —_ 4.1in{0.10m)

Ground clearance at front axle

10.9 in (0.28 m)

109 in (0.28 m)

N. Wheelbase

7f0in{2.13m)

700213 m

0. Reach from front axle centerline ~ bucket on ground

6 ft 3 in (1.89 m)

6ft1in{1.85m)

Maximum clam opening

3 ft 3 in (0.57 m)

Moldboard height

3f1in{0.93 m)

Lift capacity to full height

6,503 b (2 950 kg)

6,537 Ib (2 965 kg)

Breakout force:
Lift cylinders
Dump cyiinders

9,271 Ib (41 239 N)
9,607 Ib (42 734 N)

8,766 Ib (38 993 N)
10,325 Ib (45 928 N)

NOTE: Loader dimensions taken with 4WD, 19.5 L x 24.0 rear tires and 82 in (2.08 m} general purpose bucket except as noted.

570N EP
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STANDARD EQUIPMENT

See page 1 Front axle, as selected: CGiear pump:
2WD heavy-duty front axle with 28.5 gal/min @ 3,000 psi
11.0L x 16.0 tires {108 Limin @ 207 bar)
o " 4WD heavy-duty mechanically driven rear Heavy-duty hydraulic oil cooter
FET3.4L diesel axle, with 12.0 L x 16.5 tires 7 ricron, spin on ol filter
Cooled EGR Rear axle:
Diesel Oxidation Catalyst 2/4WD heavy-duty outboard planetary drive,
Full fiow engine ot filter with 17.5 L x 24.0 tires
Air cleaner — replaceable dry type with 4F-4R Power Shuttie Bucket position Indicator
radial seal Synchromesh transmission Lifting lugs on standard bucket
Radiator with de-aeration bottle Torque converter Single lever control,
Antifresze to -34° F {-37° C) On-the-go electric 4WD control with Self-Leveling and Return-to-Dig
Foot throttie Electric E/R shuttls control Hand-operated clutch disconnects on
Self adjusting belt Electric differential lock controt, loader and shift levers
Fuel filter with water trap with push-button activation; Located on Single lever 5-function loader control:

Lift; Dump; Auxdliary function;

the loader control lever and side console -
Clutch cut-out; Differentlal-lock

Park brake, spring-apptied, hydraulic release

OPTIONAL EQLIFMENT

Manuat Ride Control Chaff screen — dealer installed option Auxlliary hydraulics for

Comfort Steer Auxiliary work lights: foader-mounted equipment
ROPS and FOPS certified protective canopy: 2 front and 2 rear fivod for tall Hydraulic front quick coupler
Short and standard height canopy and cab Mechanical front guick coupler
ROPS certified cab with heater, defroster, Canopy sun visor - tall canopy only Buckets — less teeth:
front and rear wipers and fioor mat 440 Ib (200 kg) front counterweight 82 in (2.08 m) general purpose Long Lip,
Cab Convenlence Package containing: Hand throttle - electric with boit-on cutting edge — includes lift eyes
Flip forward sun visor; Window washer — 500 b (227 kg) counterweight, 82 in (2.08 m) generat purpose Long Lip,
front and rear; Radio Ready kit, including bolted to hitch frame without bolt-on cutting edge —
wiring, speakers and DIN radie mounting; 5th spool auxiliary clouit for 3-point includes [ift eyes
Deluxe [nterior Package hitch valve 82 in (2.08 m} 4 IN 1%, Includes 3 Bolt-on
Alr-conditioning for cab models Took portfolio of additional attachments cutting edges; Unit must be equipped
Mechanical suspension seat: 3-point hitch with 600 Ib (272 kg) Plug in with auxiliary loader hydraulics
With armrests — 15° and 30° swivel to the counterweight ~ cannot be used with PTO 93 in (2.36 m} light duty loader bucket
right; Cloth or vinyl; Adjustable seat height, Driveshaft guard Loader linkage without loader bucket

backrest angle; Lumbar and thigh support
Wide seat belt — 3 in (75 mm}

3,000 Ib {1 360 kg) rear counterweight

Drawbar OTHER i
E??)r' wheol weights 564 (b (255 k) Tool box — bolt-on step-mounted
— ; . Special paint
Cold Weather Starting Aid 540 RPM, hydrauliclly powered rear Spare tires

PTO Ready. PTO hydraufic pump only,
no motar

with dual 12 Volt batteries and glow plugs
Block heater

Master disconnect switch and remote
jump-start terminals

©2017 CNH Irdustriat America LLC. A rights reserved, CASE s a IMPORTANT: CASE Construction Equipment Inc., reservas the right Hiodiessel,  CASE Construction Equipment s biodiesel-
irademark registered in the United States and many ofher countries, to change these specifications without notice and withoul incurring Reoady @ friendly. NOTE: All engines meet currant EPA
owned by or kicensed 1o CNH Industrial N.V., is subsidiaries or any obligation relating to such changs. Availabiity of some madels emissions regulations, All specifications are
affiliates. CNK Industrial Capital is a racdemark In the United Slates and equipment buiids vary according to the country in which the stated in accordance with SAE Standards or
and rany other countrles, owned by or licensed to GNH Industrial eguipment s used, The ilustrations and text may include optional Recommended Practices, where applicable.
| N.V,, its subsidiasies or afflliates. Printed in U.S.A. Contains 10% equipment and accessories and may net Incude alf standard SaFETY~ Aways read the Operatar's Manual before
w post-consumer fier, sguipment, Your CASE deafer/distributor will be able to give you mmu HUATS aperaliag any equipment, inspect equlpment

detalls of the products and their specifications avallable in your area. before Using &, and be suve it is operating

propsriy. Follow the product safety signs and

Form No, COE201704570NEP use any safety features provided.
Replaces Form No, CCE201701570NCP
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SPECIFICATIONS AND DIMENSIONS

Engine FPT FSHFL463D

H

.Displa.éemenﬁéylifiders—-in-’:'.{L)'_ ) . . . o o o : o _' : ' :. - BREE : - 207(34)/4 ‘ L -
Emissions Certification Solutions* ?[;'g;;‘ Finat
_q}égs_.yo@eéo'ﬁefé:méP@-ﬁp_(kﬁa L e R 7«'4_(5'5_).- g
Ns;!‘ Horsepower & 2200 RPM - hp (kW) 72 (54)
Me.i;c'fq;u;ﬁt.at:-'rér;lue.—fb.-l.‘t{N’-_mj R e o SRR ".é.zé‘(am;.
System Flow — gpm (Limin) 28.5 (108)
Max:mumTraveISpeed——Forward—mph(kphj IR ._ . Lol SR '2.4':'(3;.;3) :
3-point Hitch Vertical Force - Ib-ft {N-m) 3,501 (15 574)
L:f&_Cap;c'fwéI;’L;Illi.:;:.is;h!w};la.f.k;j. '- S e L BRI T R .:6.5_03 (2._.959)
Maximum Operating Welght 4WD - Ib (kg) 14,508 {6 581}
I R e

Dump Cylinders Breakout Force - lbf (N} 9,607 {42.7

Height to Top of Cab 9ft0in(2.74 m}

B_;th;:i;étHir;l_gel.Pi!rJ:.Héight;F.uwRai.sé::f PR I o R 1i.ﬁ'éiﬁ:{3.41 w
Overall Operating Helght — Fully Raised 13 ft8in{4.17 m)
Overaﬂl.ength w:’th SPDJDIHitcn : K . R B 16ft 1““‘515 m) O
Dump Angle @ Full Height 46°

Dunp Cloarands @ Ful Holght 45 Dump” o shsneem
Dump Reach @ Full Height, 45" Dump 2f21in {0.66 m)

P R P BN R o SRR 2 e
Digging Depth Below Grade - Bucket Flal 7.5 {019 m)
Wb.ge‘lba_sg o SRS A o L : '- 7#,91;-1(2.13'@
Reach from Front Aude Centerline — Bucket on Ground . 6it3in(1.80m
mmngadlusatCurb,M,BmkesApp!led ) . : R o S R at R T ﬂ?ln{352m)

Loader dimensions taken with a 4WD, 19.5 LX 24.0 rear tires and 82 In (2.08 m) general-purpose bucket excepl 2s noted.
*B0G = Diesel Oxdation Catalyst
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©2019 CNH industrial America LLC. All rights reserved, CASE is a
trademark registered in the United States art many other countrlss,
owned by or ficensed to CNH Industria! NV, its subsidlarles or
atfiiates. CNH Industrial Capital Is a frademark In the United States
and many other countzies, owned by or licansad to CNH Indusiiat
NV, Its subsiclaries or affiliates. Printed In U.S.A. Contains 10%
post-consurner fier.

Form No. GCE2019107C
Replaces Form No. CCE201804TC

BUILDING A STRONG CASE

Since 1842, we at CASE Construction Equipment have lived by an
unwavering commitment to build practical, intuitive solutions that
deliver both efficiency and productivity. We continually strive to make
it easier for our customers to implement emerging technologies and
new compliance mandates.

Today, our global scale combined with our local expertise enables us
to keep customers’ real-world challenges at the center of our product
development. This focus has led to numerous innovations like Ride
Control™, EZ-EH controls, blade shake, PowerLift™, over-center boom
design and the peace of mind that only CASE ProCare provides.

Every CASE machine is backed by more than 300 North American
dealer locations, thousands of OEM, remanufactured and "all-makes’
parts, and flexible financing and insurance options that provide the kind

of reliable, steadfast support you expect from a professional partner.

We are passionate about improving the lives of others, whether investing
in our veterans or raising awareness about local infrastructure initiatives
through Dire States. Qur goal is to build both stronger machines — and
stronger communities,

At the end of the day, we do what's right by our customers and our
communities so that they can count on CASE.

RAPORTANT: CASE Canstruction Equipment Inc. reserves the right Bipfesel,  CASE Construction Equipment is bodiesel-friandly.
to change these specifications without notice and without incurring Reany @ NOTE: All engines meet curvent EPA emissions
any ebfigation relating to such change. Availabifity of some modets regulations. All specifications are stated In

and equiprment bullds vary according to the country in which the accordance with SAE Standards or Recommendad
equipment is used, The itustrations and text may include oplional Practices, where applicable,

equipment and accessories and may nol include 2!l standard .

aquipment, Your CASE dealer/disirioutor will be able to give you %ﬁﬁﬁ.ﬁ" ;:ﬁgnrgiixqagm‘;{?nzd;;l;a;qb;?"ri "
detaéis of the products and thelr specifications available in your area. efore using i, and be sue It s operating

properly. Fellow the product safely signs and use
any safety features provided,







Bid Form

TO: CITY
CITY OF NEEDLES
817 Third Street

Needles, CA 92363 — 1]~
DATE: R \-77

In compliance with the Invitation for Sealed Bids for one new 74 HP skip loader with an 82" loader
bucker and an 84" box scraper. the undersigned, as Bidder, hereby offers to sell to the City, in
accordance with the terms, conditions, requirements and specifications set forth in the Bid documents for
the price quoted on this Bid Form for one new 74 HP skip loader with an 82° loader bucker and an 84"

box scraper. AMENDMENT NO. 1
CASE Cx3IC
LHEARS [ Fovo Houws - H0 Deduchable

MODEL:
. WARRANTY:

.50
TOTAL BID PRICE “CEMETERY"-$ 5 9,471
Tota! Bid Price includes Cafifornia Sales Tax, Califernia Tire Recycling Fee, DMV documentation fees, freight, and delivery charges but excludes Federal Excise Tax, if any.

DELIVERY DATE H-vq- 279

C.ASE A "Yald

MODEL:
WARRANTY: 7 Geans | Jooo Hosrs — §o Deduwhble

. ¥
TOTAL BID PRICE “WASTEWATER"- $_b" , >5 9
Total Bid Price includes California Sates Tax, Califomia Tire Recycling Fee, DMV dacumentation fees, freight, and delivery charges but excludes Federal Excise Tax, if any.

DELIVERY DATE H-\R-22%

Trop ol TLD 9 Lol i4yooo GVwR

MODEL:
WARRANTY:  feavs Stroctue | D lears componentd s ard ears Roudside
- Assistam ck

TOTAL BID PRICE “TILT TRAILER"- § 14724 « %8
Total Bid Price includes California Sales Tax, California Tire Recycling Fee, DMV documestation fees, freight, and defivery charges but excludes Federal Exclse Tax, fany.

DELIVERY DATE Y-yq -

Are more than one tilt trailer available for purchase? Mes




SONSRAY

300 East Delhi Ave. - North Las Vegas - NV - 83032 TEL: {702) 643-5012
www.SonsrayMachinery.com

Ship To: City of Needies lLas Vegas

817 3rd Street March 10, 2022 rstahi-0459

Needles CA 92363-2933 Prospect091729 760-326-2451

Invoice To: City of Needles Purchase Order:

817 3rd Street

Needles CA 92363-2933 Sales Person: Ray Stahl

Attention: Rainie Torrance

f EQUIPMENT QUOTE/SALES ORDER
CASE CX37C Serial #: Stock #: 15671165 $49,250.00

NEW CX37C MINI EXCAVATOR TIER4

ROPS/CANOPY

2 SPEED

RUBBER TRACKS

TRAVEL ALARM

2 WAY AUX JOYSTICK PROPORTIONAL

LONG ARM WITH THUMB BRACKET

LED WORK LIGHTS AND LED BECON

ADDITIONAL COUNTERWEIGHT

4-WAY ANGLE DOZER BLADE

***Quote Expires 3/31/2021 ***Unit Based on Availability ***Financing Available on Approved Credit (OAC)

#£3 NEW CASE FACTORY WARRANTY TO APPLY - 24 MONTHS / 3000 HOURS

***ADDITIONAL PURCHASE PROTECTION PLAN EXTENDED WARRANTIES ARE AVAILABLE FOR AN ADDITIONAL COST
SONSRAY SIGNATURE SERVICE ~ A commitment ta providing excellent service and care when you purchase a new piece of equipment
from Sonsray Machinery.

36 Inch Bucket $2,275.00

12 Inch Bucket $1,260.00

PPE-Premier 36/3000 {$0 Deductible} $1,202.66

Quoted Price $53,987.66

Sales Tax 7.75 % $4,090.84

Processing Fee $ 399,00

Cash Due or Finance Amount $58,477.50

NOTICE YO Caution. Do not sign this contract before you thoroughly read both pages 1and 2 of it or if it contains blank

PURCHASER spaces, even if otherwise advised.
You are entitled to an exact and completely filled in copy of this Sales Order when you sign it. Keep it to
protect your legal rights.
Store Manager signature required for final acceptance of Sales Order.
THIS AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE. CUSTOMER HAS HAD
THE OPPORTUNITY TO READ THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT PRIOR TO SIGNING.

Purchaser’s Signature Sales Consultant ﬂ m Date ’5"' W [

Print Name Date Accepted By Date

Page 1of 3



1. This is a cash transaction. if the Purchaser so requests prior to acceptance, the Cash Due on Delivery may be financed as a time sale
transaction, subject to credit approval. If this transaction becomes a time sale, Purchaser agrees (1) to make payments purstant to the Sonsray
Machinery Accounts Receivable System Agreement, which is incorporated into this Purchase Order by reference, and (2} that Seller retains a
security interest in the goods described herein until all obligations of Purchaser are pald in full and discharged.

2, When trade-in equipment is not to be delivered to the Seller until delivery of the equipment purchased by this order, the trade-in
equipment may be reappraised at that time and such reappraisal value shall determine the allowance made for such trade-in equipment. When
the reappraised value s less than the original trade-in allowance shown on this form, the purchaser may terminate this order; however, this
right of termination must be exercised prior to delivery of the equipment by Seller and surrender of the trade-in equipment to Sefler.

3. The prices which Purchaser will pay for the new equipment set forth on the reverse side hereof shall be based upon the Case dealer
price in effect on date of delivery of the new equipment. in the event Case dealer's price is changed prior to dellvery, the purchase price shall
ba adjusted accordingly. If such price change results in an increase, purchaser has the option of canceling the order in writing immediately on
being notified thereof,

4. The seller shall be excused if defivery is delayed or rendered impossible by differences with workmen, strikes, work stoppages, car
shortages, delays in transportation, inabliity to obtaln labor or materials and also by any cause beyond the reasonable controt of Seller,
including but not restricted to acts of God, floods, fire, storms, acts of civil and military authorities, war and insurrections,

5. Purchaser shall keep the property free of all liens, taxes, encumbrances and selzure or levy, shall not use same ilegally, shall not
damage, abuse, misuse, abandon or lose said property, shall not part with possession thereof, whether voluntarily or involuntarily or transfer
any interest therein or remove same out of the county or filing district in which Purchaser resides as indicated herein without the prior written
consent of Seller, shall keep said property insured in stch amounts and with such insurer as may be acceptable to Seller with any loss payable
to Sefler as his interest in the property may appear.

6. Time is of the essence of this contract and If purchaser fails to comply with any of the terms and conditions hereof or defaults in the
payment of any installment hereunder or under any renewal or renewals hereof, or in the payment of interest or defaults in the payment of
any instaliment due under any other indebtedness of contract held by the Seller or Assignee, or If proceedings are Instituted against Purchaser
under any bankruptcy or Insolvency law or Purchaser makes an assigneent for the benefit of creditors or if for any reason the Selter deems
hirself insecure and so declares all payments heretofore made by Purchaser shatl be ratained by the seller and all indebtedness hereunder
shall become immediately due and payable, with or without notice, together with all expenses of collection by suit or otherwise, including
reasonable attorney fees and Seller may, without notice or demand, take possession of the equipment set forth on the reverse hereof, or any
additions to, replacements of, or any proceeds from said equipment or may render the property unusable or Seller may require Purchaser to
assemble the property and make it available at a place designated by Seller. Seller may resell the retaken property at public or private Sale in
accordance with the Uniform Commercial Code or applicable state or provincial law. After deducting reasonable expenses for retaking,
repairing, holding, preparing for sale, other selling expenses including attorney fees and legal expenses, the remaining proceeds of Safe shall be
credited upon the amount of indebtedness remaining unpaid hereunder, and Purchaser agrees to pay any deficiency upon demand by Seler,
any surplus, however, shall be paid to Purchaser. Said retaking or repossession shall not be deemed rescission of the contract. Seller may
exercise any other rights and remedies provided by applicable law.

7. No waivers or modifications hereof shall be valid unless written upon or attached to this contract. Waiver or conditions of any
breach or default hereunder shalf not constitute a waiver of any other or subsequent breach or default. Payments received by Seller are to be
applied first to delinquent interest and then to principal.

8. The remedies provided for hersin are not exclusive and any action to enforce payment shalf not waive or affect any of the holder's
rights to have recourse to the property. The transfer of this contract shall operate to pass a security interest in the property as security for the
payment hereof,

9. Any provision of this contract prohibited by the laws of any state, the United States, any province of Canada, shall be ineffective to
the extent of such prohibition without invalidating the remaining portions of the contract.

10, Each maker, endorser, guarantor and surety hereon severally waives presentment, demand protest, and notice of non-payment and
alt defenses of want of diligence in collection and bringing suit. This contract shall be binding upon and shall insure to the benefit of the parties
hereto and their respective heirs, personal representative, successors, and signs.

11, Buyer authorizes Selter to Insert the Serial and/or model numbers of the goods set forth on the reverse side hereof for the purposes
of identifying said goods. The seller may correct patent errors herein,

Page3of 3




300 East Delhi Ave. - North Las Vegas - NV - 89032 TEL: (702) 649-5012
www.SonsrayMachinery.com

Ship To: City of Needles Las Vegas

817 3rd Street March 10, 2022 rstahl-0463

Needies CA 92363-2933 Prospect091729 760-326-2451

invoice To: City of Needies Purchase Order:

817 3rd Street

Needles CA 92363-2933 Sales Person: Ray Stahl

Attention: Rainie Torrance

[ EQUIPMENT QUOTE/SALES ORDER
CASE CX37C Serial #: HHKHEL32PE0003839 Stock #: $49,250.00
EQO049496

NEW CX37C MINI EXCAVATOR TIER4

ROPS/CANOPY

2 SPEED

RUBBER TRACKS

TRAVEL ALARM

2 WAY AUX JOYSTICK PROPORTIONAL

LONG ARM WITH THUMSB BRACKET

LED WORK LIGHTS AND LED BECGN

ADDITIONAL COUNTERWEIGHT

A-WAY ANGLE DOZER BLADE

**+(ote Expires 3/31/2021 ***Unit Based on Availability #£*[Einancing Available on Approved Credit (OAC)

%% NEW CASE FACTORY WARRANTY TO APPLY - 24 MONTHS / 3000 HOURS

=4 ADDITIONAL PURCHASE PROTECTION PLAN EXTENDED WARRANTIES ARE AVAILABLE FOR AN ADDITIONAL COST
SONSRAY SIGNATURE SERVICE ~ A commitment to providing excelient service and care when you purchase a new piece of equipment
from Sonsray Machinery.

Thumb $5,280.27
18 inch bucket $1,525.00
12 inch Bucket $1,260.00
PPP-Premier 36/3000 {50 Deductibie} %1,202.66
§
Quoted Price 458,517.93
Sales Tax 7.75 % $4,441.94
Processing Fee $399.00
Cash Due or Finance Amount $63,358.87
NOTICE TO Caution. Do not sign this contract before you thoroughly read both pages 1 and 2 of it or if it contains blank

PURCHASER spaces, even if otherwise advised. [
You are entitled to an exact and completely filled in copy of this Sales Order when you sign it. Keepitto

protect your legal rights.

Store Manager signature required for final acceptance of Sales Order.
THIS AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE. CUSTOMER HAS HAD
THE OPPORTUNITY TO READ THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT PRIOR TO SIGNING.

purchaser’s Signature Sales Consultant \{L"?m m Date o=11-2%

Print Name Date Accepted By Date

Page 1 0of 3
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1, This Is a cash transaction. If the Purchaser so requests prior to acceptance, the Cash Due on Delivery may be financed as a time sale
transaction, subject to credit approval, If this transaction becomes a time sale, Purchaser agrees (1) to make payments pursuant to the Sonsray
Machinery Accounts Receivable System Agreement, which is Incorporated into this Purchase Order by reference, and {2) that Seller retains a
security interest in the goods described herein until all obligations of Purchaser are paid in full and discharged.

2, When trade-in equipment is not to be delivered to the Setler untif delivery of the equipment purchased by this order, the trade-in
equipment may be reappraised at that time and such reappraisal value shall determine the allowance made for such trade-in equipment. When
the reappraised value Is less than the original trade-in allowance shown on this form, the purchaser may terminate this order; however, this
vight of termination must be exercised priar to delivery of the equipment by Seller and surrender of the trade-in equipment to Seller.

3. The prices which Purchaser will pay for the new equipment set forth on the reverse side hereof shall be based upon the Case dealer
price in effect on date of delivery of the new equipment. In the event Case dealer's price is changed prior to delivery, the purchase price shall
be adjusted accordingly. If such price change results in an increase, purchaser has the option of canceling the order In wrlting immediately on
being notified thereof.

4. The Seller shall be excused if delivery Is delayed or rendered impassible by differences with workmen, strikes, work stoppages, car
shortages, delays in transportation, inability to obtain labor or materials and also by any cause beyond the reasonable control of Seller,
including but not restricted to acts of God, floods, fire, storms, acts of civil and mititary authorities, war and insurrections.

5. Purchaser shall keep the property free of all liens, taxes, encumbrances and sefzure or levy, shali not use same illegatly, shall not
damage, abuse, misuse, abandon or lose said property, shall not part with possession thereof, whether voluntarily or involuntarily or transfer
any interest therein or remave same out of the county or filing district in which Purchaser resides as indicated herein without the prior writien
consent of Seller, shali keep said property insured in such amounts and with such insurer as may be acceptable to Seller with any loss payable
to Seller as his interest in the property may appear.

6. Time is of the essence of this contract and if purchaser falls to comply with any of the terms and conditions hereof or defaults in the
payment of any installment hereunder or under any renewal or renewals hereof, or in the payment of Interest or defaults in the payment of
any installment due under any other indebtedness of contract held by the Seller or Assignee, or if proceedings are instituted against Purchaset
under any bankruptcy or Insolvency law or Purchaser makes an assignment for the benefit of ereditors or if for any reason the Seller deems
himself insecure and so declares all payments heretofore made by Purchaser shall be retained by the sefler and all indebtedness hereunder
shall become immediately due and payable, with or without notice, together with all expenses of collection by suit or otherwise, Including
reasonable attorney fees and Seller may, without notlce or demand, take possession of the equipment set forth on the reverse hereof, or any
additions to, replacements of, or any proceeds from said equipment or may render the property unusable or Seller may require Purchaser to
assemble the property and make it available at a place designated by Seller. Seller may resell the retaken property at public or private 5ale in
accordance with the Uniform Commercial Code or applicable state or provincial law. After deducting reasonable expenses for retaking,
repairing, holding, preparing for sale, other selling expenses including attorney fees and legal expenses, the remaining proceeds of Sale shall be
credited upon the ameunt of indebtedness remaining unpaid hereunder, and Purchaser agrees to pay any deficiency upon demand by Selter,
any surplus, however, shall be paid to Purchaser. Said retaking or repossession shall not be deemed rescission of the contract. Seller may
exercise any other rights and remedies provided by applicable law.

7. No waivers or modifications hereof shall be valid unless written upon or attached to this contract. Waiver or conditions of any
breach or default hereunder shall ot constitute a waiver of any other or subsequent breach or default. Payments received by Selter are to be
applied first to delinguent interest and then to principal.

2, The: remedies provided for herein are not exclusive and any action to enforee payment shali not walve or affect any of the holder's
rights to have recourse to the property. The transfer of this contract shall operate to pass a security interest in the property as security for the
payment hereof.

9. Any provision of this contract prohibited by the laws of any state, the United States, any province of Canada, shall be ineffective to
the extent of such prohibition without invalidating the remaining portions of the contract,

10. Each maker, endorser, guarantor and surety hereon severally walves presentment, demand protest, and notice of non-payment and
alt defenses of want of diligence in collection and bringing suit. This cantract shall be binding upon and shal! insure to the benefit of the parties
hereto and their respactive heirs, personal representative, successors, and signs.

11, Buyer authorizes Seller to insert the Serial and/or model numbers of the goods set forth on the reverse side hereof for the purposes
of identifying said goods. The seller may correct patent errors hereln.
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RAY

R

300 East Delhi Ave. - North Las Vepas - NV - 89032 TEL: (702) 649-5012
www.SonstayMachinery,com

Ship To: City of Needles Las Vegas

817 3rd Street March 10, 2022 rstahi-0462

Needles CA 92363-2933 Prospect091729 760-326-2451

Invoice To: City of Needles Purchase Order:

817 3rd Street

Needles CA 52363-2933 Sales Person: Ray Stahl

Attention: Rainle Torrance

| EQUIPMENT QUOTE/SALES ORDER |
iron Bull 18 Tilt Deck Traller Serial #: 3EUTB1820N1009022 Stock #: $11,850.00

New 2022 Iron Bull TLB Trailer

6" Channel Tongue {8.2Ibs/ft)

2-7000 ib Dexter Torsion Axles

2 5/1.6" Adiusted Coupler

3" Structural Crossmembers

20" Deck Helght - 11 Degree Loading Angle
Knife Edge Tail (1/4” Diamond Plate)
Removal Diamond Plate Fenders

Rub Rail and Stake Pickets

10K Drop-Leg Jack

4-Standard 3" D-Rings

Radial Tires

E-Z Lube Hubs

3"X10" Cylinder with 1.5 " Shaft

Cambered Dexter Nevr-R-Adjust Torsion Axles
Multi-leaf Stipper Spring Suspension
Treated Pine Floor

Lifetime LED Lighting

All Lighting DOT Approved

Molded Sealed Harness with Resistors
7-Way Receiver Female Plug with Adapter
Powdura Power Coat and One Cure Primer
**xncludes Delivery to the City of Needles
*¥*Trailer Based on Availability ¥**Quote Expires 3/31/2022

Factory Freight $1,000.00

Quoted Price $12,850.00

Sales Tax 7.75 % $995.88

Processing Fee $399.00

Cash Due or Finance Amount $14,244.88

NOTICE TO Caution. Do not sign this contract before you thoroughly read both pages 1 and 2 of it or if it contains blank

PURCHASER spaces, even if otherwise advised.
You are entitled to an exact and completely filled in copy of this Sales Order when you sign it. Keepitto
protect your legal rights.
Store Manager signature required for final acceptance of Sales Order.
THIS AGREEMENT IS SUBIECT TO THE ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE. CUSTOMER HAS HAD
THE OPPORTUNITY TO READ THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT PRIOR TO SIGNING.

\-{L‘ﬂ %/’ Date 3"'"?‘?"

Print Name Date Accepted By Date

Purchaser’s Signature Sales Consultant

Page10of3
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L This is a cash transaction. if the Purchaser so requests prior to acceptance, the Cash Due on Delivery may be financed as a time sale
transaction, subject to credit approval. if this transaction becomes a time sale, Purchaser agrees (1} to make payments pursuant to the Sonsray
Machinery Accounts Recelvable System Agreement, which is incorporated into this Purchase Order by reference, and (2} that Selier retains a
security interest in the goods described herein until all obligations of Purchaser are paid in full and discharged.

2, When trade-in equipment is not to be delivered to the Seller until delivery of the equipment purchased by this order, the trade-in
equipment may be reappraised at that time and such reappraisal value shall determine the allowance made for such trade-in equipment. When
the reappraised value is less than the original trade-in allowance shown on this form, the purchaser may terminate this order; however, this
right of termination must be exercised prior to defivery of the eguipment by Seller and surrender of the trade-in equipment to Seller.

3. The prices which Purchaser will pay for the new equipment set forth on the reverse side hereof shall be based upon the Case dealer
price in effect on date of delivery of the new equipment. In the event Case dealer's price is changed prior to delivery, the purchase price shall
be adjusted accordingly. If such price change resuits in an increase, purchaser has the option of canceling the order in writing immediately on
being notified thereof,

4, The Seller shall be excused If delivery is defayed or rendered impossible by differences with workmen, strikes, work stoppages, car
shortages, delays in transportation, inability to obtain labor or materials and also by any cause beyond the reasonable control of Seller,
including but not restricted to acts of God, floods, fire, storims, acts of civil and military autharities, war and insurrections.

5. purchaser shall keep the property free of all Hens, taxes, encumbrances and seizure or tevy, shall not use same iflegally, shall not
damage, abuse, misuse, abandon or fose said property, shall not part with possession thereof, whether voluntarily or involuntarily or transter
any interest therein or remove same out of the county or fillng district in which Purchaser resides as indicated herein without the prior written
consent of Seller, shall keep said property insured In such amounts and with such insurer as may be acceptable to Sefler with any loss payable
to Seller as his interest in the property may appear.

6. Time is of the essence of this contract and if purchaser fails to comply with any of the terms and conditions hereof or defaults in the
payment of any instaliment hereunder or under any renewal or renewals hereof, or in the payment of interest or defaults in the payment of
any installment due under any other indebtedness of contract held by the Seller or Assignee, or if praceedings are instituted against Purchaser
under any bankruptcy or insolvency law or Purchaser makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors or if for any reason the Seller deems
himself Insecure and so declares all payments haretofore made by Purchaser shalt be retained by the sefler and all indebtedness hereunder
shall become immediately due and payable, with or without notice, together with all expenses of collection by suit or otherwise, including
reasonable attorney fees and Seller may, without notice or demand, take possession of the equipment set forth on the reverse hereof, or any
additions to, replacements of, or any proceeds from safd equipment or may render the property unusable or Seller may require Purchaser to
assemble the property and make it avallable at a place designated by Sefler. Seller may resell the retaken property at public or private Sale in
accordance with the Uniform Commercial Code or applicable state or provincial law, After deducting reasenable expenses for retaking,
repairing, holding, preparing for sale, other sefling expenses including attorney fees and legal expenses, the remaining proceeds of Sale shall be
credited upon the amount of indebtedness remaining unpaid hereunder, and Purchaser agrees to pay any deficiency upon demand by Seller,
any surplus, however, shall be paid to Purchaser. Said retaking or repossession shall not be deemed rescission of the contract, Seller may
exercise any other rights and remedies provided by applicable law.

7. No waivers or modifications hereof shall be vatid unless written upon or attached to this contract. Waiver or conditions of any
breach or default hereunder shall not constitute a waiver of any other or subsequent breach or default. Payments received by Selfer are to be
applied first to delingquent interest and then to principal.

8. The remedies provided for herein are not exciusive and any action to enforce payment shall not waive or affect any of the holder's
rights to have recourse to the property, The transfer of this contract shall operate to pass a security interest In the praperty as security for the
payment hereof.

9. Any provision of this contract prohibited by the laws of any state, the United States, any province of Canada, shall be ineffective to
the extent of such prohibition without invatidating the remaining portions of the contract.

10, Each maker, endorser, guarantor and surety hereon severally walves presentment, demand protest, and notice of non-payment and
all defenses of want of diligence in collection and bringing suit. This contract shalt be binding upon and shall Insure to the benefit of the parties
hereto and their respective helrs, personal representative, successors, and signs.

11. Buyer authorizes Seller to insert the Serial and/or model numbers of the goods set forth on the reverse side hereof for the purposes
of identifying sald goods. The seller may correct patent errors herein,
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Modet Yanmar 3TNVBSF-ESHYB

ROPS/FOPS four post canopy or enclosed
cab; 130 6396:2008 sound pressure level
1.pA=75b8 (A); Pilot operated hand controts and
foot pedals; Adjustable seat w/seat belt; Arm
rests; 12V socket.

Emissions Certification Tier 4 Final
Fuel Diesel
Cylinders 3
Displacement 100.2 In? {1 642 co)
Fuel Injection Mechanical

w/electronic governor

Gross horsepower — SAE J1995 @ 2200 RPM:
24.4 hp {18.2 kW)

Net horsepower — SAE J1349 @ 2200 RPM:
' 237 hp (17.7 kW)

Display Includes:
Engine oil pressure warning lamp; Battery
charging warning lamp; Engine preheat pilot
lamp; Engine coolant temp warning lamp; Alr
cleaner warning lamp; Overioad warning famp;
Travel speed pilot lamp; Fuel low level warning
lamp; Afr cleaner warning lamp; Hyd. guick
coupler lock lamp; Engine coclant temp gauge;
Fuel gauge and Hour meter.

Canopy operating weight:
Short arm
Long arm w/additional counterweight
8,350 ib (3 790 kg}

7,980 tb (3 625 kg)

Cab operating weight:
Shert arm B,300 Ib (3 765 kg)
Long arm w/additional counterweight
8,660 Ib {3 930 kg)

Maximum Engine Torque @ 1200 RPM:
69.4 [b ft (94.1 Nm}

Cooiing \Water-cooled

Travel speeds:

NOTE: w/rubber iracks/no quick coupler/bucket/
fiuids/futl of fuel/165 b operator.

Main pumps: Variable displacement tandem
axial piston pump + gear pump
Max rated flow: 2x99+6.1gpm

{2 x 37.4 + 23.1 L/min}

Auxiliary flow @ 3,278 psi (226 bark:
Primary 16.0 gpm (60.5 L/min}
Secondary 16.0 gpm {60.5 LYmin}

1t 1.6 mph (2.5 kph)

2nd 2.6 mph (4.2 kph)
Maximum traction force 6,835 Ib (3 100 kg}
Gradeability 30° (58%)
Ground pressure:

Canopy N/A

Cab 4.83 psi {0.34 kgffcm?)

System relief pressure:
Standard
QOverload relief valve

3,271 pst (226 bar)
3,556 psi (245 bar)

Pllot contrel hydraulic system:
Pump Gear Pump
Maximum capacity 2.6 gom (9.9 L/min)

Voltage 12 Volts
Alternator rating b5 amp
Battery 1x12V x70Ah

750 GCA

Controf valves:
Pilot control for boorn, amm, bueket, and swing
Mechanical control for left/right travel
and backdill blade

Swing motor: Fixed displacement
axial piston motor

Automatic spring applied

hydraulic released brake

Travel motor:  Variable displacement axfaf piston

2.gtage planstary
Automatic spring applied
nydraulic released brake

CX37C

MINI EXCAVATOR
TIER 4 FINAL CERTIFIED

10.5 gal (40 L}

Fuel tank
Hydraulic tank:

Refilt capacity 9.8 gat (37 1)
Total system 15.9 gal (60 L)
Engine ofl w/fllter change 1.8gal 6.7 1)
Radiator 1.6 gal (5.51)

Swing speed 0-9.5RAPM

Undercariiage:
Track rofers 1 upper/4 lower each
Boom:
Swing 75° left/50° right
Length 8ft2in@25m)
Anme
Standard length 4§ 3in(t.3 m)
Long arm length 5f3in(t.6m)
{
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Line drawings are for llustrative purpose only
and may not be exact representation of unit,

4 ft 3 in {1.3 m} Arm

Overall height

8 ft 2 in (2 500 mr)

Overall transport length

15/ 9 in (4 790 mm)

Width of upper structure

5 Qin {1 530 mm)

Track overall length

7 # 0 in {2 130 mm)

Track overall width

5 ft 8 in (1 740 mm)

Track shoe width

12 in (300 mmy)

Track gauge

4 9in {1 440 mm)

Center to center — idler to sprocket 5 ft 7 in {1 700 mm)

Upper structure ground clearance

1 ¢ in (540 mm}

Minimum ground clearance

11 in {290 mm})

I EILIE LI

Talt swing radius:
Standard counterweight
Additional counterweight

2 ft 10 in {870 mm)
3 # 3 in (985 mm)

Boom swing

75° |eft/50° right

Tall swing overhang:
Standard counterweight
Additional counterwalight

0 in (0 mm)
5in (115 mm)

Standard Blade

Po-lalf

T —— N ———————
D

Angled Blade

l.. Backfill bfade height

1 ft 3 in (370 mm)

1 ft 4 in {407 mm)

M. Backfill blade rise above ground

1ft3in (375 mm)

15 in {428 mm})

N. Backfill biade dig depth

1 ft3in (390 mm)

116 in {440 mm)

Backiill blade width

51t 9in {1 740 mm)

5ft9in (1 740 mm})

41t3in (1.3 m) Arm

5 ft 3in (1.6 m) Arm

Maximum dig radius

175 in {5315 mm}

18 ft 5 in (6 605 mm)

Dig radius at groundline

17 ft 1 in {5 200 mm)

18 ft 0 in (5 495 mm)

Maximum dig depth

101t 3 in (3 135 mm}

11t 3 in {3 440 mm)

Vertical steaight wall dig depth

7ft 2in (2 190 mm)

8t 5in {2 565 mm)

Durap height

11 ft 3 in (3 425 mm)

11t 10 in {3 615 mm)

Overall reach height

15ft 9in {4 810 mm)

16 ft 7 in {5 010 mmy}

ST TR

Bucket rotation

180°

180°

Arm digging force — IS0

4,390 Ibf (1 990 kgf/18.5 kN)

3,800 Ibf (1 720 kgf/16.8 kN)

Bucket digging force - 130

6,900 Bof (3 130 kgf/30.7 kN}

6,900 Ibf (3 130 kaf/30.7 kN)

CX37¢C
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8 ft 2 in {2.5 m) Boom, 4 ft 3 in (1.3 m) Arm, Dozer Blade Down Canopy unit equipped with 0.11 i (SAE heaped) buckal, 12 in (300 mrm) rubber track and 806 llz (410 kg} counterwelght,

1.0AD RADHIS MAXIMUN REAGH
Load/LIft
it Hoi 3t 71 10 131t

Point Height (rom @om aam $om HEACH CAPAGITY

ENR SIBE END SIBE END SIDE END SIDE ] END SiDE
01 12fi11in 117010 1,670 I
{E.0m) (3,94 m) (530 kg)* {420 kg)
w1t 1,300 Ib* 1,380 o 1,210 Ib* 1,020 I 14ftin 1,190 lo* B30 ib
{2.0 m} {530 k)" (530 kg)* (550 kg 460 kg) {845 m) (540 ka* (380 kg
+3ft 1,990 Ib* 1,540 1o 1,400 1" 9felb 15136 1,240 p* 750 I
{1.0m) (300 kg [700 kg (540 kg)* {440 kgt {464 m) (560 ke (340 kg)
Sroundline 2,890 [b* 2,500 fo 2410 b* 14601k 1,570 b 920 1o H4ftilin 1,320 Ip* 750 Ib

{t 320 kgl {1 130 kg) (1 080 kg)* {650 kg} {T10 kgl {420 kg) 455 m) (560 ka)' {340 kg)

3f 3,840 (5* 3,840 1b* 4,330 Ip* 2,800 [ 2,380 ib* 1,400 1,620 I* s1olb 13ft8in 140010 880 b
-1,0m) {1 740 kgy* (1740 kg)* {1 960 kgt {1 270 ke} {1 090 kg)* (640 ka) (B30 kgl (410 kg) #ATm) {640 ka)* (390 kg)
Ik 5,680 1b* 5,600 Ib* 3,190 Ib* 2,950 I 1,840 b 1,460 b 11#00n 1470 10 1,230 I
-20m) {2580 kg)* {2580 kg)* {1 450 kgf* {1 310 kg) 830 kg)* (660 ka) (3,96 m) (B70 kgl* (550 ko)

NOTE: Lifting capacity are based on 1SO 10567.

Lifting capacity does not exceed 75% of tipping load with the machine on firm, level ground or 87% of full hydraulic capacity.

The lift point is a hook located on the back of the bucket.
“Indicates load Bmited by hydraulic capacity.

8t 2in (2.5 m) Boom, 5 ft 3 in (1.6 m} Amm, Dozer Blade DOWN Canapy unit equipped with 0.11 m? (SAE heaped) bucket, 12 In (300 mm) rubber track and 1,235 tb (580 kg) counterweight.

LOAL RABIUS MAXIMUM REACH
Load/Litt
3t 7 kL1 13t
Polnt Helght {1.0m) 20m @om @om REACH CAPACITY
END SIE ENE SIBE END SIE END SHE & END SIDE
01t 870 b 870 bt 141t 2in 970 * 970"
(3.0m) 1440 kgl {440 kgy* 432 m) {440 kg)* {440 kg)*
+Hh 1,080 " 1,060 Ib* 15 fi8in 940 ib* 840 b
{20m) {480 ko) {480 ka)* 4,78 m) {420 kg)* (360 kg)
3 ft 3ok 339010 4,770 (b* 1,760 1 1,280 1b* 1,110 t6ftdin 950 Ip* 760 1
(1.0m} {1 680 kgj* {1 540kg) {00 kgi* {800 kg (590 kg {500 kg) {4.85 ) {450 kg)* (350 kn)
aroundline 3,060 1b* 3,060 I* 2,300 lg* 1,630 I 1,510k 1,050 Ib 16t 0in 1,140 lo* 760 Ib
{1 390 kg}* {1 390 kg {1 040 kg)* {740 kg) {680 kgt 1470 kg) (4.87 m} {620 kg)* (350 k)
an 3,0401b* 3040 10" 4610 16° 3,090 Ib 2,420 Ib* 1,580 Ib 1,560 1o 1,020 o 1471010 1,260 1 850 I
“1.0m) {1 380 kg)* 1380 kg)* {2 080 kgl (1 400 kg 1100 kg (F20 ky) (10 kg)* {450 kg) {4.52 m} (570 kg)* {380 kg)
Tt 4,610° 4,610 1" 3,720 16 3,160t 2,080 1&* 1,600 Ib 124t6in 1,340 6" 1,120 b
(-20:m) {2 090 kg)* (2 090 ko) {1 690 kg)* {1 430 kg) {940 kg)* [730 ka) (3.8 m) 1610 ka)* (510 kg)
NOTE; Lifting capacity are based on [SO 10567.
Lifting capacity does not exceed 75% of tipping foad with the machine on firm, level ground or 87% of full hydraulic capacity.
The lift point is a hook located on the back of the bucket.
“Indicates load limited by hydraulic capagity.
END = SE= o)

CX37C

Lift-point height
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STANDARD EQUIPVIENT

Yanmar 3TNVBBF-ESHYB
Glow plug starting aid
Dry type air cleaner with restriction indicator

{2-volt electrical starting system
Heavy-duty battery

Battery Master Switch

Key Start

Anti-Theft-Engine starting passwords
Front working fight

Auto-idle feature with on/off switch
Horn

Pre-wired — Telematics ready

OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT

Cab with Heat and air conditioning and radio
with USB and 2 speakers

Trave! alarm

Tracks:
Steel Tracks 12 in (300 mm)

©@20?1 CNH Induslrial America LLC. A¥ rights reserved. CASE Is
Urademark registered in the United Staties and many other countries,
owned by or icensad to CNH Industrial N.V., fis subsidiaries or
affiiaies. GNH incustriat Capiial is  trademark In the United States
and many other couniries, owned by or censed to CNH Industrial
NV, s subsidiaries or affiliates. Printed in U.S.A, Contains 10%
post-consumer fiber.

Form No. GCE262108CX37C
Reptaces Form No, GCE20180BCX37C

CX37C

Auxiliary hydraulics — single/bi-directional -
and plumbing to arm

Large hydraulic oil cooler

Control pattern selector valve

Cylinder rod protection covers - Backfill
blade and Boom

Rubber belt tracks

Automatic 2-speed travel

Fully hydrostatic drive system

Sealed and lubricated track roliers
Track tension adjustment — grease type

Additional counterweight adds 330 1b {150 kg)

Optional long arm: 5 ft 3 in (1.6 m)

Hydraulic quick coupler provision

Hydraulic coupler

Kiac coupler

Mechanical coupler

Hydraulic hammer

Beacon

2nd auxiliary circuit

4-way angle blade with 25° left and 25°
right angle offset: adds 220 1b {100 kg)

IMPORTANT: CASE Consirustion Equipment inc. reservas the right
1o change these specifications without natice and withoul incurring
any cbigation relating 1o such change. Availabiity of some madels
and equipment bulids vary according to the counlry in wihich the
equipmant is used, The Hustrations and lext may include optional
equipment and accessories and may not incfude alt standard
enuipment. Your CASE dealer/distributor will be able to give you
detalis of the products and their specificaions available ln your area.

Zero tail swing
Standard arm: 4 £ 3 in {1.3 m)
Bucket linkage with lifting hook
Thumb bracket

Ready

Swing boom — 75° left/50° right
Hydraulic backfill blade

Base warranty coverage: 2-Year/3,000-Hour
Fuli Machine Limited Warranty

fiiendly. NOTE: All engines meet current EPA
emissions regulations. All spectfications are
stated In accardance wilh SAE Standards or
Recommendad Practises, where applicable,

B’iaaﬁfie.s'.gi@ CASE Construction Equipment is biodigsel-

SAFETY™ Always read the Operator’s Manual before
KEVER RIMES

opereling any equipment. Inspect equipment
before using i, and be sure it Is operating
properly. Follow the product safety signs and
use any safety features provided.
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AND OPTIONS

Tall S\mng (zero applles to std. counterwelght conflg only} Zero Zero Zerg Zero Conventional Minimai
Al.llﬂ Shlft Z-SPESdTI’a\'eI Systam L L ': ./ R { R .‘/ e ../ .. B / e " e
Auto Idle System - - - v/ v

Engine Starting Limit Thett Deterrent Ty v v v v

Travel Alarm 0 0 o o} o

Fully Hydrostatic Drive System g v R v s

orfset Swmg Boom v s s r v

Boom Swmg Brake (spr{ng applied, hydraullcally refeased) v 4 v Iy ‘i -’ :

LED Dignal lnstrument Cluster v v/ v v - -
5.7 Color LCD Touchscreen Instrument Gluster ._ R ) e L .-.. ./ v
Adjustab[e Suspensmn Seat wl SBal Be|t v - v v v s
Filot Operated Joystlcks with Proportuonal Auxilrary Ctmtro! ¥ o v v v v
Adjustable Wrist Rests: : ‘ BV Ve v F v T
Proportmnai Auxllaary Pedal (:onlrol o] o] (o] (o] o} -
Foot Pedal Travel Control . T Pl a v v o /o
Boom Swmg Pedal Control / o v v v s
Lockabte Storage Compartment -~ o - e s e g e
‘fwo Post canopy v - - - -
FourPostCanepy Ll -_ - R o - v o J S -‘ 
Enclosed Cab with Heat - 0 o] - - -
Enclosed Cabwith Heatand AC 0 . oo oo o v v
Rear-view Camera . . - - - 0 o
Automatic Climate Control ST T e e T B AR
B!ueiooth Radm wl USB c:mnecinr (mcluded wnth cab) - ' < ‘ v s s

'Side Rearward anrs

Standard Auxlllary Hydrauhcs (t -waylz-way combmalton} I v/ s v v v
SecundaryAux:IiaryHydraulrcs {2-way) SR Lo - o o o o Ao 2
Control Pattern Selector Valve v s v - v

Eieeironic Pattern Changer Switch ineaby =~ - - 100k

Flubher Tracks . . v v v v o s
SieeITracks SR O ST Bl Ul D 0 I : o
Sieel Tracks with Rubbar Pads - - - - e} o

Hubber Lkaracks ;. R - o T . s :.‘ . T . .. . . _ s o - s 0 )
Ad:htional Countenvelght o] o < 0 v o
Variable Width Backfil Blade v - - - - -
Variable Width Undercarriage s - - - - -
2-way Hydraulic Backfill Biade s v v e v v/
-way Hydrau![c Backfill Blade - - - e} o o
Bucket Linkage \mth Litting Hook o o - o v ./ v K v '
Extended Length LongArm (o] o] - o} [#] 8]
Thumb Bracket = .. R - v v v A s
Front Working Lights Halogen 7/ v v < v o
Front Working Lights - LED _ ) o - o ) o o
LED Beacnn o o] o o} a o]
Cylinder Rod Frotectlun {bucket, ami} - L - v L L - B ~
v v s v s v

Cylmcler Rod Protection (boom, backfill blade}

Mechamcal Pm Grabber 9] o o o] _ 0 o ]
HydrauitcPinGrabber R R - o Y- o o o
Klac Coupler Q 8] 8] o] (o] o}

/ =Standard O = Option
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Line drawings are for fusirative purpose enly and may not be exact representation of unit.
NGTE: The dimensions and performance specs below are with the optional lang arm configuratien,

Arm
- OveraiHoight -+
Overall Transport Length
W'dth of Upper Shuchare
Track Overali Lengih

o p;w-'??_

: Trad(OvaraIIw‘dﬁ'l f

me

. Track Shoe Wdth '

- Track Gauge

H Centerto Center -
' ldlerto Spmcket
| - Upper Striicturs . -
*. . Ground c]earance =
J Minimum

Ground Clearance

K. Toil Swing Radius

Boom Swing

i Badcf‘[IBladerm

o. Maxlmum Dlg Radfus
g Dlg Radlus at Gmunclline
. Maxlmum Dlg Dapﬂ1

2 Vertieal su-.ngm Wa!l
: Dig Depih

5, Dump HEIght
T. . Overall Reach Height
u. Bucket Ro‘lation

Bucket Digging
Force - IS0

N 'hﬂDin(ﬂmm)
: )

i "'-:112|n(285mm)

Backflli Blade Dlg I:lepth
4ﬂ3|n {1300 mm)

ATI0KE
- Trskgi6i)

aft8in (1.521m)

"-Tﬁﬂn(zszUmm) R Bﬁ2in(25(}[]mm)
11ﬂ5§n(3480mm)

:21111 in{BSDmm)

53 in {1 590 mm)

: iggm‘ 305"%» O 4ﬂ11 In(1500mm)
9.0 in {230 mm}

S 2R EelmmE

- 3f6In{l 070 mmt

4t 0in {1 230 mm)

'_ 1n51n(440mm)

6.7 in {170 mm}

201 10 (645 mm)
2ft4in G2 ma -

70° left/54° right

38 |n(250 mm}

8 9in {225 mm)

1313 in {4 030 mm)
12ft11 in (3940mm)

7ft91n (2 350 rnm)
. '41110 m(‘l 460mm) O

81t 10 In (2 670 mmm}
12811n (3680 mm).

187*

3,490 (bt
(1 580 kaff15.5 ki)

“Retracted, **Extended, *With Addltional Counterweight

s 35ﬂ0m(1 5uomm)

e z.aso-lbt o

4#t5in(1341m)

131t 31n {4 030 mm}

" 4R 7In (8 400 M)

61t 3in {1 910 mm}

8, 8 in (25{} mm)

4ft1ln(1 250mm) o

A1 11in (1 490 mm)

KB EO M) -

11 in {200 mm)

| 2R6H (50 W)
* 241010 (875 i

75° left/50° right

" oRoinOmm

1100 (sm e}

: '----.mﬂntaanmm)_ L

1310 (380 mm)

15#t4in (4 680 mm)

-14ft‘!1 in (4540mm)

aftaln(zﬁdsmm}
5ft3m(1605mm)

9t 1130 (3630 mm)

131 in{4235 mm)

168°

{1 300 kg128 k)

474010
(2 150 gH21.1 KN)

. BA1in {1 550 ).

3ft8|n(1 12m)

aﬂ2[n(2500mm) b

13A41n (4 180 mm)

4ﬂ10|n {t 485mﬂ1) .

Bﬂﬁln [\ 970 mm}

__5&1In(1550mm) N
118 (E0mmy

“aningzsomm

Aft11in{t 490 mmy

. 1ft81n(510mm)

11 In {280 mm)

 2tt6in (750 mm) -

2110 In {875 mm™
75° lef50° ﬂght

1.5 In {125 ey

1 m In (330 mm)

1 ﬁ 3 [n (370 mm}

1ftsin (450 mm)

15ﬂ3|n(4650 mm)
141twin(4515mm) S
8ft2|n (2 500 mm}

aﬂ#bin'(z'oss'mm)
9ft7in (2 930 mm)

14110 in{4270 mm)
e

Y A
“ {1 39T KT RN

4520180
{2050 §gf20.1 k)

5&31n(16m)
Bttzin(ZSDﬂmm) e

_uttuln(omm)
. OR5In{s

380081

151010 (4 790 mm)

"R O {1 530 MM

7 {0 (2 130 mm)

12in (300 mm}

; 4ﬁ9mn MOrnm) i

§f7In {1 700 mm)

©thginpomn)

11 i {290 mm}

31310 {985 mmy™
75° [ert.'5ﬂ“ nght

11t 3 in (3?0 mm)

1ﬁ3!n(390mm)

: 5ft9|n(1 ‘ﬂwmm}

185in 5 605 mm)

'1Bﬁﬂin (5495mm)

11ﬂ3|n(3440mu1)

Bftﬁm(2565mm) .J '

nﬁmm(smsmm}

. 161 {5 010 )

180°

720 kgfnsekﬁ}'

6,900 Iuf
(3 130 kgif30.7 ki

T s {f} —e———P}

‘Bft4in2Es0mm) -

Sftsinu 7.’40.mm)

'2ﬂ3:n(690mm)

S 2RI0REOM i geomey

.'mam(arsmm) S

i ﬂ3m(390 mm)

61t3in (191 m)

19ﬁ4in(5900mm§
Sﬂﬂn(!BBOmm}

81t 4in (2 530 mm)
‘§4in (1 s20mm)
15in (380 mm}

. 4f¥in (i S00mny

G6in (1990 mm)

131 {380 mm

80° left/50° right

2n3nEsm) -

1%20n (350 )

21t 07 {6 4060 mm)

" 2R 7020 M)
13 14 in {4 060 mm)

il ﬁ:_s:in'(u'__s'o . .

131291 {4 180 mm)

19ﬁ5in(5920mm).

180°

"64sn|hf

o IgTHy

9,550 bf
{4 330 kgtid2.4 k9

1t In(590 mm}
Gftainti g20mm)

673 (1,91 m}

" B4 In{2 550 mm)

181t 3in {5660 mm)

gfi4n( sd0mm)

Bt 4 in (2 550 mm)

sneing )
1 in (380 )

8n3i( 500

61t6in (1980 mm)

- 2ﬁ2[n(660mm)

1 #3n {360 mm)

. 3a7in i oaomim)
- 31t91n (1 138 mmy -

70“ Iafb'ﬁﬂ" righ‘t
".'Uft3ln(85mm)

Oft61n {143 mmj*™

th2h (350 mm)

: a i (200 mm}

2ft4in FOO mm)

BTN @00 mm)

2113 1n (6480 mm)

' 20ﬂ10m(8350mm)
134t 1 in (3 290 mm)

1100 @360

131t5n (4 100 enm)

Jtehzimsasomm

180°

semmt
(2280 kgt2zz4 1) "~

9,190 [bf
{4 170 kgt/40.9 kN)
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AN D S PECI FI CATI O NS (CONTINUED)

Operator TOPS/FOPS with

En\nronmeni 2-stt cannpy

Sound Leve .f:. ISD 6395 2003

Inside Gab: - snund pressure | level
S LpA=76 bB (%)

Type Canogy
.Cbnﬂguratiun‘... SRR Shortarm e |
3,910 1 {1 776 k)

Total

Model Kubota D902

Emissions Certiication Tor4fnal .

Fuel Diesel
Cylinders . *.7 1 3 )
Displacement 54.8 In® (898 cc)
Fuel Injection .~ -~ Mechanical -
Gross Horsepower - 16,8 hp (£2.5 IV}
SAE J1995 @ 2300 RPM

: Maxnmum Englna - 395 1064 (53.5 N-m)
Cnuhng Water-cooled

Trave) Speeds:

1st 1.4 mph (2.2 kph)
2nd 2.6 mph (4 2 kph)
Maximum. 7 33001
Trac‘hon Force (420 kQ)
w (se%)

Gradeahlhty

o HDPS 398 psl-:

Fuel Tank 5.3 gal 201}
Hydmulm'l’ank: Sl R e
7 Refll Gapacity - - 34gal{1ay <o
' Total System Su@sh
Engine Oil w/

Filter Change 1.0 gal (3.7}
Radiator - 090 351

14

v ESD 6306 2008

: " 150 6395: 2008 .- 150 6306: 2008 -
.- sound pressuve Eevei . stnd pressure |e_ .. 'sound pressure Eevai : 12 sound pressure eve]
o LpA=FAEB (A LpA 7508 (A). e ;_{LpA—??bB(A)

- 'LpA=77bB (&)

ROPS/FOPS
Enulused Cab

ROPS/FOPS
Enclosed Cab

ROPS/FOPS with 4-post
canapy or Enclosed Cab

ROPS/FOPS with 4-post
canupy or Enclused Cadb

ROPS/FOPS with 4-post
canupy or Enclosed Cab

150 6336: 2008 - 150 6396: 2008

Cancpy Canopy Canopy Cab Cab
- Shqrthnn T " Standard am- Longarm . __Lﬂlligﬂ_l.'_l'ﬂ_.‘_ G Lungarm
5,520 |b (2 505 ka) 6,306 |b (2 860 kg) 8,350 I (3 790 kg} 12,320 1b {5 580 kg) 13,760 b (6 240 kg)

Yanmar

Kubota D1305 Kabota D¥305 FTNVBSF-ESHYB Yanmar 4TNVISC Yanmar 4TNVISC
" Tier 4 Final - ' MerdFoal - Ticrd Finai (CEGR) | Tier  Fial (CEGA/DPR) - Tier 4 Finel (CEGR/DPR).
Diesel . -Blesei Diesel . Diesel Diesal
R D 3 T
?7 oin* (1 261 cc) 770 tn’ (1 21 cc) 100.2 i {1 642 c0) 203 In® (3 318 ce) 203in* (3319 cc)
P Machan;ca! ) Mechamca! a5 gm:{;aglx;mor Eff,ﬁ‘m!fmﬁ . Ef:er:szrali
248 hp {18.5 KW} 24.8 hp (18.5 kW) 244hp (1 a.é KW) 66.9 hp (49.9 kW) §4.7 hp (48.3 kW)
@ 2300 RPM @ 2300 RPM @ 2200 RPM @ 2400 RPM @ 2200 RPM
" 60.0 I6H 814 N: m} 600 b5t @14 Nem) . 694 b4 N} - 1787 okt (235' ) 1736 DAL (2354 Nem).
@ I600RPM . @I600RPM .o @T200RPM o @ 1550 RPM i ‘@ 1660 RPM:
Watez-coeled Waier;conled Wates-cooled Waler—cuoled . Water-cooted P

1.5 mph (2.4 kph) 1.5 mph (2.4 kpt) 1.6 mph (2.5 kph 1.3 mph (2.1 kph) 1.4 mph (2.2 ko)
27mph @3kl 27 (43kp!1) 2.6 mph (4.2 kph zompniatin 25 mph {4.0 kg
3B T R BRI _:'11saem R T
kg ek ek 30k B

30° (58%) 30° (58%) 30° (58%) 35° (70%) 35° (70%)
ROPS-A3pSl . ROPS<3Bpsl . ROPSSNA L pele : eSS
CAB-46psi 7 CAB-4dpsl o . GAB-4.83ps

77.9 gl ( ) o . 7.9ga1 (3{_1‘ 4] f0:5 gal_(t.m_ L} 31 7 gal (120 L} 21."1.'. pal .(82 3] .
71gal (27L) 7 gal(27i_) QBgaI a7 u _. 185 gl (TOL) : | 1599as(suu
S e U sl o 158gHEIY - ETgH(00) L zdgditol

15 gal (5.7 1} 16gal (5.9 1) 18 gat671) 3102 (11.60) 31 gal (1161)

13gal651) 3gaEy - 15@ESY sEESy L zeg(y
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AND SP

\foltage
Atternator Rating -

Battery

Main Pumps

Auxiliary Flow

System Rehai Presﬁum .

“Standard

Querload Rehef\fatve )

Pilot Gontrol
Hydraulic System:

Pump
Maximum Capacity

Control Valves
Swing:

Motor -

Travek
Motor

Swmg Speed

Undarcarnaga
__Tr__a_uk_ﬂ_olie;s

Boom:
Length

" Standard Length -~ -,

Long Asm Length -

: 39;3&-.&. o

12Valts

doamp.

1x12Vx45A8
420 GGA

Variable displacement
tandem axlal pistan
puimp 4 gear pump

MaximumHa{edFlnw 2x5+3§;)m

(2x188+11.3 L/mir)

7.9 gpm @ 2088 psi
{30 Limin @ 205 ban)

2,960 psl (206 bar)©

3,270 psi (225 bar) .

Gear Pump
1.8 gpm (6.8 Limin)

12Voits

Cdbamp .

1x12¥x58Ah
680 CCA

Variable displacement
tandem axial pisten
PUMp 4+ Gaar pump

2x73+5299m

(2x27f 6,-:»1,9(_5L_fm_|n)

12.2 gpm @ 3133 pst

{46 Limin @ 216 bar}

3,180 psi (216 ban) ¢
3,410 psl (235 bag)

Gear Purmp
2,7 gpm (10.4 Lmén)

12 Volls

40 amp

1x12Vx 80 Ah
630 CCA

Varlahle dispiacement
tandem axlal piston
PUMP + gear pump

2x?3+529pm

2x276+19.6 _le;_n)

12,2 apm @ 3133 psl
(46 L/min @ 216 bar)

3130 psi {216 ba)

" 3,410 psi (235 bar). .

Gear Pump
2.7 gpm {10.4 L/min}

3271 pst {226 bar)
" 3,556 psi (245 bax)

12 ants

: 55 amp

fX12Vx 70 AR
750 CCA

Variable displacement
tandem axfal piston
pump + gear pump

o 2x99+61gpm

2x37.4+23.1 L_imin)

16.0 gpm @ 3278 psi
(60.5 Limin € 226 bar)

Gear Pump
2.6 gom {9.9 E/min}

ECl Fl CAT I O N S (CONTINUED)

12 Valts
60 amp

1x12Vx 100 Ah
850 CCA

Variable displasement
fandem axial plston
PUM + Gear pump

X153+ 101 gom -
{2%57.8 + 38.4 L/min} -

15.3 gpm @ 3133 psi

(57.8 Limin @ 216 bar)

313008l @216 ba)

3,410 psl (235 bar) *

Gear Pump
2.5 gom (9.5 Limin)

Pilot controt for bunm arm, bucket, and swing. Mechanical control for leftfnght track travel and backfil biade.

' -erd dlsplacement
B axjal plston motor. -
. Mtomatcspnng

“applied hydraulic ~
relgased bml;'-

- Variable
displacement
axial piston

- 2-stage planetary

© 0-9.5APM

5ttt in (1.8 m)

anzinoosm
“atgin{112m

Cansinqizm
“4f5in (135 m)

“ leed daspiacemem -

- axlal piston motor " -
= Automatic spring . -
.. applied hydrailic

- relpased brake

- Varialle
displacement
axiat plston

- 2-stage planetary

- Automatic spring

applled hydrauilc
relgased brake

0 QIRFM

. 1 upperfa !owereach_

gft5in (1.95m)

Cohemizm

: L Faxed dlsplacemant y

mial piston motor .

- Automatic spring .-

applled hydrautic. -

* ‘released brake

- Variable
disptacement
axial piston

- 2.gtage planatary

- Automatic saring

applied hydraulic
released hrake

D 91RPM

1 upperM lowe: each

6ft8in{2.03 m

L 4R3R{13m
CBfE3ia (16 m

D - Fved dlsplacement
.- axial piston mobar -

- Automatic spring

' apphed hydraulic~ " -
feleased brake -

- Varlable
displacement
axial piston

- 2-staga planetary

- Automatic spring

applied hydraulic
released brake

0-9.5RPM
"1 upperf4 fower sach -

8ft2in{5m

'_ - axial piston rnotor ’
- Aomatic spring -

0-9.1 RPM

1 uppen/s lowar each -

- F:xed d sp1ar.ement

. applied hydraullc,

. relgased brake

- Variable
displacement
axlat piston

- 2-stage planetary

- Automatic speng

applied hydrautic
releasad brake

8t10in 3.0 m}

CBR3MOEM-
L ER3INMOm) :

12VD“8
samp .

1%12Vx 100 Ah
850 CCA

Variable displacement
tandesm axiat pisten
puinp + gear plimp

31454101 gpm i
{2x55 +38.4 Limin)

14.5 gpm @ 3133 psl
{55 L/min @ 216 bar)

2,10 psl (216 bar) -

3,410 psl (235 ba)" ©

(igar pump
2.5 gpm (9.5 L/min)

- Fed. drspiacemen‘t

axial plstonmntnr s

- .- Automatic spring - -

applied hydrauic < -

" ‘released brake -

- Variable
displacement
axial plston

- 2-stage planslary

- Automatic spring

applied hydraglic
released brake

- 8.8 APM

ippac/S lowor each’

Sftein2.9m

Att1ain(A8m) -

683 (19m) -
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CASE

A STRONG CASE.

Since 1842, we at CASE Construction Equipment have lived by an
unwavering commitment to build practical, intuitive solutions that deliver
both efficiency and productivity.

We continually strive to make it easier for our customers to implement
emerging technologies and new compliance mandates.

Today, our global scale combined with our local expertise enables us

to keép customers’ real-world challenges at the center of our product
development. This focus has led to numerous innovations like Ride
Control™, electro-hydraulic controls, Blade Shake, PowerLift™, over-center
boom design and the peace of mind that only CASE ProCare provides.

Every CASE machine is backed by more than 300 North American dealer
locations, thousands of OEM, remanufactured and all-makes parts, and
flexible financing and insurance options that provide the kind of reliable,
steadfast support you expect from a professional partner.

We are passionate about improving the lives of others, whether investing
in our veterans or raising awareness about local infrastructure initiatives
through Dire States. Our goal is to build both stronger machines — and
stronger communities.

At the end of the day, we do what's right by our customers and our
communities so that they can count on CASE.

CaseCE.com/CSeries

©2021 CNH Industrial America 1LC. Alf rights reserved. CASE, IMPORTANT: CASE Construction Equipment Inc. reserves tha Biodiesel,  CASE Construction Equipment Is biodiesel-friendly.

CNH Industrial Gapital and CNH Industrizl Trademarks are right o change these specifications without notice and without Reany NOTE: Al engi —

ragisterad in the United States and many other countrias, owned incuming any obigation relating to such change. Avallatilly of TE Al enﬂ;:'nes meet current EFA erg Isswns

by of licensed to CNH industrial NV, its subsidiaries or affiiaies. some madels and equipment buiids vary accosding ta the coualry reguiadhnns. mzpse‘:;iﬁcahugzgre s{aRte n o

Prictedt in LLS A, Gontains 10%.post-consumer fier, in wiich the squipment is ussd, The iusirations and text may g"c"{] o !.S“’;; s ar Hecammen
inchide eptional equipment and accessories and may ot inckids vaclioes, Where appicable.

Form No, GCE202108MINIEXG all standard equipment, Your CASE dealer/distrivirior will be AL SAFETY™ Always read the Operater's Manual before

Replaces Form No. CCE202107MInIEXC able to give you detafs of the products and their specifications WVERHIRT e rmiing equipment, inspect equipment before
avallabie In your area. using &, and be sure it is operating property.

Fellow the product safety signs and use any safety
features provided.




. operate attachments for

STANDARD!
“AUXILIARY HYDRAULICS
“All C Series mini excavators
" come standard with auxiliary
 hydraulics directly controlled
from the joystick — giving
'yo_u the opportunity to

. ‘even greater versatility.




TLB

ur 83” wide 14k bumper pull is by far our
most popular tilt model. With two 7k Dexter
axles and tons of standard features, this
model is a perfect fit for the contractor or
weekend warrior.

EATURE

6” Channel Tongue (8.2 lbs/ft)

2 -5200 or 7000 Lb Dexter Torsion Axles
2 5/16” Adjustable Coupler

3” Structural Crossmembers

20” Deck Height

11 Degree Loading Angle

Knife Edge Tail {1/4” Diamond Plate)
Removable Diamond Plate Fenders
Rub Rail and Stake Pockets

10k Drop-Leg Jack

(4) Standard 3” D-Rings

Radial Tires (sizes on p.37)

E-Z Lube Hubs

Black Mod Wheels

3” x 10” Cylinder with 1.5” Shaft
Cambered Dexter Nevr-R-Adjust Torsion Axles
Multi-leaf Slipper Spring Suspension
Treated Pine Floor

Lifetime LED Lighting

All Lighting DOT Approved

Molded Sealed Harness with Resistors
7-Way Receiver Female Plug with Adapter
Powdura Powder Coat & One Cure Primer




el
. 3 MOLD
Biclen
z »
[ L) (]

GVWR AXLES:
-.9990 2X52001b
9990 | 2X52001b | 225/75R16 6 Hole
9990 | 2X5200lb | 225/75R166Hole | 4
9990 - | 2X52001b | 225/75R166Hole | - = 6
14000 2X70001b | 235/80R16 8 Hole 2
-~ 14000 2X70001b | 235/80R168Hole | 4.
-14000 2 X 7000 1b | 235/80R16 8 Hole B
14000.. | 2X70001b | 235/80R168Hole | -8
14000 | 2X70001b | 235/80R168 Hole |
TN AR B RIE LT O L INGE DEPENDING DN GG S el o
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Request for Board Action
City of Needles, California

CITY COUNCIL [JUTILITY BOARD [X] NPUA Regular [ ] Special

Meeting Date:

Title:

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

March 22, 2022

Accept the bid from PHILLIPS EXCAVATION for Base Bid listed in the total amount
of $63,000 to perform clean up abatement services along Reclamation Road under
the Cal Recycle Grant

The City was awarded an illegal dumping grant from CalRecycle on April 30, 2021,
for $75,500. Staff identified several areas along Reclamation Road where illegal
dumping is occurring.

On 03/09/2022 the project was advertised in the Needles Desert Star and bids were
opened on 03/15/2022 and one qualifying bid was received. The bid received was
from Phillips Excavation for $63,000. The remaining budget of $12,500 will be
utilized to cover staff time, procure signage, and barriers to deter additional illegal
dumping.

Available from CalRecycle a grant in the amount of $75,500 in the general fund and
one bid was received in the amount of $63,000. Remaining funds will be used for

staff time, signage, and barriers. M Sylvia Miledi

Recommendation: Accept the bid from PHILLIPS EXCAVATION for Base Bid listed in the total

Submitted By:

amount of $63,000 to perform clean up abatement services along Reclamation
Road under the Cal Recycle Grant and authorize staff to issue a Notice of Award
and Notice to Proceed.

Tammy Ellmore, Engineering Tech Il
Rainie Torrance, Assistant Utility Manager

City Management Reviewzm Date: '5l.| c ! y B W

el e T B e T e T T T T T T I e ——

Approved: |:| Not Approved: |:] Tabled: |:| Other: |:|

(
AGENDA ITEM: ’—\



City of Needles
SEALED BID OPENING

03/15/2022 LITTER ABATEMENT - CAL RECYCLE
Blu |
BIDDER % % 5 E TOTAL BID

1 PHILLIPS EXCAVATING INC. P2 || ea| e $ 63,000
2 I $

3 I

4 ) $

5 CICICI $

6 Ooo0| s

7 LI $

8 CICEIE ¢

9 CICICIET $

10 | $

Present at Opening:

TAMMY ELLMORE
RAINIE TORRANCE

Recorded by: DALE JONES
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Request for Council Action
City of Needles, California

CALIFORNIA

lb@su\.-e'b

CITY COUNCIL [JUTILITY BOARD [ ] NPUA Regular [] Special

Meeting Date:

Title:

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

Recommendation:

Submitted By:

March 22, 2022

Accept TKE Engineer's Proposal for Design Work on First Year — Phase Il
(Obernolte) — Water Service & Street Improvement Project in the amount not to
exceed $26,000.

On 04/12/2021 the City submitted several projects in which Congressman
Obernolte could sponsor in his district. The City was selected for one project to
complete the First Year — Phase Il (Obernolte) Water Service and Street
Improvements which included the remain streets to be completed around the
school’'s area such as Coronado, Orange, Park, Fifth, L Street, Collins, Highland,
Fourth and Erin Drive Loop. Moving forward with First Year — Phase Il Water
Service and Street Improvements to include Grind & Pave Project will require
design work by the City’s Contract Engineer.

Total not to exceed $26,000 being funded by Public Works under FY 22 balance
is $2,934,776 to spend towards the 15-year Street Improvements Plan.
Sylvia Miledi __.

Accept TKE Engineer’s Proposal for Design Work on First Year — Phase |l
(Obernolte) — Water Service & Street Improvement in the amount not to exceed
$26,000. and authorize staff to execute new task between City & TKE Engineer’s
for said work.

Tammy Elimore, Engineering Tech I

City Management Review:‘Z L QC— Date: é\ \ &= ‘ O T

" — — — b S R WD R S S e e e e e G R G B S e e e mm e e

Approved: D Not Approved: |:| Tabled: |:_| Otherzl:]

Pagelof1l AGENDA ITEM:



T K E ENGINEERING, I NC.

RECEIVED

By Tammy Ellmore at 8:45 am, Mar 08, 2022

March 4, 2022

Mr. Alberto Paiva

City Engineer/Building Official
City of Needles

817 Third Street

Needles CA 92363

Subject: Proposal to Provide Professional Engineering and Design Services for the
Obernolte Street Improvements and Water Service Replacements

Dear Mr. Paiva:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal to provide professional
engineering services for the subject project. The City of Needles (City) desires to
retain a consultant to aid in completing the design of street improvements and water
service replacement along various streets. More specifically, the Obernolte Street
Improvements and Water Service Replacements Project scope includes grind and
overlay of existing AC pavement, with spot full depth AC removal and replacement
repairs, and replacement of water services along the following streets:

e Coronado Ave - J Street to Erin Drive

e North Erin Drive - Bailey Ave to Orange Way

e South Erin Drive - Bailey Ave to Orange Way

e Orange Way - Erin Drive to Washington Street
e Collins Street - Bailey Drive to Park Ave

e Park Avenue - Collins Street to Highland Street
e Highland Street — Park Avenue to Cul-de-sac

o Fifth Street - East and West of L Street

e Fourth Street - West of L Street

e L Street - Fifth Street to Broadway Avenue

The proposed street grind and overlay and water service replacement will cover
approximately 5,940 linear feet of two lane streets. Based on meetings with City
staff, TKE anticipates preparing construction plan sheet using aerial images, typical
and standard details to identify proposed improvements. Our proposed scope of
services is described in more detail below:

23085 Chicago Av
Ph. (951) 680o0-0

www.tk

e - Riverside - CA - 9
440 - Fax (951) 68o0-0
eengineering.com

2507
490



Letter to Mr. Alberto Paiva
Obernolte Street and Water Improvement Proposal Page 2 of 3

SCOPE OF SERVICES
TKE’s scope of services is presented in the following paragraphs:
Task 1. Records Research

We will thoroughly research existing utility records and acquire copies of all available
records. The purpose of the records research is to assemble survey records to
establish locations of property limits of the proposed site and determine locations of
all existing utilities and improvements.

The research will consist of assembling copies of assessors’ maps, tract maps, parcel
maps, monument ties, benchmark data, corner records, street improvement plans,
and utility drawings. We will notify Underground Service Alert to acquire a complete
list of underground utility purveyors. The utility drawings will include existing
drawings from the City, including the existing site boundary survey, and drawings
and/or atlas maps from all private utility companies, and/or agencies.

Task 2. Preliminary Design

We will prepare the preliminary design drawings on 24” by 36" sheets with the City’s
standard title block using AutoCAD 2019 software at a drawing scale of 1"=40" for
plan sheets. The preliminary design drawings will include a plan view based on aerial
imagery and City provided information (i.e. limits of spot removal repairs). We will
add the sheet north arrow, graphic scale, existing improvements and utilities (based
on both assembled records and field data), property lines, public and private right-
of-way, street centerline, and street names to the plan view portion of the drawings.

The preliminary design will consist of a title sheet, construction notes sheets, plan
view sheets, and a detail sheet.

TKE will forward the preliminary design drawings to the City for review. Upon
completion of the City’s review, TKE will meet with staff to gather comments and
receive direction for the final design.

Task 3. Final Design

We will incorporate the City’s preliminary design comments, refine the design as
required, and provide the City final drawings, including hard (mylar drawings and
specifications) and digital (PDF and Word) copies of the drawings, and specifications
for final approval and bidding.

Task 4. Bidding Assistance

TKE will provide project pre-award services as needed including but not limited to
preparation of response to RFI's during bid period, preparation of addenda as
required, and attend pre-bid job walk for technical assistance. Lastly, TKE will assist
the City with review of bid proposals in accordance with the contract documents.



Letter to Mr. Alberto Paiva

Obernolte Street and Water Improvement Proposal Page 3 of 3
FEE
Our budget to provide the services described is as follows:

Description Amount

1. Records Research $ 1,000

2, Preliminary Design $ 14,000

3. Final Design $ 8,000

4. Bidding Assistance $ 3,000

Total: $ 26,000

TKE's proposed project fee of $26,000 will include preparation of construction
drawings which will include seven (7) sheets (i.e. title sheet, note sheet, four plan
only sheets, and one detail sheet). We will invoice the City monthly in accordance
with our rate schedule. Our invoice will not exceed the amount presented above
without prior approval.

SCHEDULE

TKE anticipates completing preliminary design within 8 weeks of receiving notice to
proceed. Thereafter, TKE anticipates completing the final design within 4 weeks of
receiving City comments.

Again, thank you for the opportunity to submit our proposal to provide professional
engineering services for the City. If you have any questions, please contact me at
(951) 680-0440.

Sincerely, _
“ipc Lathe™
Steven W. Ledbetter, P.E.

Vice President
TKE Engineering, Inc.

Attachments: Rate Schedule



/LENGiNEERING, INC.

RATE SC HEDULE
2021- 2022

HOURLY
RATE

Principal in CRarge .. .....coce coeieiis v it svesiens cesessiins soesiees $175.00
Project Manager/Construction Manager/Licensed Surveyor ..... .......... .......... $165.00
Senior Engineer/Project Engineer (PE)/Senior Plan Checker.... .......... .......... $155.00
Peaucite ENgHEer: woa mwuns nnrismo e o s mxsmos $145.00
Assistant Engineer/Plan Checker/Designer...........cccooce voviinins weiennins s $135.00
X0 (L@ X 0 =0 10| o - | 1 T e e e T P $125.00
Engineering Technician...... ........c. coovvies veveieniinciiens g $ 90.00
CIBIACAT ..oviies sssmsissie snoommnnm eonvsasuon. smsssmesss. srsssasssrsmssssmnpass stersmassns ssonsss $4s, SIEERGHS $ 85.00
Forensic BBl s unswuns: s messmomsmmmmsosonmsmmmommmmmes smmmm $250.00
Expert Wilhess TestMONY s s ssnmsisanmsimissaomms ssronmamssers e s $350.00
SURVEYING SERVICES
2-Man Survey Crew (Prevailing Wage).... .....ccoooiriiiiin i e v $240.00
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
Senior Construction Inspector (Prevailing Wage) ........... e ceiiiiis s $120.00
Construction Inspector (Prevailing Wage) ... i v v $110.00
REIMBURSABLE COSTS
I-hOUEE REBIOAUCHDN ..onve wonmmasmsn srsosnes: cisuesmisss sasivsin: aanai; sy pasmwsse Cost
Printing and Materials ........ ...ccoce woiiiiiis e i e Cost + 10%
Express Mail/Courier/Next Day Service .. ........cccocoiiis cviiinns v i Cost + 10%
Special Subconslltant SEIVICES ... sswn saessmsossremen seanssnums sarssssans srsassaess Cost + 10%

Revised June 2021



City of Needles Capital Projects
PHASE Obernolte Street Inprovements & Water Service Replacement
including PAVING & SLURRY work
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Request for Council Action
City of Needles, California

X CITY COUNCIL [JUTILITY BOARD []NPUA X] Regular [] Special

Meeting Date:

Title:

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

Recommendation:

Submitted By:

March 22, 2022

Accept TKE Engineer's Proposal for Design Work on Phase Il — Water Service &
Street Improvement Project in the amount not to exceed $36,000.

City staff developed a 15-year Pavement Management Plan (PMP) for all 47 miles
of city-maintained roadway. The PMP outlined priorities to maintain good roads
because the City can preserve dozens of roads for the cost of repairing one road.
The next phase of the 15-year plan is Phase lll — Water Service & Street
Improvements around D Street to Palmway and Broadway to Desnok. Moving
forward with Phase Ill-Street Improvements Grind & Pave Project will require
design work by the City’s Contract Engineer.

Total not to exceed $36,000 being funded by Public Works under FY 22 Phase Il|
— Water Service & Street Improvement Project balance is $2,934,776 to spend
towards the 15-year Street Improvements Plan.

Sylvia Miledi A

Accept TKE Engineer’s Proposal for Design Work on Phase Il — Water Service &
Street Improvement Project in the amount not to exceed $36,000 and authorize
staff to execute new task between City & TKE Engineer’s for said work.

Tammy Ellmore, Engineering Tech I

City Management Review: \Z \ A Date: 5 \ \Cp ‘ [

Approved: D Not Approved: |:] Tabled: D Other:D

Page1of1 AGENDA ITEM: Q\



Letter to Mr. Alberto Paiva
Phase 111 Street and Water Improvement Design Proposai Page 2 of 3

SCOPE OF SERVICES
TKE's scope of services is presented in the following paragraphs:
Task 1. Records Research

We will thoroughly research existing utility records and acquire copies of all available
records. The purpose of the records research is to assemble survey records to
establish locations of property limits of the proposed site and determine locations of
all existing utilities and improvements.

The research will consist of assembling copies of assessors’ maps, tract maps, parcel
maps, monument ties, benchmark data, corner records, street improvement plans,
and utility drawings. We will notify Underground Service Alert to acquire a complete
list of underground utility purveyors. The utility drawings will include existing
drawings from the City, including the existing site boundary survey, and drawings
and/or atlas maps from all private utility companies, and/or agencies.

Task 2. Preliminary Design

We will prepare the preliminary design drawings on 24” by 36" sheets with the City's
standard title block using AutoCAD 2019 software at a drawing scale of 1"=40" for
plan sheets. The preliminary design drawings will include a plan view based on aerial
imagery and City provided information (i.e. limits of spot removal repairs). We will
add the sheet north arrow, graphic scale, existing improvements and utilities (based
on both assembled records and field data), property lines, public and private right-
of-way, street centerline, and street names to the plan view portion of the drawings.

The preliminary design will consist of a title sheet, construction notes sheets, plan
view sheets, and a detail sheet.

TKE will forward the preliminary design drawings to the City for review. Upon
completion of the City's review, TKE will meet with staff to gather comments and
receive direction for the final design.

Task 3. Final Design

We will incorporate the City's preliminary design comments, refine the design as
required, and provide the City final drawings, including hard (mylar drawings and
specifications) and digital (PDF and Word) copies of the drawings, and specifications
for final approval and bidding.

Task 4. Bidding Assistance

TKE will provide project pre-award services as needed including but not limited to
preparation of response to RFI's during bid period, preparation of addenda as
required, and attend pre-bid job walk for technical assistance. Lastly, TKE will assist
the City with review of bid proposals in accordance with the contract documents.



Letter to Mr. Alberto Paiva

Phase III Street and Water Improvement Design Proposal Page 3 of 3
FEE
Our budget to provide the services described is as follows:

Description Amount

1. Records Research $ 1,000

2. Preliminary Design $ 20,000

3. Final Design $ 12,000

4. Bidding Assistance $ 3,000

Total: $ 36,000

TKE’s proposed project fee of $36,000 will include preparation of construction
drawings which will include ten (10) sheets (i.e. title sheet, note sheet, seven plan
only sheets, and one detail sheet). We will invoice the City monthly in accordance
with our rate schedule. Our invoice will not exceed the amount presented above

without prior approval.

SCHEDULE

TKE anticipates completing preliminary design within 8 weeks of receiving notice to
proceed. Thereafter, TKE anticipates completing the final design within 4 weeks of
receiving City comments.

Again, thank you for the opportunity to submit our proposal to provide professional
engineering services for the City. If you have any questions, please contact me at
(951) 680-0440.

Sincerely,

S Lol

Steven W. Ledbetter, P.E.
Vice President
TKE Engineering, Inc.

Attachments: Rate Schedule



ENGINEERING, INC.

RATE SC HEDULE
2021- 2022

PANGIDALIN CHATGE. .. ccrerenrs sssomosess sisksasios siiisesmvin et sussaiion iowssetis pasyiysss
Project Manager/Construction Manager/Licensed Surveyor ..... .......... .o
Senior Engineer/Project Engineer (PE)/Senior Plan Checker.... .......... ..........
Associate ENQGINEEI . ....cccce. oiiiiiit i i e ees ceeiiaees e
Assistant Engineer/Plan Checker/Designer ............civiie vineninns sieneinees ceeeneenns
AMOCAD TechNiGIaN .o oo senisnss samamms s s v oo
Engineenng TechnICIaN . ucas s sossmomienss s S wweirsm
CIBTICR .vurpeses mmomsmrnan mvemesnen onsmmesans, nspemeess SEEAIEESHVIITHE OIS FAs <RI ToRiRRl
Forensic ENGINEEIiNG ......... coccverit coviiiiis e cis seeneeeas iR
Expert Witness Testimony .......... coooiie vt sieeiies srieeies ienin

SURVEYING SERVICES

2-Man Survey Crew (Prevailing Wage).... ....cccccvvviiiins cviiinins evvieens e

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

Senior Construction Inspector (Prevailing Wage) ........... coccoeveee evieee e,
Construction Inspector (Prevailing Wage) ........ccccovvviis voiiiiiis civveiiens ceeeiiees

REIMBURSABLE COSTS

In-house Reproduchion: ....c s s s souames assos nissves
Erinting and Matsnials . o smss s s mvmeamsanimy winssms amvie o
Express Mail/Courier/Next Day Service .. .........cccoieie viieeiis ciieiins cvinn,
Special Subconsultant Services ... .....ccc. v e _—_—

HOURLY
RATE

$175.00
$165.00
$155.00
$145.00
$135.00
$125.00
$ 90.00
$ 85.00
$250.00
$350.00

$240.00

$120.00
$110.00

Cost
Cost + 10%
Cost + 10%
Cost + 10%

Revised June 2021



City of Needles Capital Projects
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Request for Council Action

CALIFORNIA

City of Needles, California
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————— ..
CITY COUNCIL [JUTILITY BOARD []NPUA I Regular [] Special

Meeting Date:

Title:

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

Recommendation:

Submitted By:

March 22, 2022

Accept TKE Engineer’s Proposal for Design Work on Prop 68 parks grant award at
Duke Watkins Park in the amount not to exceed $318,639

On 12/08/2021 the City received official notice from State of California Department
of Parks and Recreation of being selected for funding through the Proposition 68
Statewide Park Development and Community Revitalization Program. The total
grant in the amount of $3,965,400 was granted to the City of Needles for our design
of Duke Watkins Park.

The parks and recreation commission approved the recommended action on March
21, 2022.

A total not to exceed $318,639 to complete design documents including (PS & E)
plans, specifications & estimates for the project, being funded by Parks and

Recreational Capital in the General Fund FY 22 & FY 23.
Sylvia Miledi /A'W(]

Accept TKE Engineer's Proposal for Design Work on Prop 68 parks grant award at
Duke Watkins Park in the amount not to exceed $318,639 and authorize staff to
execute new task between City & TKE Engineer’s for said work.

Tammy Ellmore, Engineering Tech Il
Rainie Torrance, Assistant Utilities Manager

City Management Review: \2 SN Date: ;';{j_e_\e_z_

Approved: |:| Not Approved: |:| Tabled: |:| 0ther:|:|

Page 1 0f 1 aenpa 1mev: \ O



TKE ENGINEERING, I NC.

March 15, 2022

Ms. Rainie Torrance
Assistant Utility Manager
City of Needles

817 Third Street
Needles CA 92363

Subject: Proposal to Provide Professional Engineering and Landscape
Architecture Services for the Duke Watkins Park Improvements Project

Dear Ms. Torrance:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal to provide professional
engineering and landscape architecture services for the subject project. TKE
Engineering, Inc. (TKE) is partnering with Community Works Design Group (CWDG)
for landscape architecture, Knapp & Associates Inc. for structural engineering, and
JCA Engineering, Inc. for electrical engineering (herein referred to as Project Team)
to prepare improvement plans for integrating Proposition 68 Statewide Park Program
funding into the existing Duke Watkins Park. We are confident that the Project Team
offers the best fit for the City of Needles. This confidence is rooted in the following
points:

s The Project Team will begin these projects with a strong familiarity and rapport
with the City, as we have worked seamlessly together on previous Park and
Public Works projects. We recently updated a conceptual plan for the 1st
Beach/ Marina Park site with the same team.

e We have a wealth of experience in preparing construction drawings and
providing bidding and construction administration services for State Grant-
funded projects, including Proposition 68 and its predecessor, Proposition 84.

e We understand the costs and intricacies involved in designing new features
into existing parks. As we proceed from schematic design into construction
drawings, we plan on walking the City through a series of critical decisions to
ensure that the proposed design will make way for a high-quality, durable,
maintenance-friendly facility within the available funding parameters, and that
can be achieved in an expedited time frame.

e CWDG excels in providing and updating three-dimensional (3D) renderings to
fully convey design intent to key stakeholders and constituents. Providing
tangible renderings of the design in progress ensures that misconceptions and

2305 Chicago Ave - Riverside - CA - 9
Ph. (951) 680-0440 - Fax (951) 680-0
www.tkeengineering.com

2507
490



Letter to Ms. Rainie Torrance
Duke Watkins Park Improvements Proposal Page 2 of 7

unfulfilled expectations are managed from the early stages of the project. This
also allows full-scale insight to potential design conflicts that can be hashed
out virtually, to avoid costly change orders during construction.

The slated renovations to Duke Watkins Park site have a strong focus in
providing accessible and equitable amenities into the park. Accessible design
is our forte! Our Project Team will be led by CWDG’s Principal Landscape
Architect, Scott Rice, whom in addition to being an award-winning park
planner, is the only landscape architect in southern California that also holds
Certified Access Specialist (CASp) credentials.

Our team is supplemented by a cutting-edge action sports consultant, Spohn
Ranch, whom has designed and built several acclaimed pump tracks in the
southwestern United States, most recently in Morenci, AZ. The Spohn Ranch
team is equipped to prepare a pump track design that can be competitively bid
to muitiple specialty subcontractors.

OQur team consists entirely of consultants that we have teamed with on
numerous successful park projects. Our collective familiarity with one another
will ensure that we will “hit the ground running” on this project.

We pride ourselves on our ability to provide a fully-dedicated level of service
to each of our municipal clients. Accordingly, we only pursue projects and
clients that we can guarantee that ongoing client satisfaction can be fulfilled.
We are confident that we can continue providing this top level of service to the
City of Needles.

Our proposed scope of services is described in more detail below.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Project Team’s scope of services is presented in the foliowing paragraphs:

Task 1.a - Concept Refinement and Schematic Design

Upon Notice to Proceed, our team will work with the City to transform the conceptual
plans provided by the City for the Jack Smith Park into schematic plans, so that final
decisions can be made on layout, materials, and so on. A critical step in this process
is developing real-time cost estimates so that we can ensure our design stays within
the City’s available funding.

1.

Our Project Team, including the key representatives of our subconsultants, will
meet with the City, with proper social distancing guidelines in place (or online
if necessary, depending on the applicable COVID protocol in place at the time
of award). The purpose of this kick-off meeting will be to allow the City and
our team to establish the next steps for expediting the project design.



Letter toc Ms. Rainie Torrance
Duke Watkins Park Improvements Proposal Page 3 of 7

2.

Our Project Team will become intimately familiar with all aspects of the existing
sites, utilizing in-person inventorying by our in-house ISA Certified Arborist
and Certified Landscape Irrigation Auditor. Topographic survey, utility field
surveys will be performed by TKE Engineering. Structural engineering including
shade structures for the playground, smali dog park, picnic areas, and park
bench areas, expression art wall, footings and slab foundation for pre-
fabricated restroom will be handled by Knapp Knapp & Associates Inc. JCA
Engineering, Inc. will lead the electrical engineering for the new splash pad,
pre-fabricated restroom, and bicycle pump track area lighting. Finally, our
geotechnical consultant will contact Underground Service Alert, and also obtain
local authorization prior to excavating three hollow-stem auger borings to
depths up to 50 feet or refusal, unless the City will aliow recent geotechnical
recommendations to apply to the new improvements.

We will put together an initial base plan, utilizing the data gathered in Step 2,
combined with the conceptual plan information previously prepared. The base
plan will serve as a moldable tool for reshaping to best fit the City’s needs and
operational abilities. We will concurrently update our initial cost estimate based
on our understanding of the City’s expectations for the park improvements.
Because the funding of this project is limited, the ongoing cost assessment will
be a critical step in the design process. Estimated costs will reflect escalation
to midpoint of construction.

Once the City has indicated initial concurrence with the layouts, we will develop
an initial color plan and 3D renderings for conveying the working design to
stakeholders and constituents. We will include up to three revisions to the
working concept, each accompanied by updated color plans and renderings.

We will actively participate in as many community and Council meetings
deemed necessary for the forward progress of this project. All preparatory
meetings and correspondence with City Staff in advance of the community
meeting are also included.

We will update the conceptual designs and 3D renderings based on the
Community and City input into an updated color plan to memorialize the
completion of this concept refinement task. Multiple fly-through rendering
video clips (1 min. max each) will be provided for publicizing the project.

Task 1.a - Deliverables

CAD and PDF versions of topographic and utility survey

Updated color concept plans, 3D renderings, 3D fly-through videos

Cost estimates refiecting estimated cost at midpoint of construction escalated
pricing



Letter to Ms. Rainie Torrance
Duke Watkins Park Improvements Proposal Page 4 of 7

Task 1.b — Design Development (60% Plans/ Specs/ Estimates [PS&E])

With City buy-in to the updated conceptual plans, we will move forward with the
preparation of plans, specifications, and estimates (PS&E) necessary to obtain full
City and applicable Agency approvals prior to construction. All scope items within the
City’s Request for Proposals (RFP) are included, even if not specifically noted below.
The PS&E package will include all items deemed necessary for full City approval, but
are not necessarily limited to, the items listed below.

1.

DEMOLITION PLANS: We will prepare demolition plans to clearly indicate action
for all items to be demolished as well as those intended to be protected in
place. For park renovation projects, the intricacy and clarity of which items
need to be protected in place is an essential portion of the construction
documents, and can eliminate the ambiguity that often triggers contractor
change orders during construction.

CIVIL ENGINEERING PLANS: We will prepare a working draft of the grading
plan for construction of finished grading, drainage, street and parking lot
improvements, horizontal and vertical control, water and sewer plans, and dust
control plans. Preliminary Cut and Fill earthwork calculations will be prepared
and updated. The plans will be at a scale of 1”=20" and indicate detail finish
grading, Particular emphasis will be placed on ADA access into and within the
park and will be designed with City input. Various options will be explored and
refined into the construction document details.

CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS: Construction Drawings will include site plans and
details with sufficient detail to accommodate construction. Plans will identify
recommended suppliers and products, with emphasis given to local sources,
sustainable concepts, recycled/ recyclable materials, and durability of
products,

IRRIGATION PLANS: We will prepare complete irrigation plans to comply with
local water requirements and specific City requirements indicated by the City.
All elements of the system will be designed to carry optimal amounts of water
to irrigate the affected sites. Full detailing of all equipment will be included.
Vandal resistance, durability, serviceability, reliability, water conservation,
efficiency and, most importantly, consistency with City standards will be our
primary concerns.

PLANTING PLANS: Complete Planting Plans with all necessary details will be
provided. Durable, easily maintainable species will be of primary importance
in the plant selection process.

SPECIFICATIONS: Specifications detailing materials and workmanship for all
the above items will be provided as required, including Greenbook cross
references

COST ESTIMATES: Final estimates of probable construction and maintenance
costs will be prepared, providing regular value engineering recommendations.



Letter to Ms. Rainie Torrance
Duke Watkins Park Improvements Proposal Page 5 of 7

8. DOCUMENT PROCESSING: We will submit the documents for City and various
Utility approvals. We will review documents and make all necessary
corrections.

9, MEETINGS: We will attend all meetings with City staff and project stakeholders
and lead all presentations as required during this phase of the project.

Task 1.b - Deliverables
e PDF copies of all documents
Regular e-mail progress updates and ongoing coordination documentation
2 sets hard copies of the submittal (60% level)
Documentation of QA/QC Plan Implementation
Preliminary Cost Estimates (updated throughout project)
60% Draft Plans, Estimates and Technical Specifications
o CAD files of all pertinent drawings

Task 1.c — Construction Documents (90% and 100% PS&E)

This task will reflect the continued refinement of the Task 1.b scope, culminating in
the preparation of plans, specifications, and estimates at the 90% and 100%
milestones. We will plan on working diligently with City staff and the City’s
Construction Management consultant to ensure the project receives all due diligence
necessary to allow for a smooth permitting process. After final approval, 24" x 36"
mylars shall be submitted to the City along with a hard copy and an electronic copy
of the plans and specifications for bidding purposes.

Task 1.c - Deliverables
e All listed items for Task 1.b, tailored for 90% and 100% submittal levels

Task 2 - Bidding Assistance

1. When each project goes out for competitive bidding, we will assist the City and
the City’s Construction Management consuitant in the bid process, distributing
bid packages, noting direction given to contractors, respond to Requests for
Information and other questions asked. We will provide follow-up clarifications
or addendum items for all electronic bids.

2. We will attend the pre-bid meeting and provide written minutes and follow up
information as required. We will assist the City in obtaining and evaluating bids
for the project as required.

3. We will provide written and graphic responses to bidder Requests for
Information/ Clarification as deemed necessary, to help facilitate clear,
competitive bids with limited ambiguity.

4, We will assist the City with the bid review and contractor selection process to
the extent requested by City staff.
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Task 2 - Deliverables

PDF copies of all documents {pre-bid meeting sign-in sheet, agenda, minutes,
etc.)
Excel spreadsheet of bid results to check for irregularities and math errors

Task 3 - Construction Administration

.We will attend the pre-construction meeting and provide written minutes and

follow up information as required within 1-day following the meeting.
Throughout the project, we will provide full documentation relating to meeting
decisions and action items, assignment of action items to team members, and
all other requests indicated within the City's RFP.

When requested, we will assist the City with construction administration
assistance for specialty areas where specific technical expertise is required in
determining conformance to design concepts and approved plans and
specifications.

We will participate in construction meetings, twice monthly in person and all
other meetings virtually, in support of the City and the City's Construction
Management consuitant. Based on our observations at the site and on the
contractor’s application for payment, we will assist in determining the amount
owed to the contractor. We will review job drawings, as- builts, RFI's, samples
and other submissions of the contractor for conformance with the design of
the project and for compliance with the information given in the conformance
contract documents, for the

Our in-house FAA Certified UAS (Drone) pilot will provide monthly progress
drone photography for use in updating stakeholders and constituents of
construction progress.

We will review change orders and submittals for approval and issuance by the
City. We will respond to requests for information from the contractor, issue
field bulletins and requests for guotations. We will maintain updated RFI,
Change Order and Submittal logs, which will be shared online via Basecamp

app. _
We will review as-builts and assist in the reproduction of the as-built
information saved in electronic format for future reference to the project,

Task 3 - Deliverables

PDF copies of all documents (field reports, RFI /Submittal logs, etc.)
Preparation of monthly narrative reports

Invoice and schedule review and updates (based on contractor progress)
Preparation of Architect’s Supplemental Instructions (ASI) as needed.
Preparation of as-built/record drawings
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FEE

The Project Team’s proposed project fee of $318,639 will include all design, bidding,
and construction administration services described in the Scope of Services and
details on the attached fee schedule. We will invoice the City monthly in accordance
with our rate schedule. Our invoice will not exceed the amount presented above
without prior approval.

TENTATIVE SCHEDULE

The Project Team is committed to meet any schedule the City wishes to meet. We
are a dedicated, flexible group, with proven performance with our longstanding
clients. The schedule attached shows our tentative project schedule for City review.
We are notoriously flexible and can speed up or slow down the design as needed to
best accommodate the City’s internal timeline, as well as focusing the construction
during optimal months, with sufficient plant establishment prior to opening the park
to the public.

Again, thank you for the opportunity to submit our proposal to provide professional
engineering and landscape architecture services for the City. If you have any
questions, please contact me at (951) 680-0440.

Sincerely,

S Lot
Steven W. Ledbetter, P.E.
Vice President

TKE Engineering, Inc.

Attachments: Fee Schedule and Tentative Project Schedule
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City of Needles, California
Request for Council Action

CITY COUNCIL [ ]NPUA [] PARKS & RECREATION
Regular [] Special

Meeting Date: March 22, 2022

Title: Authorize the City Manager to execute agreement no. 07-07-34-L1560 Amendment
No. 1 to the United States Department of the Interior Jack Smith Park Recreation
and Community Uses Lease

Background:  The California Department of Parks and Recreation through Proposition 68 has a
general per capita program which funds $185,000,000 for local park rehabilitation, creation, and
improvement grants to local governments on a per capita basis.

The City has received award of $181,116.00. The proposed project(s) must be a capital outlay rather
than a maintenance and repair. In addition, through the California Department of Resources
Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) was awarded $18,335 to procure a tire derived walking path.

The proposed project is;
e install a 8 foot wide 1,600 liner foot long walking trail made from tire derived product with 10
exercise cut outs
e Upgrade the existing playground equipment
e Automate the irrigation system

A requirement from California Department of Parks and Recreation land tenue is that the proposed
project be maintained by the jurisdiction for a required 30-year term. The existing lease of Jack Smith
with the Department of Interior Bureau of Reclamation terminates in 2045. The City submitted a
request date March 4, 2022 for a request to extend the term an additional 25 years. On March 186,
2022 agreed to a extend the term to 2057.

Parks and Recreation Commission approved the recommended action on March 21, 2022.
Fiscal Impact: Additional years to maintain Jack Smith Park
Recommended Action: Authorize the City Manager to execute agreement no. 07-07-34-L1560

Amendment No. 1 to the United States Department of the Interior Jack Smith Park Recreation
and Community Uses Lease

Submitted By: Rainie Torrance, Assistant Utility Manager
City Management Review: Z\(,& Date: 3‘/'1 7/2'7""
Approved:[_| Not Approved:[ | Tabled:[] Other:[]

Agenda ltem: \ \




Y Mayor, Jeff Williams
0‘-‘ Qk Vice Mayor Edward T. Paget, M.D
‘.h . Councilmember Tona Belt
A‘,“"I”" ? 66% g2 Councilmember Wade Fvans
CALIFORNIA . . . Councilmember Zachery Longacre
a&m"ﬁ,—' 817 Third Street, Needles, California 92363 Councilmember Kirsten Merritt
’b‘-¢0 (760) 326-2113 e FAX (760) 326-6765 Councilmember Ellen Campbell

wwwcityofneedles.com City Manager Rick Daniels

March 4, 2022

Bureau of Reclamation
Lower Colorado Region
Yuma Area Office

Attn: Christopher Wallis
7301 Calle Aqua Salada
Yuma, A7 85364

RE: City of Needles — Executed Amendatory and Superseding Lease for Recreation and
Community Uses (Lease) — Jack Smith Park — Contract No. 07-07-34-L1560

Mr, Wallis,

The City is pleased to announce that Jack Smith Park was allocated $181,116 from the
California Department of Parks and Recreation and $18,335 from CalRecycle for much needed
improvements to the park. The scope of the project includes new playground equipment,
installation of a 1,600-liner foot 8 feet wide walking trail with approximately 10 exercise cut
outs, improvements to the irrigation system and bathroom renovations.

The land tenure of the grants requires that the City maintain the improvement at a minimum of
30 years. The current lease agreement stated above terminates 2045 which does not cover the
30-year requirement. The City of Needles is seeking a term extension of an additional twenty-
five years.

The Needles community looks forward to these much needed improvements in Jack Smith Park.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Rainie Torrance at
rtorrance(@cityofneedles.com or by phone at (760)326-5700 X140.

Sincerely,

0\91/ L

f Williams, Mayor
illiams@cityofneedles.com

CC: Rick Daniels, City Manager
Patrick Martinez, Assistant City Manager
Rainie Torrance, Assistant Utility Manager



United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION
Yuma Area Office
7301 Calle Agua Salada

IN REPLY REFER TO: Yuma, AZ 85364
YAO-7120
2.2.3.18 03/16/2022

Letter Agreement No. 07-07-34-L.1560
Amendment No.1

FEDERAL EXPRESS

Mr. Jeff Williams

Mayor

City of Needles

817 Third Street

Needles, California 92363

Subject: City of Needles (City) — Bureau of Reclamation Lease No. 07-07-34-L1560,
Amendment No. | (Amendment) — Letter Agreement to Extend Term of Lease Within
and/or Across Reclamation’s Acquired Lands —Colorado River Front Work and Levee
System Project, Mohave Valley Division, California

Dear Mr. Williams:

We are in receipt of the request from the City for an additional 25-year term extension of the
subject Lease, issued under Contract No. 07-34-L1560, to meet your grant’s minimum
improvement maintenance plan of 30 years.

As you know, the subject lands have been leased to the City since 1973 for use as a recreation
facility, commonly called Jack Smith Park, providing public recreation and other community
uses. The Bureau of Land Management did previously issue and administer this Lease on behalf
of the United States, and by inter-agency memorandum dated October 5, 2004, agreed and
consented to have Reclamation administer said Lease. On September 5, 2007, Reclamation
issued a 25-year term lease to the City for Jack Smith Park.

After a thorough review, Reclamation has no objection to an additional 25-year extension of the
subject Lease through September 5, 2057, provided the following stipulations are agreed to:

1. The terms and conditions of this Letter Agreement and the subject Lease shall remain in
full force and effect until September 5, 2057.

2. Reclamation may, at any time and at no cost or liability to the United States, terminate
this Amendment in the event of a natural disaster, a national emergency, a need arising
from security requirements, or an immediate and overriding threat to public health and
safety.

INTERIOR REGION 8 ¢« LOWER COLORADO BASIN

ARIZONA, CALIFORNIA", NEVADA"

" PARTIAL



3. Reclamation may, at any time and at no cost or liability to the United States, terminate
this Amendment if it determines that the City has used the Letter Agreement for any
purpose other than its intended purpose.

Please sign the original and the duplicate original and return them to Reclamation along with a
resolution(s) or duly approved motion authorizing the signatures provided. Upon signature by all
parties, a fully executed duplicate original Amendment will be provided for your records.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Arturo Lopez, Senior Realty Specialist at
arturolopez@usbr.gov. For the hearing impaired, please call the Federal Relay System at
(800) 877-8339 (TTY).

Sincerely,

CHRISTOPH gircromenwats
Date: 2022.03.16

ER WALLIS 12:;2:43 -07'00"

Christopher M. Wallis, Chief

Resource Management Office

In Duplicate

[Signatures on the following page]|

Letter Agreement No. 07-07-34-1.1560
Amendment No. |



ACCEPTANCE:
CITY OF NEEDLES - JACK SMITH PARK TERM EXTENSION

By:

Title:

Date:

Letter Agreement No. 07-07-34-L1560
Amendment No. |



cc: Mr. Rick Daniels
City Manager
City of Needies
rdaniels@cityofheedles.com

Mr. Patrick Martinez
Assistant City Manager

City of Needles
pmartinez@cityotheedles.com

Ms. Rainie Torrance
Assistant Utility Manager
City of Needles
rtorrance@cityofneedles.com
(via electronic mail w/o encls to ea)

Ms. Lisa Stapp

Recreational Specialist
Bureau of Land Management
1785 Kiowa Avenue

Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403

Letter Agreement No. 07-07-34-L.1560
Amendment No. |



City of Needles, California
Request for City Council Action

DX CITY COUNCIL [[JNPUA  [] SARDA X] Regular [_] Special

Meeting Date:

Title:

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

Recommendation:

Submitted By:

March 22, 2022
Information Technology (IT) contract, 3D-Networks LLC

3D-Networks LLC has been the City's IT consultant since December 2018.
The services consist of operating, maintaining, and installing personal
computers and applications software, client / server based information
systems, maintenance of networks and information systems, Windows,
and network administration. Troubleshooting all computer level
applications, software and programs, peripherals, and hardware. 3D also
maintains the City's website.

Attached is a revised, combined contract for your consideration.

3D-Networks’ hourly service rate is $50/hour, approximately
$150,000/year

Council direction needed to either extend current contract with 3D-Networks or
go out for RFP

Sylvia Miledi, Director of Finance

City Management Review??\ 3 Date: 5 \ &ﬁ["zz

Approved:[ ]

Not Approved:[] Tabled:[] Other:[]

\ 9

Agenda ltem:




1.

2.

CITY OF NEEDLES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
CONSULTANT SERVICES

PARTIES AND DATE.

This Agreement is made and entered into this , by and
between the CITY OF NEEDLES. a California Charter City, (hereinafter referred to as
the "City"} and 3D-NETWORKS, a Limited Liability Corporation, (hereinafter referred
to as "Consultant"). City and Consultant are sometimes individually referred to as "Party”

and collectively as "Parties.”

RECITALS.

A,

Consulitant.

Consultant desires to perform and assume responsibility for the provision of certain
consultant services required by the City on the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement. Consultant represents that it is experienced in providing professional
consulting services to the City as represented in this Agreement and in Consultant's
proposal, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

Project.

The purpose of this role is to provide IT support to users of the City of Needles, deal with
requests and issues that may arise include but not limited to the following types of support
¢alls via phone. email and instant message.

' Administrative changes including active directory, user account set up, and
group modifications
. Asset management of equipment including but not limited to mobile phones,

computers, and peripherals
Remote installation of software

. General troubleshooting of IT hardware and software issues

. Focus on resolution of support calls to a first time fix

. Ownership of the issue from receipt until resolution regardless of the location.
Projects as defined in alignment with the [T strategy

J File restores where backup tapes are available within the library units

Monitor compliance of site standards and Governance
Research third party tools and hardware

’ Install and test third party tools and hardware
. PC builds for lease replacements delivered (remotely)

. Projects as defined in alignment with the [T strategy

in addition, design, and implementation to design, develop, and manage the City’s website
located at www.cityofneedies.com.




3.

TERWMS.

A. Scope of Services and Term.
1. Professional Services; Consultant agrees to perform services and serve as

Consultant ("Services"). All Services shall be subject to, and performed by
Consultant in accordance with this Agreement, any exhibits attached hereto, and
all applicable local, state, and federal laws, rules, and regulations.

Term: This agreement shall become effective when executed and shall remain
in effect until terminated as provided herein. Notwithstanding anything to the
contrary in this Agreement, this Agreement shall automatically terminate after
three (3} years unless extended in writing by the Parties with the approvai of the
City Council of the City.

B. Responsibilities of Consultant.

1.

Control and Payment of Subordinates: Independent Contractor. The Services
shall be performed by Consultant or by its employees under Consultant's
supervision. Consultant will determine the means, methods, and details of
performing the Services subject to the requirements of this Agreement. The
City retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and not as an
employee. Consultant retains the right to perform similar or different services for
other clients during the term of this Agreement. Any additional personnel
performing the Services under this Agreement on behalf of Consultant shall also
not be employees of the City and shall always be under Consultant's exclusive
direction and control. Consultant shall pay all wages, salaries, and other
amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of Services
under this Agreement and as required by law. Consultant shall determine its
own work hours and schedule; provide its own equipment; maintain its own
offices; provide its own vehicles; insurance; cell phones and office phones; and
consultant shall be solely responsible for managing and supervising its personnel
and employees. Consultant shall further be responsible for all reports and
obligations, including, but not limited to social security taxes, income tax
withholding, payroll taxes, unemployment insurance, disability insurance, and
workers' compensation insurance. The consultant is authorized to perform the
work as per consultant's proposal.

Proiect Commencement, Consultant and City acknowledge and agree that any
requested Project shall commence upon approval by both parties.

Standard_of Care. Performance of Emplovees. Consultant shall perform all
Services under this Agreement in a skillful and competent manner, consistent
with the standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in
the same discipline in the State of California. Consultant represents and
maintains that it is skilled in the professional calling necessary to perform the
Services. Consultant warrants that all employees and subcontractors shall have
sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services assigned to them. Finally,
Consultant represents that it, its employees, and subcontractors have




all licenses, permits, qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are
legally required to perform the Services, and that such licenses and approvals
shall be maintained throughout the term of this Agreement. As provided for in the
indemnification provisions of this Agreement, Consultant shall perform, at its own
cost and expense and without reimbursement from the City, any services
necessary to correct errors or omissions which are caused by the Consuiltant's
failure to comply with the applicable standard of care. Any employee of the
Consultant or its sub-consultants who is determined by the City to be
uncooperative, incompetent, a threat to the adequate or timely completion of a
Project, a threat to the safety of persons or property, or any employee who fails
or refuses to perform Services in a manner acceptable to the City, shall be
promptly removed from the Project by the Consultant and shall not be re-
assigned to perform any Services to City.

Laws and Regulations: Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of and in
compliance with all local, state, and federal laws, rules and regulations in any
manner affecting the performance of a Project or Services, including all
CallOSHA requirements, and shall give all notices required by law. Consultant
shall be liable for all violations of such laws and regulations in connection with
the Project or the Services. |f the Consultant performs any work contrary to such
taws, rules, and regulations and without giving written notice to the City,
Consultant shall be solely responsible for all costs arising therefrom. Consultant
shall defend, indemnify, and hold the City, its officials, directors, officers,
employees and agents harmless, pursuant to the indemnification provisions of
this Agreement, from any claim or liability arising out of any failure or alleged
failure to comply with such laws, rules orregulations.

Qualification and License: All employees and other consultants retained by
Consuitant in performance of this Agreement shall be qualified to perform the
Services assigned to them, and shall be licensed in California to practice in

their respective professions.

Insurance;

a. Time for Compliance. Consultant shall not commence Setvices under
this Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the City that
it has secured all insurance required under this section. In addition,
Consultant shall not allow any subcontractor to commence work on any
subcontract until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the City that the
subcontractor has secured all insurance required under this section.

b. Minimum Requirements; Consultant shall, at its expense, procure and
maintain for the duration of the Agreement insurance against claims for
injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or
in connection with the performance of the Agreement by the Consultant,
its agents, representatives, employees, or subcontractors. Consultant
shall also require all  its subcontractors to procure and maintain the
same insurance for the duration of the Agreement. Such insurance shall
meet at least the following minimum levels of coverage




Minimum Scope of Insurance. Coverage shali be at least as broad as
the latest version of the following: {1} Automobile Liability: Insurance

Services Office Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001, code
1 {any auto);

Consultant shall comply with California requirements for worker's
compensation and employer's liability insurance and shall not be insured
under City's policy; and

Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability Coverage (occurrence
form CGO0001) including insurance services form (CG0009 11/88).Provided
Consultant does not have any employees, obtaining California workers’
compensation coverage for himself is optional and he has advised the City of his
decision not to obtain workers compensation instirance for himself. Consultant
will not be covered under the City's workers compensation coverage as he is
not a City employee and Consultant has agreed to this. Consultant shall obtain

workers’ compensation insurance if, at any time, he hires an employee.
Minimum Limits of lnsurance:

1. Automobile Liabitity: $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury
and property damage;

2. General liability: (including operations, product and completed
operations, as applicable $1,000,000 per occurrences for bodily
injury, personal injury, and property damage;

3. Professional Malpractice: Consuitant shall maintain
professional negligence malpractice (errors & omissions)
insurance in the amount of $1 million per occurrence.

Insurance Endorsements. The insurance policies shall contain the
following provisions, or Consultant shall provide endorsements on forms
supplied or approved by the City to add the following provisions to the
insurance palicies:

1. Automobife Liability: The automobile liability policy shall
be endorsed to state that: (1) the City, its directors, officials,
officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered
as additional insureds with respect to the ownership, operation,
maintenance, use, loading or unioading of any auto owned,
leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant or for which the
Consultant is responsible; and the insurance coverage shali be
primary insurance as respects the City, its directors, officials,
officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall
stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the
Consuitant's scheduled underlying coverage. Any insurance or
self-insurance maintained by the City, its directors, officials,
officers, employees, agents, and volunteers shall be in excess
of the Consultant's insurance and shall not be called upon to
contribute with it in any way.

2. Workmen's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverade:
4




The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against
the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and
volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the insurance
policy which arise from work performed by the Consultant.

3. All_Coverages: Each insurance policy required by this
Agreement shall be endorsed to state that: (A) coverage shall
not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled except after
thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return
receipt requested, has been given to the City; and (B) any failure
to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies,
including breaches of warranties, shall not affect coverage
provided to the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees,
agents and volunteers.

Separation of Insureds. _No Special Limitations: All insurance required
by this Section shall contain standard separation of insured's provisions.
In addition, such insurance shall not contain any special limitations on
the scope of protection afforded to the City, its directors, officials, officers,
employees, agents and volunteers.

Deductibles and Self-Insurance Retentions: Any deductibles or self-
insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the City.
Consultant shall guarantee that, at the option of the City, either: (1) the
insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retentions as respects the City, its directors, officials, officers,
employees, agents, and volunteers; or (2) the Consultant shalf procure
a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigation costs,
claims and administrative and defense expenses.

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a
current A M. Best's rating no less than A:VI1, licensed to do business in
California, and satisfactory to the City.

Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall furnish the City Manager with
original certificates of insurance and endorsements effecting coverage
required by this Agreement on forms satisfactory to the City. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy shall be signed
by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf and
shall be on forms provided by the City if requested. All certificates and
endorsements must be received and approved by the City Manager
before work commences. The City reserves the right to require
complete, certified copies of alt required insurance policies, at any time.

indemnification; Within the limits of Consultant's insurance coverage,
Consuitant agrees to defend and indemnify City, its officials, officers,
employees, consultants, contractors, directors, agents, and volunteers
from any claim that arises out of, is caused by, or allegedly caused by
the negligence, gross negligence or acts of Consultant or his employees,
contractors, subcontractors, or agents.

Safety: Consultant shall execute and maintain its work to avoid injury or damage
5




to any person or properly. In carrying out its Services, the Consultant shall
always be in compliance with all applicable focal, state, and federal laws, rules
and regulations, and shall exercise ali necessary precautions for the safety of
employees, City personnel and third parties appropriate to the nature of the work
and the conditions under which the work is to be performed. Safety precautions
as applicable shall include, but shall not be limited to: (A) adequate life protection
and lifesaving equipment and procedures; (B) instructions in accident prevention
for all employees and subcontractors, such as safe walkways, scaffolds, fall
protection ladders, bridges, gang planks, confined space procedures, trenching
and shoring, equipment and other safety devices, equipment and wearing
apparel as are necessary or lawfully required to prevent accidents or injuries;
and (C) adequate facilities for the proper inspection and maintenance of all
safety measures.

Responsibilities of City:

The City agrees to comply with all reasonable requests of Consultant and provide
reasonable access to documents including objectives and constraints, space, capacity,
and performance requirements, flexibility, and expandability, and any budgetary
limitations, reasonably necessary to the performance of Consultant's duties under this
Agreement. In order to facilitate Consultant's conformance with the Schedule, the City
shall respond to Consultant's submittals in a timely manner.

The City designates the City Manager or his designee as City representative {"City
Representative") with respect to the work to be performed under this Agreement. The
City Representative shall have complete authority to transmit instructions, receive
information, and interpret and define the City's policy and decisions with respect to
materials, equipment, elements, and systems pertinent to the Services covered by this
Agreement.

Fees and Payments:

1. Compensation: Consultant shall receive compensation, including authorized
reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement as set forth in
Exhibit B.

2. Payment of Compensation. Consultant shall submit to the City a monthly

itemized statement which indicates work compieted and hours of Services
rendered by Consultant. The statement shall describe the amount of Services
and supplies provided since the initial commencement date, or since the start of
the subsequent billing periods, as appropriate, through the date of the statement.
The City shall, within 45 days of receiving such statement, review

the statement and pay all approved charges thereof.

3. Reimbursement for Expenses. Consuitant shali not be reimbursed for any
expenses unless authorized in advance in writing by the City Manager.

General Provisions.

1. Termination of Agreement; The City or Consultant may, by written notice to the
other party, terminate this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving 30
days written notice to the other party of such termination. Upon termination,

Consultant shall be compensated only for those services which have been
6




actually and adequately rendered to the City, and Consultant shall be entitled
to no further compensation.

Effect_of Termination, If this Agreement is terminated as provided herein,
Consultant shall provide all finished or unfinished work product, documents and
data, electronically stored information, software, programming source code,
plans, domain name ownership, wireframes, and all code etc. that the City
desires or heeds to continue operating its computer servers on an uninterrupted
basis. Consultant shall provide such information, data, code, domain efc. to City
at no cost to City and shall fully cooperate with City to ensure that City is able to
continue operating its computer servers uninterrupted after termination of this
Agreement.

Services: In the event this Agreement is terminated in whole or in part as
provided herein, the City may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as
it may determine appropriate, services similar to those terminated.
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, nothing herein shall limit or
restrict the City's ability and right to contract for similar services from other parties
or vendors.

Delivery of Notices: All notices permitted or required under this Agreement shall
be given to the respective Parties at the following address, or at such other
address as the respective parties may provide in writing for this purpose:

To Consultant, 3-D Networks LLC
10091 View Lane
Mohave Valley, AZ 86440
Attention: Dan McGraw (760) 326-4111

Email; dan@3dpetworks. net

To City: City of Needles
817 Third Street
Needles, CA 92363
Attention: City Manager

Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered or when mailed,
forty-eight (48) hours after deposit in the U.S. Mail, first class postage prepaid
and addressed to the Party at its applicable address or at any email address
listed above by way of email.  Actual notice shall be deemed adequate notice
on the date actual notice occurred, regardless of the method of service.




Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality:

a.

City Ownership. Al Consultant work product, code, electronic or digital
information, trademarks, copyrighted material, logos, patents,
documents, and data {collectively "Documents & Data"}, including data
on electric, digital, or magnetic media, prepared by Consultant under
this Agreement shall be the property of the City, except that Consuitant
shall have the right to retain copies of all Documents & Data for its
records at Consultants expense. The City shall not be limited in any way
in its use of the Documents & Data at any time.  Should Consultant,
either during or following termination of this Agreement, desire to use
any Documents & Data prepared in connection with this Agreement,
Consultant shall first obtain the written approval of the City Manager.

Confidentiality: All ideas, memoranda, specifications, plans,
procedures, drawings, descriptions, computer program data, input
record data, written information, and other Documents and Data either
created by or provided to Consultant in connection with the performance
of this Agreement shall be held confidential by Consultant.  Such
materials shall not, without the prior written consent of the City, be used
by Consultant for any purposes other than the performance of the
Services. Nor shall such materials be disclosed to any person or entity
not connected with the performance of the Services or the Project.
Nothing furnished to Consultant which is otherwise known to Consultant
or is generally known, or has become known, to the related industry shall
be deemed confidential. Consultant shall not use the City's name or
insignia, photographs of the Project, or any publicity pertaining to the
Services or the Project in any magazine, trade paper, newspaper,
television or radio production or other similar medium without the prior
written consent of the City.

Cooperation; Further Acts. The Parties shall fully cooperate with one
another and shall take any additional acts or sign any additional
documents as may be necessary, appropriate, or convenient to attain
the purposes of this Agreement.

Entire Aareement. This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of
the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes
all prior negotiations, understandings, or agreements. This Agreement
may only be modified by a writing signed by both Parties.

Governing Law; This Agreement is entered into and shall be performed
in Needles, California and shall be governed by the laws of the State of
California. Venue in any litigation between the parties hereto shall be in
San Bernardino County.

Time of Essence; Time is of the essence for each and every provision
of this Agreement.




City's Right to Employ Other Consultants: The City reserves the right
to employ other consultants at any time for any purpose.

Assignment or Transfer: Consuitant shall not assign, hypothecate, or
transfer, either directly or by operation of law, this Agreement, or any
interest herein without the prior signed written consent of the City
Manager. Any attempt to do so shall be null and void, and any
assignees, hypothecates or transferees shall acquire no right or interest
by reason of such attempted assignment, hypothecation, or transfer.

Construction: References; Captions. Since the Parties or their agents
have participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement, the language
of this Agreement shall be construed simply, according to its fair
meaning, and not strictly for or against any Party. Any term referencing
time, days or period for performance shall be deemed calendar days and
not workdays. All references to Consultant include all personnel,
employees, agents, and subcontractors of Consultant, except as
otherwise specified in this Agreement. All references to the City include
its elected officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers except
as otherwise specified in this Agreement. The captions of the various
articles and paragraphs are for convenience and ease of reference only,
and do not define, limit, augment, or describe the scope, content, or
intent of this Agreement.

Amendment, Modification: No supplement, modification, or
amendment of this Agreement shall be binding unless executed in
writing and signed by both Parties.

Waiver, No waiver of any default shall constitute a waiver of any other
default or breach, whether of the same or other covenant or condition.
No waiver, benefit, privilege, or service voluntarily given or performed by
a Party shall give the other Party any contractual rights by custom,
estoppel, or otherwise.

No Third Party Beneficiaries: The Needles Public Utility Authority and
other City entities shall be intended beneficiaries of this Agreement.
Otherwise, there are no intended third party beneficiaries of any right or
obligation assumed by the Parties.

lnvalidity;, Severability: If any portion of this Agreement is declared
invalid, illegal, or otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent
jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall continue in full force and
effect.

Prohibited |nterests. Consultant maintains and warrants that it has not
employed nor retained any company or person, other than a bona fide
employee working solely for Consultant, to solicit or secure this
Agreement. Further, Consultant warrants that it has not paid, nor has it
agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona fide
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employee working solely for Consultant, any fee, commission,
percentage, brokerage fee, gift, or other consideration contingent upon
or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement. For breach or
violation of this warranty, the City shall have the right to rescind this
Agreement without liability. For the term of this Agreement, no member,
officer, or employee of the City, during the term of his or her service with
the City, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain any
present or anticipated material benefit arising therefrom.

0. Conflict of interest: For the term of this Agreement, no member, officer,
or employee of the City, during the term of his or her service with the
City, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain any
present or anticipated material benefit arising there from.

D Equal Opportunity Employment; Consuitant represents that itis an equal
opportunity employer, and it shall not discriminate against any

subcontractor, employee or applicant for employment because of race,
religion, color, national origin, handicap, ancestry, sex or age. Such non-
discrimination shall include, but not be limited to, all activities related to
initial employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment or
recruitment advertising, layoff or termination. Consultant shall also
comply with all relevant provisions of any City's Minority Business
Enterprise program, Affirmative Action Plan or other related programs or
guidelines currently in effect or hereinafter enacted.

qg. Warranties, Consultant shall provide Services competently and in
accordance with generaily accepted professional practices and
standards.

r. Labor Certification: By its signature hereunder, Consultant certifies that

it is aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the California LaborCode
which require every employer to be insured against liability for Workers'
Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the
provisions of that Code, and agrees to comply with such provisions
before commencing the performance of the Services.

s. Authority to Enter Agreement. Consultant has all requisite power and
authority to conduct its business and to execute, deliver, and perform the
Agreement. Each Party warrants that the individuals who have sighed
this Agreement have the legal power, right, and authority to make this
Agreement and bind each respective Party.

t Counterparts: This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, each of
which shall constitute an originat.

Subcontracting:

Prior roval Required. Consultant shall not subcontract any portion of the work
required by this Agreement, except as expressly stated herein, without prior written
approval of the City Manager. Subcontracts, if any, shall contain a provision making
them subject to all provisions stipulated in this Agreement.
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Signature Page to:

CITY OF NEEDLES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed or caused to be executed by their duly
authorized officials, this Agreement in three (3) copies, each of which shall be deemed an coriginal on the
date first above written.

OWNER,; (City of Needles) CONTRACTOR.: (3D-Networks LLC)
BY: BY:
TITLE: TITLE:
DATE: DATE:
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
BY:
TITLE:

DATE:

It
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